AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, April 28, 2021
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:
03-31-21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

. Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 04_30_21.PDF

. DD 120 - WO 298 - Discuss W Possible Action - Engineer's Report On Improvements To
Main Tiles

Documents:
DD 120 WO 298 - 6927.1 - ENGINEERS REPORT 04 _28 20.PDF

. DD 9 WO 229 - Discuss W Possible Action - Completion Reports On Upper Main Tile
Diversion

Documents:

DD 9 WO 229 - 6735.1 COMPLETION REPORT - UPPER MAIN TILE DIVERSION
04 28 21.PDF
DD 9 - 6735.1 OBSERVATION REPORT 04_28_21.PDF

. DD 128 - WO 279 - Discuss W Possible Action - Contractor Update
. DD 128 - WO 2020-4 - Discuss W Possible Action - Utility Crossing Summary Update
. Discuss W Possible Action - 2021 Drainage Assessments

Documents:

2021 DRAINAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR BOARD APPROVAL 04_28_20.PDF


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

10. Other Business

11. Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/86f51a2e-1283-47cb-a3c0-f1e4679892b7

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, March 31, 2021 9:30 AM
This meeting was heled electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

3/31/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Trustee Renee McClellan opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Lance
Granzow; Heather Thomas and Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Jesssica Sheridan,
Environmental Health; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Motion by Granzow to approve the minutes of the Drainage Meeting dated 03-24-2021. Second by McClellan. All
ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 26 Lat 4 WO 306 - Discuss W Possible Action - Engineer's Letter

Heather Thomas of CGA discussed the Engineer's Letter. Thomas stated attached to the packet is a copy of the
Engineer's Letter, we put it together so that it can be assigned to the lottery system, it is tHomas's understanding
that stated there is one contractor doing tile repair right now in Hardin County, and that would be Adam Seward,
and it is her understanding that there is one other work order that would be in advance of this one for DD Big 4, so
Thomas is looking for approval today to go ahead and enter this into the lottery system and some direction if the
Trustees would like CGA out there during construction of if the Trustees would just like CGA to go ahead and
submit the points on the manhole and go ahead and let Seward submit his time and expenses to the Trustees.
Granzow stated as far as having CGA out there on this district, Granzow thinks we would be crazy not to have
someone observing, Thomas stated ok, that is not a problem. Granzow asked if this is something that CGA needs
to be there the entire time from start to finish or is this something that you need to be there to see that he did
marker points and verify that everything was correct. Thomas stated we can coordinate with Seward, get a feel for
it and ask him not to bury it until we come out and look at it and visit with him, we can go over it with him in the
beginning to make sure everyone is on the same page. Granzow stated he liked that better, he has a hard time
with someone just standing there watching the contractor dig dirt. Thomas stated that was not a problem.

Motion by Granzow to approve the Engineer's Letter to allow for an overflow connection between the original
Lateral 4 and the supplemental Lateral 4 at Structure #2, with CGA providing direction to the contractor and have
CGA verify installation while the work is open and exposed. Seconds by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Process

Smith stated last week in our discussion the Trustees had mentioned giving the Clerk the authority to give
tentative approval on Drainage Utility Permit Applications in which the utility's work does not cross a Drainage
District tile/facility in order to move those along in the process, then you would have approval by the Trustees the
following week, and that was the reason Smith added this item to today's agenda.

Motion by Granzow to approve authorizing the Drainage Clerk to grant tentative approval on Drainage Utility
Permit Applications in which the utility's scope of work does not cross a Drainage District tile/facility, and provide
notice to the Trustees for formal approval at the following Drainage Meeting. Second by McClellan. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Smith stated she will make sure to communicate any Drainage Utility Permit Applications in which this is
applicable with an email to the Trustees so they are aware it will be on the following week's agenda. Granzow
stated if you are ever in question, please call the Drainage Engineer with questions. Smith stated she would.

. Discuss W Possible Action - IRUA Drainage Utility Permit Application

Smith stated this is an application that the IRUA has submitted that we gave tentative approval to last week, this is
the one for Handsaker with Hands On Excavation. McClellan asked this does not cross any district tile
lines/facilities, Smith stated it does not, that is correct.



Motion by Granzow to approve Drainage Utility Permit Application #2021-01 in DD 55-Div 2. Second by
McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

7. Other Business
Smith stated she has spoken with the Hamilton County Drainage Clerk, and they are going to approve their
assessments a little bit earlier than us, so next week if possible, Smith would like to get the joint Drainage District
Assessments ready for the Trustee's approval for Franklin, Hamilton and Wright Counties, we will be assessing DD
Big 4 Main and DD Big 4 Lat 4 this year, the Hamilton County clerk has some joint DD's they will be assessing and
she will get Hamilton County signatures on her end and get those to us as soon as possible. Smith stated she
thinks their Clerk has some leave time to take, and they are trying to work around that. Smith will give the Trustees
a heads up when they come in.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.



@_ Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 4/30/2021

DD 14 WO 290 - Legal Services -Review/Attend Mtg Dentons Davis Brown PC 810.00
Total Regular Payables: 0.00
Total Stamped Warrants: 810.00

4/27/2021 9:00:16 AM Page 1 of 1



2021

ENGINEER’S REPORT
ON IMPROVEMENTS TO
THE
MAIN TILES
DRAINAGE DISTRICT
NO. 120
HARDIN COUNTY,
IOWA

THEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

IOWA
W 04/23/2021

JASKES V. SWEENEY, P.E. DATE

LICENSE NUMBER: P2442541

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2021
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:
SHOWN ON TABLE OF CONTENTS

CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES OFFICE LOCATIONS
16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, IA 50158
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, IA 50010
5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, IA 50613
739 Park Avenue | Ackley, IA 50601
511 Bank Street | Webster City, IA 50595



JVS333
CGA Cover 11x17

JVS333
Stamp

JVS333
Date


Engineer's Report on Improvements
to the Main Tiles, Drainage District No. 120
Hardin County, lowa

Table of Contents Pg. 1
Report
Introduction Pg. 2
District History Pg. 3
Investigation Pg. 3
Discussion and Conclusions Pg. 4
Improvement Method Pgs. 5-6
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs Pg. 6
Ownership and Classifications Pg. 7
Recommendations Pg. 7
Appendices
Landowner Meeting Minutes App. Q
Investigation Summary for Work Order #298 & Site Visit App. R
Map — Investigation Limits App. S
Map — Full Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. T
Map — Partial Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. U
Capacities Chart — Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. V
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs — 5” Full Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. W
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs — 17 Full Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. X
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs — %4> Partial Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. Y
Opinion of Probable Construction Costs — 1” Partial Tile Upsizing — Improvement App. Z
1

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin
Co) DD_120.docx



Engineer's Report on Improvements
to Main Tiles, Drainage District No. 120
Hardin County, lowa

1.0 INTRODUCTION

SCOPE OF WORK — The Hardin County Board of Supervisors, acting as District
Trustees, requested Clapsaddle-Garber Associates to investigate and report concerning
repairs or improvements to the Main tiles of Drainage District No. 120 (Ext. No. 5). This
report will detail the feasibility of said repairs or improvements, and present opinions of
probable construction costs associated with said repairs or improvements. At the
Landowner’s Meeting held on June 24, 2020, the investigation summary for Work Order
#298 was discussed and reviewed by the District Trustees. For reference, a copy of the
meeting minutes is included in Appendix Q and a copy of the Investigation Summary for
Work Order #298 is included in Appendix R. As a result of this meeting, the District
Trustees requested Clapsaddle-Garber Associates to move ahead with an investigation and
report concerning repairs or improvements to the Main tiles.

LOCATION — The area of investigation was limited to the lower end of the original 1908
Main tile (Sta. 0+00 to Sta. 68+00) and the entirety of the 1922 Parallel Main tile (Sta.
12+73 to Sta. 76+00). The Stations listed for each of the Mains correspond with a
relatively similar path and length, the exception of which being the lower end of the
original main being shorter, and the upper end of the 1922 Main being straighter. Said
Main tiles are located in Sections 4, 9 and 16, Township 89 North (T89N), Range 20 West
(R20W), Hardin County, lowa. Specifically, the downstream limit of investigation for both
Main tiles is at their outlets at an open channel just south of the section line between
Sections 9 and 16 at approximately ¥z mile west of County Highway S45. Going upstream,
the tiles then proceed north and enter Section 9 at approximately %2 mile west of County
Highway S45. The tiles then proceed north, crossing 115™ Street in the middle of Section 9
at approximately % mile west of County Highway S45. Both tiles then proceed north,
where the original Main arcs approximately 700 feet West and then back east, while the
1922 Main continues in a northerly direction. Both Main tiles meet again and travel
northerly, with the upstream limits of investigation being at the ¥4 section line at
approximately 2/3 mile West of County Highway S45. For reference, a map showing the
limits of investigation is included in Appendix S.

2

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin

Co) DD_120.docx



2.0

3.0

DISTRICT HISTORY — The following is a brief summary of the pertinent history of Drainage
District No. 120 (Ext. No. 5) as obtained from the Hardin County Engineer’s Field Books and the
Hardin County Auditor’s drainage minutes and records.

1908 Engineer’s records and maps contain notes for design and construction of the
original district facilities, including the Main tile.

1922, Sep. Engineer’s Report submitted for the construction of the parallel Main tile.

1922, Dec. Pay estimates and Engineer’s letter show delivery of tile and beginning of
construction of the parallel Main tile.

1924, Aug. Final pay estimate shows the construction of the parallel Main tile being near
completion.

INVESTIGATION — Most field investigation for this report was performed as part of the
Investigation Summary for Work Order #298. Said investigation was limited to visual
observation (without excavation) gathered during said investigation. For reference, a copy of the
Investigation Summary is included in Appendix R. In addition, an observation of the tile outlet
area was conducted to determine the condition of such. Said observation was limited to visual
observation (without excavation) and picture recording. Those pictures are also included in
Appendix R after the Investigation Summary. It should be noted that outlet is assumed to be to
the downstream of the railroad crossing. This is due to the field observation finding an outlet at
that location with a tile closely resembling the size and material of the recorded 1922 main tile, its
orientation being downstream of the original main tile outlet, and the creek that is flowing
through the remainder of the district facility path.

A limited review of district history was conducted to determine the dates, locations, and sizes of
the two Main tiles as they were installed. A more detailed review of the district history was not
completed as it was not within the limited scope of this report.

All other investigations were limited to office and records research as mentioned. Calculations
were performed to determine the drainage coefficients and capacities for the length of the existing
Main tiles. The drainage capacities of the tiles were calculated using historical maps of the tiles
and not that of field observation or measurements. These drainage capacities may be negatively
affected by several factors that were not included in this analysis including, but not limited to,
breakages in the tile, improper installation, vegetative root infiltration, settling, sediment
infiltration, and deposits.

3

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin
Co) DD_120.docx



4.0

DISCUSSION AND CONCLUSIONS — Based on the calculations conducted, it appears that

for their combined capacity, the Main tiles were designed to provide a drainage coefficient of 0.1
to 0.36 inches per day, with the highest of these being at the outlet, and the lowest of these being

located over the approximately 1100 feet upstream of 115™ Street. Individually, the original Main
tile varies in capacity from 0.06 to 0.12 inches per day, and the 1922 Main tile varies in capacity

from 0.03 to 0.24 inches per day.

When conducting the field observation for Work Order #298, it was noted that the drainage
performance of private tile located in the immediate upstream area of the upward limits of this
investigation was lacking. Washouts and ponding were prevalent, which leads to the conclusion
that there is a lack of drainage capacity in the downstream direction. More details from the Work
Order #298 are included in Appendix R. During the additional site visit to the outlet, the original
Main tile outlet was not found, but this is due to excess snow cover and lack of access to the
railroad property, where it is historically located. Also, during said visit the lower approximately
200 feet of the 1922 Main tile was found to have been largely eroded, inundated with tree and
brush growth, beavers have created a dam, and multiple tiles were found to be broken. Pictures
from this observation are included in Appendix R.

Based on the above, it is obvious that the Main tiles have multiple issues that are contributing to
the observed lack of drainage in the upstream reaches of the watershed. The area of poor capacity
to the north of 115" Street creates a bottleneck for drainage coming from the upstream reaches of
the Main tiles from the watershed. In addition, the significant amount of tree and brush growth
within the flower 200 feet of the outlet are likely to have roots infiltrating the Main tile(s), further
restricting drainage.

In addition to the current drainage issues being observed within the District, it should be noted
that the newest of these tiles is nearly 100 years old. While there is no exact number of years that
the VCP tile will last (due to the large number of variables affecting longevity), it is likely that
the tile is nearing that time where more tile failures will begin to show up in the form of blowouts
and sinkholes within the farmed fields.

Regardless of the cause of the lack of drainage performance, if improvements are not performed
the Main tiles will continue to have poor drainage performance, and the upstream landowners will
continue to experience overland flow and ponding. This will continue to affect productivity of
the farmed ground upstream of these issues and may get worse as the tile ages and root
plugging/infiltration worsens. When all these issues are combined, it will lead to further reduced
drainage and liability exposure by the drainage district.

4

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin
Co) DD_120.docx



IMPROVEMENT METHODS - To improve the drainage capacity for the existing Main tiles,
the following options are the most straightforward available:

Full Single Tile Upsizing

e For both of the Main tiles, remove and replace the existing tiles with a single new tile of
greater capacity from the 1922 outlet to the upper limits of the investigation area following
the route of the 1922 Main tile (Sta. 12+73 to Sta. 76+00). For reference, a chart with the
required tile sizes and capacities is included in Appendix V.

e Typically, the replacement Main tile would be in the same location as the existing Main tile
in order to locate and reconnect private tile and lateral connections. However, since two
Main tiles exist, the private tile connections will need to be found by removing the original
Main tile as work progresses in addition to the excavation of the 1922 Main tile. For
reference, the general route is shown on the map included in Appendix T.

e The 700-feet arc would be left intact and attached to the new Main tile at the downstream
end. The furthest upstream 40-feet of the arc would be abandoned and capped.

Partial Single Tile Upsizing

e For both of the Main tiles, remove and replace the existing tiles with a single new tile of
equal or greater capacity following the route of the 1922 Main tile from the 1922 outlet to
115" Street (Sta. 12+73 to Sta. 47+00). For reference, a chart with the required tile sizes and
capacities is included in Appendix V.

e It should be noted that this method would not fix the issue of the bottleneck north of 115"
Street. However, it would ensure that said bottleneck area has a more freely flowing outlet
downstream and would fix the issues that exist at the Main tile outlets.

e Typically, the replacement Main tile would be in the same location as the existing Main tile
in order to locate and reconnect private tile and lateral connections. However, since two
Main tile exist, the private tile connections will need to be found by removing the original
Main tile as work progresses in addition to the excavation of the 1922 Main tile. For
reference, the general route is shown on the map included in Appendix U.

With the above-mentioned improvement methods, the following should be noted:

e Due to the soil types and soil cover, all replacement tile will have rock bedding for additional
stability and strength.

e The upsized Main tile may be shifted from its existing location or installed at a flatter grade
to gain soil cover (if found to be lacking).

e The only tiles being improved are the tiles identified in Appendices T and U. The remainder
of the tile(s) are not being repaired or modified in any manner.

e The proposed pipe sizes shown in Appendix V are those that are currently manufactured that
meet or exceed the '%” or 1” drainage coefficient.

e The proposed and existing capacities shown in Appendix V are based on the assumptions that
the existing Main tiles are both installed per their respective design and that they are
functioning at full capacity (i.e. are not collapsed, broken, plugged, etc).

e The proposed and existing pipe sizes and capacities shown in Appendix V are those to serve
the lands within the existing District boundaries and not any discharges from other lands
outside the District boundaries.

e The stationing and distances shown in Appendices T, U, and V are based on the original
district profiles. There is likely to be slight differences in quantities found as work
progresses.

5

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin
Co) DD_120.docx



6.0

e Improvements have historically been viewed as having an impact on jurisdictional wetlands.
As such, individual landowners should consult with applicable staff at the Hardin County
NRCS office to determine the existence of said jurisdictional wetlands and what said impact

may be on them.

Per lowa Code Chapter 468.126, the above actions would be considered an improvement. As
such, Subsection 4, paragraph ¢ of Chapter 468.126 states "If the estimated cost of the
improvement does not exceed fifty thousand dollars, the board may order the work done without
conducting a hearing on the matter. Otherwise, the board shall set a date for a hearing on whether
to construct the proposed improvement and whether there shall be a reclassification of benefits
for the cost of the proposed improvement.” The opinion of probable construction cost contained
in the next section of this report exceeds said $50,000 limit. Therefore, a hearing will be
required. Per lowa Code Chapter 468.126.4.¢, the right of remonstrance may apply to the

proposed improvements.

OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COSTS — Using the above methods of

improvement, an itemized list of project quantities and associated opinions of probable
construction cost for each option were compiled and are included in Appendices W, X, Y, and Z
of this report. A summary of said costs are as follows:

METHOD DRAINAGE DISTRICT ROAD
COEFF. CONSTRUCTION | COUNSTRUCTION
COST COST

Full Single Tile Upsizing — /% $1,101,309.00 $26,490.00
Improvement (%2)
Full Single Tile Upsizing — 1” $1,356,471.00 $30,452.50
Improvement (1”)
Partial Tile Upsizing — Improvement N $701,523.00 $28,697.50
(")
Partial Tile Upsizing — Improvement 17 $840,903.00 $30,452.50
ar)

It should be noted that said costs include materials, labor, and equipment supplied by the
contractor to complete the necessary improvement and include applicable engineering,
construction observation, and project administration fees by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates.
However, said costs do not include any interest, legal fees, county administrative fees, crop

damages, other damages, previous repairs, engineering fees to date, wetland mitigation fees, or

reclassification fees (if applicable). As always, all costs shown are opinions of Clapsaddle-

Garber Associates based on previous lettings on other projects. Said costs are just a guideline and

are not a guarantee of actual costs.

6

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin

Co) DD_120.docx




OWNERSHIP AND CLASSIFICATIONS — Any and all information concerning ownership
of lands and classifications of said lands within Drainage District No. 120 can be obtained from
the Hardin County Auditor’s office.

It should also be noted that lowa Code Chapter 468.131 states “When an assessment for
improvements . . . exceeds twenty-five percent of the original assessment and the original or
subsequent assessment . . . did not designate separately the amount each tract should pay for the
main ditch and tile lateral drains then the board shall order a reclassification . . .” Based on this, it
appears that a reclassification separating laterals may be required if any of the above
improvement options were to move forward, and the laterals had not already been separated.
Since the proposed project does not involve the laterals, it is not clear if this portion of code is
applicable and it is our recommendation that the District Trustees seek advice from their legal
counsel.

RECOMMENDATIONS — There is a definite need to perform one of the above-mentioned
actions if the upstream landowners wish to maintain productivity of their land by reducing
erosion and excess stormwater. The improvements would remove the current restrictions and
impediments to the Main tiles, increase the capacity of the District facilities, and extend the
lifespan of the same. Therefore, it is recommended that the Hardin County Board of Supervisors,
acting as District Trustees, should take action to accomplish the following:

e Approve the Engineer’s Report as prepared by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates.

e Hold the required hearing on the proposed improvements.

e Adopt one of the recommendations of the Engineer’s Report.

o Direct plans and specifications for the proposed repairs or improvements be prepared by
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates.

Proceed with receiving bids from interested contractors by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates.
e Award contract to the lowest responsible contractor.

e If desired or required by lowa Code, proceed with reclassification proceedings.

7

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Engineer's Report (Hardin
Co) DD_120.docx



DD 120 LANDOWNERS MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:00 AM
This meeting was held in-person and electronically due to Covid-19 concerns.

6/24/2020 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Hardin County Drainage Chairperson Lance Granzow opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee BJ
Hoffman; Trustee Renee McClellan; Landowners Kent Picht, Jordan Picht, Kevin Vierkandt; Lee Gallentine
of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Michael Pearce, Network Specialist and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Hoffman. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. DD 120 - Discuss W Possible Action - Surcharged Intake Discharge

The issue of the private tile intake being surcharged during heavy rains and discharging onto neighboring
property creating ponding issues was discussed. Gallentine stated in what he understands is Picht did
private tiling and installed an intake, which he has the right to do, and as Kevin Vierkandt reported in last
week's meeting, when we have heavy rains, water comes out of the intake, and follows the slope of the
ground and ends up in Vierkandt's ground. Picht agreed that is what happens, Kent Picht stated his 150
acres above Vierkandt flows into that area and Picht has a pond there every year, in speaking with the
contractor the contractor stated an intake could be installed that would take care of that. Picht stated he
put the intake in the fenceline so he did not have to farm around them, and would gladly move it back to the
middle of the pond, but the fenceline is part of that ponding area. Gallentine asked if the pond in Vierkandt's
ground was big enough that it goes up into Picht's ground as well. Picht stated we both share the same
pond, and Vierkandt's is a little bit higher, when Picht's ponds up a little bit, it is so high it goes into
Vierkandt's place because there is a huge amount of surface water that goes in there. Picht stated if he
took the intake out now, the tile would probably blow out because the tile is only 2' to 2-1/2' deep, itisa 7"
tile in Picht's field, and when it goes into Vierkandt's field it goes into a 10" tile. Picht stated he had a map
when the intake was installed and thought the 7" tile going into a 10" tile should handle that flow ok, either it
may not be a 10" in Vierkandt's field or Picht has so much pressure coming down that it discharges out the
intake.

Granzow stated that last week Vierkandt expressed we may need to increase the district tile size.
Gallentine did calculations using the original design, and using the original design, the coefficient in that
district varies from .23" per day to .03" per day, so the system is woefully undersized compared to what
would be installed now. Granzow stated since Vierkandt is tenant on Jeff Hansen's land, the request for an
improvement would have to come from a landowner. McClellan asked if a backflow preventer would be
applicable in this case. Gallentine stated a backflow preventer has to have a certain amount of pressure to
open it for the one way flow, so you would have to have some pressure to open it but the issue is if you
have too much pressure in that system you will have blowouts. Gallentine stated Vierkandt acknowledged
that but Vierkandt stated that is a sign we need a bigger tile. Gallentine stated if we put all that water
through the tile, some of it goes by surface and leaves the district, it is still a coefficient of only 1/4" to .03"
which is pretty slow. Picht stated he has two intakes west of his places in the ditch of HWY 57 that still
has water coming out of them and creating ponds, and has two intakes east of his house, that are still
discharging after several days of no rain, and is still receiving water from an intake blowing out on his
neighbors, creating another pond for him. Picht has learned to live with it, if he takes an intake out, water
seeps up out of the ground, if we put the intake in, at least it does drain and the ponds go out quicker, he
does not like the ponding or the intakes, but if he does not put an intake in the ponds will sit there longer,
there is no good solution other than huge drainage mains everywhere. Gallentine stated sometime they will
put an intake in and shoot it off to the side of the main before coming up and that helps somewhat rather
than being right up on top of the main but it will still discharge sometimes.

Gallentine stated if you do an upsized project, unless it is an open ditch, you will probably get 1/2" per day



max of coefficient, and with the heavy rains we have been having if you get 2" of rain, it will take 4 days to
drain out. Vierkandt was called into the meeting and the original design coefficients were reviewed. Granzow
stated if you would like to request an improvement or an upsize in tile, the request needs to come from a
landowner. Vierkandt stated it definitely needs to be upsized. Granzow asked if Picht was willing to make
that request. Picht stated he and Vierkandt had already discussed what Picht was willing to do, Picht
stated he would upsize part of it to take the pressure of the upper end, possibly run a supplemental main
beside of the old main that jumps up to a bigger tile, it is supposed to jump up to an 18" tile later.
Gallentine stated you would jump up to a .2" coefficient with an 18" tile. Picht wouldn't mind sharing the
cost on that just to take off the pressure on the top. Gallentine asked if Picht would go all the way down to
the outlet. Picht stated it depends on what size the outlet is, and noted it is a long ways away. Gallentine
stated yes it is a long way, and the the last little bit of tile before the outlet is a 20" which is running a .25"
coefficient. Picht would be willing to help run supplemental private tile to the larger part of the main if that
would help. Granzow stated that can be done without the Trustees. Picht agreed and stated that was what
he had told Vierkandt, as the main is on Vierkandt's land. Granzow stated what would come from the
Trustees is if a landowner would come forward with a request to do an improvement. Vierkandt stated if the
outlet down on the bottom was only good for 1/4" a day and is way less on the upper end, he was unsure
what the cost for an improvement would be, but he would like to know the cost for an improvement or to lay
another main beside it to increase the capacity. Vierkandt asked if we can bring that excess water all the
way down there, and the outlet is only good for 1/4" a day, Vierkandt does not think that will help us that
much.

Picht stated he knew the land that would have to go through, and it gets really deep, and would also have to
go under an active railroad track, and it would be a major project. Gallentine stated the original tile was
planned at the railroad tracks for a depth of 7', Picht said there are places that are deeper than that.
Gallentine stated with a tract excavator, 7' is not that bad. Gallentine did note it was a Canadian National
line, and it is a 20" tile right before it goes under the railroad. Gallentine stated right at the railroad tracks is
where it starts steeping up a bit to get to that 1/4" coefficient, upstream of the railroad tracks it flattens out
and that is about .2" coefficient. Picht asked what it would cost for study on an improvement. Gallentine
stated studies have been running $5,000 to $7,000. Picht asked if it would just be billed to these two
landowners. Gallentine stated it would be billed to and split amongst all the landowners in the district. Picht
asked if that was ok with Vierkandt. Vierkandt stated his landowner would be ok with that. Picht was ok
with that as well.

Granzow stated we have to have a request from a landowner, and with this kind of drainage coefficient,
thats not bad to just have a single landowner request. Gallentine stated he was surprised there has not
been a request before when he saw the .03" coefficient, and it was no wonder they have ponding. Picht
stated he would like to get rid of the ponding as they plant it and always get something out of it but would
like the ponding gone and something done for the top end too, which would send more water down there.
McClellan asked if Picht would submit a request in writing to the Drainage Clerk, Picht stated he would
provide a written request to Smith today. McClellan stated we could act on the written request next week.
Picht asked how long a study would take. Gallentine stated they usually take about a month, and once
adopted the Engineer's Report is valid for 10 years, and it would cover multiple options, one option would be
putting in one lager tile, one could be putting a new tile beside the old tile, the problem with that is you are
still paying on the new tile while trying to maintain the old tile. Gallentine stated we would also include an
open ditch option. Granzow stated the parallel tile option means the tile is flowing in both old and new tiles,
but as soon as the 100 year old tile breaks, will we be putting in a new one, or build it once the first time
the improvement is done. Gallentine stated it is tough to figure out how much life is left in a 100 year old
system. Granzow stated it would be nice to say we abandoned the old system and built a new one,
Gallentine stated we typically do remove the old tile. Granzow stated we need to understand that if
abandoned it will no longer be district tile if it breaks. Gallentine stated the nice thing about removing the old
district tile is that we can find and restore all the private connections when we remove the tile. Gallentine
stated the report will provide several options with expected costs for each so you can have an idea of what
costs may be. Picht asked if it was very expensive to remove the old tile. Gallentine stated we usually see
costs of $3 to $5 per foot, it is pulled off and trucked out, sometimes it is used as fill in a road crossing.

Granzow stated so what we have so far is a request from landowner Picht for a report to do an improvement,
along with that we are going to make sure the landowners have a wetland determination done by the NRCS.
Granzow went on that the landowners are the only ones that can request a wetland determination, the



Trustees can not do this. Picht asked if the landowners would all be notified and come in and vote on the
improvement. Granzow stated the Trustees are the only ones that vote, the Trustees will take a paper ballot
as input from the landowners and try to come to a consensus, but the Trustees have the final say. Picht
stated all the other landowners may not show interest as they have higher ground and drain fine. Gallentine
stated once the report is done, it will be on file with the Drainage Clerk who will send out notifications of a
hearing to discuss the improvement options in the report. Granzow stated the classifications may show
what Picht describes as well. Gallentine stated that if the majority of the landowners who own 70% of the
ground in the district file a Remonstrance, saying no, then nothing moves forward. Granzow stated then the
Trustees are done and it becomes a dead issue. Hoffman stated if Picht would step up to the Drainage
Clerk's office, he could submit a request in writing, Hoffman noted that the district could also submit a
petition for Private Trustee control.

Hoffman stated it is hard for the Trustees to say that we have to tell you here is the report and classification
and we are spending your money, and knowing the current commaodity prices and the world's uncertainty,
telling someone that they will have to spend this much money is difficult. Picht stated he will try and talk
Vierkandt into putting in just a short supplemental tile to a bigger tile so that may help the blowout. Picht
stated the blowout does not amount to that much when you look at the amount of surface water that Picht's
land takes. Picht stated the blowout quits after you get to a certain level, when Picht has watched the
blowout it goes out into Vierkandt's field about 100 yard, the water disappears and is soaking in
somewhere. Picht stated he will try to work something out with Vierkandt. Granzow asked if he would like
to do that before we request the report. Picht stated no he would request the report today, as they will not
get it fixed before next year now that crops are in.

. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Hoffman to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/71f0fcdb-dd4b-44d2-b4c6-de90924f17a6

DBrainage District;
#120

Investigation/Repair Summary:

s Tenant in the 5% SWX Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and NWY% Section 9, Township 83 North
Range 20 West reported that an upstream landowner in N SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West
had installed an intake on district tile to act as a pressure relief point for the tile system and graded the area to
“drain” to his field. As a result, water was flowing overland and collecting on the north side of 115 Street {no
intake visible in the road ditches on either side of the 115% Street}). At 115" Street and throughout the fiow
path, crops were either drown out or washed away,

« Visual observations {with and without tenant) found:

o Drown out/washed out areas as tenant described {115 Street and flow paths}.

Wet drown out area in neighbor’s field on the north side of tenant’s fenceline,

Woven portion of said fenceline appears to have cut.

Sod “fenceline hump” is ne longer in place allowing the free flow of surface water.

Yellow wire topped intake is just north of fenceling on neighbor’s property and not in the low point of the

neighbor's wet area.

o0 0 0

* A review of the original district maps (Drainage District 5} indicates that the tile at said fenceline is not district
tile as the Main tite (highlighted yellow on the attached maps} runs northwest as it moves upstream through the
S¥% SWi Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and never enters the N% SW¥% Section 4, Township 89
North Range 20 West,

¢ A review of the reconstruction district map {Drainage District 120) shows multipie “lines” on the drawing, but
the only one identified as the district tile is the Main tile {highlighted pink on the attached map) and it does not
enter the N SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West,

Contractor Time and Materials {spent while CGA was on-site):
None recorded as only visual observation was performed.

Additional Actions Recommended:

The immediate problem at the fenceline between the S¥ SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West and
the N SW Section 4, Township 89 Nerth Range 20 West appears to be on a private tile and not a district facility
based on the above review. if desired, a detailed record search could be performed to verify that the maps
accurately represent the district faciities. i the tile is private, then the primary solution that the district could
offer for the immediate area would be to construct a lateral from the Main tile to the N¥% SW¥% Section 4, Township
89 North Range 20 West,

A secondary issue is the ponding at 115" Street, Preliminary calculations indicate that the existing Main tile lacks
drainage capacity at this peint and there are no means for standing water to enter the Main tile. These both could
be remedied by a drainage district project, but this would not prevent the crop loss along the flow paths from
115™ Street to the N¥ SW¥ Section 4, Township 89 North Range 20 West. ARernatively, secondary roads could be
contacted to upsize the roadway culvert at 115" Street, but this would just push the problem to the south.

$\6927-DDAD4-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6327 - Investigation Summary - DD120.docx



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 7/6/2020

Work Order #: WQ00000298

Drainage District:  DDs\DD 120 {51135)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 09-89-20 Qtr Sec: NE NW
Location/GiS: 89-20-09-100-002

Requested By: Kevin Vierkandt

Contact Phone: {515) 689-3388

Contact Email: vierkandtfarms@windstream.net

Landowneritdifferent): Hansen Farms, inc.

Deseription; DD 120 - Kevin Vierkandt reports issues with neighboring parcel’s intake
discharging onto his parcel {892009100002) when intake is surcharged. Intake is
in fenceline about 8" above ground.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send staterment for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, 1A 50627
Phone {641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Lise Only

Approved: Date:




K Lo2Le

E el Avopon 57 1757 v




"’8’2&20

'/‘”764 O//(’ A ~con LT ﬁ 175



rel J

-

-

divev s

J

d

3/)3% A

¢

. -ulu.. e i,
CLoL B - o o e
N E- S SV ﬂqr

.

{LJ 2629




. e, M e e oo

PR LS At .@deWn‘Mu .n.v..“\\...\nv,l\.u_ﬂ <y : m .
SETERNY G o

Yo Iy

& o

L

e

T

&
bR
PR B
. b2
o X o
o 3 " o .
s o 4
, Fil, T E Seyme R
S B e T . ¥
WMM i T A L) 2
,,,ﬂri,..x “ =t ..!.NM/ n.m.‘d. ,‘nq A.A.J.\ (
P N )

¢
ALY 9
{

d W,

-
4

-y




T, Ny

W

,/

N

WA

T

A

LY

L

<

W

D

v e

| {

~ 3

W 3
Na

LN

Y



—15 2020

{7
@

v
V(e )
) ¢~ 1
&



i
e .
.§ -
T, 3 Franwirn ¥ Coonry £
e e ‘. g
] . f:":}‘
; ~
‘ Fuor ok
i f,ﬁ%{ . A3 TRy R
. . Lame ; Banelif 80
. Iy, i
! A
3 F» - i
\ :
.,__f\.._. N S 2 -
; ﬁw/a*‘/%f T
i I
! ]
!, Bene i ac : ey 3i4ac
{
i "
; ara
This Hrct o bemetitoct : About§ ¥hin ol ok
sope L
b B0 G LA ; Zirmhr s
%lll- L
N LY
R e e N 114 [ - *
ff;ef/ /% - I oy
s C Y T
V P e t
Tresvas 7 gk "‘gg E voET '
A o hea - =
5 “-‘..ﬂ ’”::3_“9‘ EP“" » -
P = T . ¥/
- . ! A::&-wx radad
‘{.-, H R - TP
\ e dogy, F e e
I N 5‘ Sy ¥ E N
':S . e ¥ of alra;
i - " L
. \ O
~ i
. : L ’__1..*
., Abourtgorths
: Mw
c/o;é/? /G’o/émazé‘
1.
N
| \
+ L "
!} can b e i
! - oy
i Banaft os
i \,
Jobn R P AN

Ma F
AG DISTRICT No

AR | C  TY IOWA
- 1e400 . lin
7 o Lkt NEOGes

H Aoz \
Berens Bac : Beretit 35 . :
E fOER . . '__,_.':
‘3;3’) i Ll E3f Mg :\
E:m' ] ! o : y ..
| y e <P /
; \.
F sxae
b4 Gorte  Aldlinger
- jo © ‘
i ¢
E I s e t.:_;‘:r _________
; \l.” PR . - _.l ____________
ot 4
3 st
e 3%5%:,@ Abord s Y ,
o L k
’b’w‘_ 1
i
’ aﬁ:”' e ¥
7 erso . i - .‘-.-‘-s;‘i' -
am - E g ;;-,- . R :_{
Adouto e, oy s L N C
.ﬁe‘”“*ﬁr '$ 1 # Fo ,:
: » M a“
=k N o Mf;:dym ) ) ’
- 3 7 oar — }
Hr Lt A - - - ;
.8 * .
t - hd e Lo e = - }/ vasf %Veﬁs
£ el it T
"""""""""" S
. - N z e i 1y
: 2 < it iE
i : About i0te  londt R e
: a;%wf oo IS Aol
’ :, d:ﬂ - : EY - -
Aﬁ;j MLM‘:‘:“"’ L e € an
: [ *
o -
n‘ E ; ) e
H :
o! ki - - a - +amad sz i ’
. = vor N /‘________..-f
: 24
i nw"jaff‘{f‘/"“‘ e 20 e B C ;"ygi'afef‘
H g : |
. i B —
\ e -
N\ ! % : :
. g{'{n ——r : ‘
\ Te e ? I :
X o . :
H 1
N\ W Beure! i i
& i }
‘\ - |
% Z 5 |
1
e et H
1

S Masen ™ T



,. _ —
| , Ca ,_
.ﬁ, ¢ " |
W | AN |
:::::::::::::: S - . _ R 40y M
3 \ S
? - Lo |
| O N L \
_,__ ,MM W | L R |
_ﬂ = e . * . S 2 “_
,. : y Y ¥ m o ) o
! . B W\ , W * o
i : - .N % N m_ m __" PR .
L@ R ERL 8 e |
T _ : Lk b w
t 3 P 1 3 | y ol T 2"
: T U S wh ol | W !
w m . ‘ ¢ 3 ) iw 7 .M,: Mwa M T
| . _ b3 s
- : ; O __ mMm o g ©
£ i i __. ﬁw i X mw B o 3! M
- L ok AR R L ,
\\ i rm./. Mﬂ = T sf!hrift“h..r.u._%x u.% bus N J_ c... K m.u_u ..-,“.5 :
w X “wm ¥
M ww y 3 i A5
: { i - (3.4
: ] 5 mm .- _ .
] ! iy &
\ 2 MM C 8 y
AU N TRNA I SN ia - o i
3 i : } 3 3¢ ¢
,m mwm M » 3 3 No g o
.@wm M WMW M u/}. k
i . , N G 338
_ o 1
) o | b 035
\%ﬁ.\nﬁﬂxﬁxuﬁx , . 3] R
: | 8 @ | : ]
Mm N m nm -1 % M/M.
3 M |
S ] " § |
. RS NG | DA ] ]




ni

+a

+
)
1)
2]

J“

-



- o
e -

P ..‘
-~ H
l"-- .ll
Pl -
: ~
'
1 -‘
¥ \\
i 1Y
i L)
1
L)
i \
[ ]
L
’ S,
: TTLIE - SKE- ST
H T
; Ty
' L]
L] ‘l
H ~
K LY S
“ hl T P
i L]
........ “ ]
i i
: 4
r i
i H

L£YE D O5

. o GOLT IE  LLING

-
L)
‘\
*
\‘ .
b
i [}
' £
4 .-""'”"-—.‘
‘l
‘\'. f'
\‘ r
4 TH! £8 » ;
J ALs  BRIE ML
‘5‘\ E
\ :
y :
H :
1 [
: : e
) ) -
]
] e
: ¢ --::‘,."-'-'-“ e
- —— .
P - F TS e~
—— - [
ARRON I HNSON TR ; o
.
T H ) .
bt "..—‘::;-- - 1 ’
o et 1]
L S ! s
e ZEIReT OHN 8 ‘l BMEL ,
S
e

LY LDS VR IV T EEF7

CAHR

N



Figure 1: 1922 Main completely exposed and broken above outlet.



Figure 2: Lower 100 feet of 1922 Main.



Figure 3: Lower 100 feet of 1922 Main tile



Figure 4: Large trees and woody brush growing over the lower 200 feet of both Main tiles.



Figure 5: Trees and woody brush over lower 100 feet of 1922 Main tile.



Figure 6: Lower 200 feet of Main travels below bridge and then through heavily wooded area.



Figure 7: Beaver dam below the Main tile outlet.



Figure 8: Signs of beaver action.



Figure 9: Signs of beaver action.



Figure 10: Signs of beaver action.



Figure 11: Pooling between beaver dam and 1922 Main tile outlet.



Figure 12: Pooling between beaver dam and 1922 Main tile outlet.



Figure 13: 1922 Main tile outlet.



RECORD DISTRICT BOUNDARY

1908 ORIGINAL MAIN TILE

1922 SUPPLEMENTAL MAIN TILE

AREA OF INVESTIGATION

J:\6927.1-DD\dwgs\Sheets\6927_1 - Drainage Map - DD120.dwg - APP S - 04-21-21 - 1:55pm - JVS333

NO. REVISION BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE

GRAPHIC SCALE

@I\~ |on— = [D.D. #1120 IMPROVEMENT|  \\vESTIGATION LIMITS |

CHECKED: LOG  DATE:_3/18/2021 SHEET NO

Toll Free (800) 542-7981
i aconslants com APPROVED: L0G DATE: _3/18/2021 HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA APP. S

500" 1000




J:\6927.1-DD\dwgs\Sheets\6927_1 - Drainage Map - DD120.dwg - APP T - 04-21-21 - 1:57pm - JVS333

RECORD DISTRICT BOUNDARY
ORIGINAL MAIN TILE (REMAINING IN PLACE)

FULL SINGLE TILE IMPROVEMENT

GRAPHIC SCALE

500"

1000

NO.

REVISION

BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE

— 7
@EN LR 2D D. #120 IMPROVEMENT
il S — HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA FULL TILE UPSIZING e T




J:\6927.1-DD\dwgs\Sheets\6927_1 - Drainage Map - DD120.dwg - APP U - 04-21-21 - 2:02pm - JVS333

RECORD DISTRICT BOUNDARY
ORIGINAL MAIN TILE (REMAINING IN PLACE)

PARTIAL SINGLE TILE IMPROVEMENT

/K
T

GRAPHIC SCALE

500"

1000

REVISION

BY DATE NO. REVISION BY DATE CG ! Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
—_—
Toll Free (800) 542-7981
www.cgaconsultants.com

— 7
e ID.D. #120 IMPROVEMENT
i?ﬁﬁﬁ;%ﬁﬁiﬁ jm_mm_ HARDIN COUNTY. IOWA PARTIAL TILE UPSIZING o




By: J.V.S.
Date: 3/9/2021
Checked By: L.O.G.
Date: 4/21/2021
Engineer's Opinion of Main tile Capacities
Project: Single Tile Upsizing for D.D. #120
Location: Sections 9 & 16 T89N, R20W Hardin County, lowa

IMPROVED
EXISTING

1/2" DRAINAGE COEFFICIENT 1" DRAINAGE COEFFICIENT

INSTALLED | INSTALLED | INSTALLED IMPROVED | IMPROVED IMPROVED | IMPROVED
TILE SIZE; TILE TILE IMPROVED TILE TILE IMPROVED TILE TILE

STA. oOriginal, | CAPACITY | CAPACITY TILESIZE | CAPACITY | cAPAcITY || TILESIZE | cAPACITY | cAPACITY

(Original, 1922) EXISTING DESCRIPTION 1922 (in) (cfs) (in/day) PROPOSED DESCRIPTION (in) (cfs) (in/day) (in) (cfs) (in/day)
-1+50,12+73 [[Tile empties into open channel 18, 20 17.44 0.36 Tile empties into open channel 36 56.0 11 42 84.4 1.7
0+00, 14+00 |[O1iginal Main tile outlet, 1922 grade change: 18, 20 17.44 0.36 Grade change from 0.7% to 0.3% 36 56.0 11 42 84.4 17
0.7% to 0.4%, Railroad
20+00, 34+00 "Original grade change: 0.3% to 0.06% 18, 20 14.59 0.30 Grade change from 0.3% to 0.18% 36 36.6 0.7 42 55.3 11
22+00, 36+00 [[1922 size change: 20" to 16" 18, 20 11.40 0.26 36 28.4 0.6 42 42.8 1.0
23+00, 37+00 "1922 Grade change: 0.4% to 0.16% 18,16 7.45 0.18 36 28.4 0.7 42 42.8 1.0
33+00, 47+00 [[1922 size change: 16" to 12", 115th Street 18, 12 5.66 0.13 36 28.4 0.7 42 42.8 1.0
49+00, 59+00 |[Original grade change: 0.06% to 0.16% 18, 12 4.01 0.10 36 28.4 0.7 42 42.8 1.0
68+00, 76+00 g;'g'gﬁ;g;i‘fig’z)“gl’g;'ol'gg?éz do.ozfst;/;, orginall 14 15 5.64 0.15 End of Improvement 36 28.4 0.8 42 4258 11
130+00  |[End of original Main tile 16 3.85 0.14

J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6927.1 - Report DD 120 Tile Capacities 4/23/2021



By: J.V.S.
Date: 3/9/2021
Checked By: L.O.G.
Date: 4/21/2021
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project: Full Single Tile Upsizing for D.D. #120
Location: Sections 9 &16 T89N, R20W Hardin County, lowa
ITEM # DESCRIPTION | unitcost | units| Quantty | unis|  Total Cost
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION COSTS
101 36" CMP TILE OUTLET $ 130.00| LF 40 LF |'s 5,200.00
102 36" TRIPLE WALL PPE or RCP TILE $ 90.00 | LF 6140 LF | $ 552,600.00
103 36" DIP TILE W/ STEEL CASING (RAILROAD) $ 1,000.00 | LF 100 LF | $ 100,000.00
104 36" x 16" PPE or RCP REDUCER $ 2,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 2,000.00
105 36" RODENT GUARD $ 1,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 1,000.00
106 BANK STABILIZATION $ 60.00 [ TON 50 TON | $ 3,000.00
107 RAILROAD FLAGGING & INSURANCE $ 30,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 30,000.00
108 CONCRETE COLLAR $ 1,000.00 | EA 10 EA | $ 10,000.00
109 PRIVATE TILE CONNECTIONS $ 500.00 | EA 22 EA | $ 11,000.00
110 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 6 EA |3 9,000.00
111 TILE LOCATION $ 150.00 | STA 63 STA | $ 9,450.00
112 TREE REMOVAL $ 2,000.00| LS 1 Ls |s 2,000.00
113 TILE REMOVAL $ 5.00| LF 12560 LF |'s 62,800.00
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 798,050.00
Contingency (15%) $ 119,707.50
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 917,757.50
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 183,551.50
DISTRICT TOTAL COST $  1,101,309.00
ROAD CROSSING CONSTRUCTION COSTS
114 36" TILE - OPEN CUT (115TH STREET) $ 13500 LF 45 LF | s 6,075.00
115 TILE ABANDONMENT $ 100.00 | LF 90 LF | s 9,000.00
116 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 2 EA |3 3,000.00
117 PERMANENT SEEDING AND WARRANTY $ 2,000.00 | LOC 1 LOC | $ 2,000.00
118 TRAFFIC CONTROL $ 2,000.00 [ LOC 1 LoC | $ 2,000.00
ROAD CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 22,075.00
Contingency (10%) $ 2,207.50
ROAD CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 24,282.50
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 4,856.50
ROAD TOTAL COST $ 26,490.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST $  1,127,799.00
Note: Per lowa Code, road crossings (highlighted red) are not typically district expense
J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineers Opinion of Cost\6927.1 - Report Opinion of Const Cost - DD120 4/23/2021



By: J.V.S.
Date: 3/9/2021
Checked By: L.O.G.
Date: 4/21/2021
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project: Full Single Tile Upsizing for D.D. #120
Location: Sections 9 &16 T89N, R20W Hardin County, lowa
ITEM # DESCRIPTION | unitcost | units| Quantty | unis|  Total Cost
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION COSTS
201 42" CMP TILE OUTLET $ 140.00| LF 40 LF |$ 5,600.00
202 42" TRIPLE WALL PPE or RCP TILE $ 120.00| LF 6140 LF | $ 736,800.00
203 42" DIP TILE W/ STEEL CASING (RAILROAD) $ 1,000.00 | LF 100 LF | $ 100,000.00
204 42" x 16" PPE OR RCP REDUCER $ 2,200.00 | EA 1 EA |3 2,200.00
205 42" RODENT GUARD $ 1,100.00 | EA 1 EA |3 1,100.00
206 BANK STABILIZATION $ 60.00 [ TON 50 TON | $ 3,000.00
207 RAILROAD FLAGGING & INSURANCE $ 30,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 30,000.00
208 CONCRETE COLLAR $ 1,000.00 | EA 10 EA | $ 10,000.00
209 PRIVATE TILE CONNECTIONS $ 500.00 | EA 22 EA | $ 11,000.00
210 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 6 EA |3 9,000.00
211 TILE LOCATION $ 150.00 | STA 63 STA | $ 9,450.00
212 TREE REMOVAL $ 2,000.00| LS 1 Ls |s 2,000.00
213 TILE REMOVAL $ 5.00| LF 12560 LF |'s 62,800.00
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 982,950.00
Contingency (15%) $ 147,442.50
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $  1,130,392.50
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 226,078.50
DISTRICT TOTAL COST $  1,356,471.00
ROAD CROSSING CONSTRUCTION COSTS
214 42" TILE - OPEN CUT (115TH STREET) $ 165.00| LF 45 LF | s 7,425.00
215 TILE ABANDONMENT $ 100.00 | LF 90 LF | s 9,000.00
216 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 2 EA |3 3,000.00
217 PERMANENT SEEDING AND WARRANTY $ 2,000.00 | LOC 1 LOC | $ 2,000.00
218 TRAFFIC CONTROL $ 2,000.00 [ LOC 1 LoC | $ 2,000.00
ROAD CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 23,425.00
Contingency (15%) $ 3,513.75
ROAD CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 26,938.75
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 5,387.75
ROAD TOTAL COST $ 30,452.50
TOTAL PROJECT COST $  1,386,923.50
Note: Per lowa Code, road crossings (highlighted red) are not typically district expense
J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineers Opinion of Cost\6927.1 - Report Opinion of Const Cost - DD120 4/23/2021



By: J.V.S.
Date: 3/9/2021
Checked By: L.O.G.
Date: 4/21/2021
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project: Partial Single Tile Upsizing for D.D. #120
Location: Sections 9 &16 T89N, R20W Hardin County, lowa
ITEM # DESCRIPTION | unitcost | units| Quantty | unis|  Total Cost
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION COSTS
301 36" CMP TILE OUTLET $ 130.00| LF 40 LF |'s 5,200.00
302 36" TRIPLE WALL PPE or RCP TILE $ 90.00 | LF 3340 LF | $ 300,600.00
303 36" DIP TILE w/ STEEL CASING (RAILROAD) $ 1,000.00 | LF 100 LF | $ 100,000.00
304 36" x 18" PPE OR RCP REDUCER $ 2,100.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 2,100.00
305 36" x 12" PPE OR RCP REDUCER $ 1,800.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 1,800.00
306 36" RODENT GUARD $ 1,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 1,000.00
307 BANK STABILIZATION $ 60.00 [ TON 50 TON | $ 3,000.00
308 RAILROAD FLAGGING & INSURANCE $ 30,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 30,000.00
309 CONCRETE COLLAR $ 1,000.00 | EA 6 EA |3 6,000.00
310 PRIVATE TILE CONNECTIONS $ 500.00 | EA 8 EA |3 4,000.00
311 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 5 EA |3 7,500.00
312 TILE LOCATION $  150.00 | STA 69 STA | $ 10,350.00
313 TREE REMOVAL $ 2,000.00| LS 1 Ls |s 2,000.00
314 TILE REMOVAL $ 5.00| LF 6960 LF | s 34,800.00
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 508,350.00
Contingency (15%) $ 76,252.50
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 584,602.50
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 116,920.50
DISTRICT TOTAL COST $ 701,523.00
ROAD CROSSING CONSTRUCTION COSTS
315 36" TILE - OPEN CUT (115TH STREET) $ 13500 LF 45 LF | s 6,075.00
316 TILE ABANDONMENT $ 100.00 | LF 90 LF | s 9,000.00
317 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 2 EA |3 3,000.00
318 PERMANENT SEEDING AND WARRANTY $ 2,000.00 | LOC 1 Loc | $ 2,000.00
319 TRAFFIC CONTROL $ 2,000.00 [ LOC 1 LoC | $ 2,000.00
ROAD CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 22,075.00
Contingency (15%) $ 3,311.25
ROAD CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 25,386.25
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 5,077.25
ROAD TOTAL COST $ 28,697.50
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 730,220.50
Note: Per lowa Code, road crossings (highlighted red) are not typically district expense
J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineers Opinion of Cost\6927.1 - Report Opinion of Const Cost - DD120 4/23/2021



By: J.V.S.
Date: 3/9/2021
Checked By: L.O.G.
Date: 4/21/2021
Engineer's Opinion of Probable Construction Cost
Project: Partial Single Tile Upsizing for D.D. #120
Location: Sections 9 &16 T89N, R20W Hardin County, lowa
ITEM # DESCRIPTION | unitcost | units| Quantty | unis|  Total Cost
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION COSTS
401 42" CMP TILE OUTLET $ 140.00| LF 40 LF |$ 5,600.00
402 42" TRIPLE WALL PPE or RCP TILE $ 120.00| LF 3340 LF | $ 400,800.00
403 42" DIP TILE WITH STEEL CASING (RAILROAD) $ 1,000.00 | LF 100 LF | $ 100,000.00
404 42" x 18" PPE OR RCP REDUCER $ 2,300.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 2,300.00
405 42" x 12" PPE OR RCP REDUCER $ 1,900.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 1,900.00
406 42" RODENT GUARD $ 1,100.00 | EA 1 EA |3 1,100.00
407 BANK STABILIZATION $ 60.00 | TON 50 TON | $ 3,000.00
408 RAILROAD FLAGGING & INSURANCE $ 30,000.00 | EA 1 EA | $ 30,000.00
409 CONCRETE COLLAR $ 1,000.00 | EA 6 EA |3 6,000.00
410 PRIVATE TILE CONNECTIONS $ 500.00 | EA 8 EA |3 4,000.00
411 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 5 EA |3 7,500.00
412 TILE LOCATION $  150.00 | STA 69 STA | $ 10,350.00
413 TREE REMOVAL $ 2,000.00| LS 1 Ls |s 2,000.00
414 TILE REMOVAL $ 5.00| LF 6960 LF | s 34,800.00
DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 609,350.00
Contingency (15%) $ 91,402.50
CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 700,752.50
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 140,150.50
DISTRICT TOTAL COST $ 840,903.00
ROAD CROSSING CONSTRUCTION COSTS
415 36" TILE - OPEN CUT (115TH STREET) $ 165.00| LF 45 LF | s 7,425.00
416 TILE ABANDONMENT $ 100.00 | LF 90 LF | s 9,000.00
417 HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE $ 1,500.00 | EA 2 EA |3 3,000.00
418 PERMANENT SEEDING AND WARRANTY $ 2,000.00 | LOC 1 LOC | $ 2,000.00
419 TRAFFIC CONTROL $ 2,000.00 [ LOC 1 LoC | $ 2,000.00
ROAD CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $ 23,425.00
Contingency (15%) $ 3,513.75
ROAD CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $ 26,938.75
Engr. & Const. Observation (20%) $ 5,387.75
ROAD TOTAL COST $ 30,452.50
TOTAL PROJECT COST $ 871,355.50
Note: Per lowa Code, road crossings (highlighted red) are not typically district expense
J:\6927.1-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineers Opinion of Cost\6927.1 - Report Opinion of Const Cost - DD120 4/23/2021



COMPLETION REPORT
ON
UPPER MAIN TILE
DIVERSION
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 9
HARDIN COUNTY,
IOWA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
IOWA

PE 44—21-2-02[

ZEB J. STANBROUGH, PE. 2 DATE

LICENSE NUMBER: 19957

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2021
PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL;
SHOWN ON TABLE OF CONTENTS

LAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES OFFICE LOCATIONS Proicet Office
rojectVlhce

16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, 1A 50158 739 Park Avenue
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, 1A 50010 Acklev. TA. 50601

5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, IA 50613 Phone: 641-847-3273
739 Park Avenue | Ackley, 1A 50601 [Fax: 641-847-2303
511 Bank Street | Webster City, 1A 50595

ENGINEERS + LAND SURVEYORS




Table of Contents

PrOJECE TIMEIINE ...ttt ettt s et s et n b e et saeen et e e e saseneeeeaeeenessesessereenrenns 2
PrOJECE DEVIALIONS ......cviiiiiiiiiitcectct ettt ettt e st eat et s s st s e st et e ea e e senaeensseseneaeeneeses 3
Final Project Costs
Damages
Pending Items
Appendices
AS-BUIIt PIaN SNEETS......c.om ettt ettt et een s et s ste s et st s e sma s st ees s e een s seons Appendix V

FINAl Pay ESHIMAE.......ceeeevet et cn e st nscen s sts st sss s nssssns st ssssnsensens s e AP PENAIX W

L@ WAIVETS...couee et et sttt e ses re st cete e bes b b ons s ses e stbe b st sem et ene e eraessem s aemeessosseaes st snssemees Appendix X

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Completion Report.docx 1



Project Timeline

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors, acting as District Trustees, requested Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates to investigate and report concerning repairs or improvements to the Main tile, Drainage
District 9. As a result, Clapsaddle-Garber Associates generated an Engineer’s Report dated April 30,
2019 summiarizing past improvements and repairs, investigating the necessity and feasibility of repairs
or improvements to the Main tile, and presenting opinions of construction costs associated with said
repair or improvements. The Engineer’s report was presented at a meeting with the District Trustees
and a hearing concerning said report was conducted on May 22, 2019. As requested, Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates generated a Supplement to Engineer’s Report date June 3, 2019 on Repairs or Improvements
to Main Tile, Drainage District 9. The Supplement to Engineer’s report was presented at a meeting with
the District Trustees and a hearing concerning said report was conducted on June 19, 2019. As a result,
the Trustees authorized Clapsaddle-Garber Associates to proceed with completion of project plans and
specifications for the Upper Main Tile Diversion option presented in said report and proceed with a bid
letting.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates completed the authorized plans and specifications and a bid letting date
of March 25, 2020 was set. The project was advertised, and bids were received from qualified
contractors. The following bids for said diversion (RCP alternate) to this district were received:

Contractor Bid Amount |
1.  Gehrke Inc. of Osage $122,180.00 |
2. Nettleton Excavating, Inc. of Joice $134,820.00
3.  Hali Backhoe & Tiling of Roland $178,274.60
4. Mort’'s Water Company of Latimer $256,106.90
5.  Farm Tile Pro of Osage Smm e on

The District Trustees identified Gehrke Inc. as the lowest responsible bidder for the joint project and
awarded the project to them. The contract was signed on April 15, 2020. Construction activities were
started on October 20, 2020. During the construction period, the weather was favorable for
construction, and substantial completion was achieved on November 11, 2020 (approximately 7 weeks
before the contract completion date).

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Completion Report.docx 2



Project Deviations
This project followed the authorized plans and specifications well, with the following deviations (for
reference see as-built plan sheets included in Appendix V):

1.

During construction, the contractor requested to use an agricultural style spoon installation
method (where contractor feels soil conditions allow) instead of municipal style rock bedding
and backfill installation method that are required by the project plan and specifications. The
Board of Trustees agreed with this change. This resulted in a decrease of $5,000 and no change
to the substantial completion date.

During construction, the contractor discovered that the junction of the Main tile and Lateral tiles
was not west of the existing railroad right of way, but was inside said right of way. Therefore,
the Lateral tiles required approximately 90 feet to 110 feet of 8 inch dual wall HDPE tile
rerouting to stay outside of said railroad right of way. This resulted in an increase of $3,500.00
and no change to the substantial completion date.

During construction, it was found that the quantities needed for several items (i.e. private tile
connections, locating private tile, tile removal, Rip-Rap, hickenbottom intake, exploratory
excavation, plug existing tile, etc) were different than those anticipated in the estimated
quantities for the project. This resulted in a decrease of $3,111.60 and no change to the
substantial completion date.

Final Project Costs

The final project costs for construction (for reference see final pay estimate included in Appendix W)
and engineering (not including reports or reclassification) are estimated at $154,568.40, which is
approximately $33,230.00 less than those presented at the hearing. These costs may vary depending
upon any damage claims brought forth at the completion hearing. Pending no claims, the costs are as
detailed below:

Upper Main Tile Diversion Project as bid by Contractor $122,180.00
Item #1 (above) (-)$5,000.00

Item #2 (above) (+)$3,500.00

Item #3 (above) (-)53,111.60

Engineering (+)$37,000.00

TOTAL PROJECT COST $154,568.40

The total project cost is below those opinions of cost contained within said Engineer’s Report, but so
was the project scope. The jet cleaning and CCTV of the Main tile downstream of the project limits was
not performed due to time constraints of railroad permitting. It should be noted that the above costs do
not include any administrative costs, legal costs, interest on construction warrants, or damage claims.

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Completion Report.docx 3



Damages
During construction, fences were removed at one location by the contractor. The contractor did not
repair these as they indicated that the tenant did not wat them repaired.

Property Owner Fence Damage (feet)
Ronald Sailer 25
Tom & Sheryl Roberts, Trust 25

It should also be noted that in addition to the above, there may be additional landowners or tenants
who file damage claims. It is our recommendation that those claims (if filed) be evaluated individually.

Pending Items

As of the writing of this report, this project is complete (including punchlist items) in general accordance
with the authorized plans and specifications and lien waivers for suppliers have been submitted by the
general contractor (for reference see Appendix X). After the completion hearing, final payment of
$16,346.84 needs to be authorized by the Trustees. It is our recommendation that the project be
accepted. We also recommend that the entire project be walked and reviewed just prior to the
expiration of the contract warranty period for any warranty items that may need to be remedied by the
contractor. It should be noted that if the Trustees decide to have Clapsaddle-Garber Associates exercise
this recommendation, there are no engineering fees included in the above Final Project Costs to cover
this service. In addition it is our recommendation that for the portion of the Main tile in the railroad
right of way at the downstream limits of investigation of the Engineers Report, that the Main tile is jet
cleaned along with CCTV inspected to verify its condition and all trees inside the railroad right of way be
remove.

P:\6735.1\PM\DOC\6735.1 - Completion Report.docx 4



|

#7426 6" LATERAL . -
STA: 10+57.7 3 #7435 ¢
#7393 BEND AND CONCRETE COLLAR . 0
STA: 10+37.5 S A
=

#7421 6" LATERAL
STA: 9402

STA: B+88 8+05.6
INSTALL CONCRETE
OR FACTORY FITTINGS TO
ADJUST ALIGNMENT

|
_AR/W R/W
——10+0 11T00 12-|l-00 2 13+0C

R/ R/W ——
| 200 BNA T
7433 4" LATERAL 2o Y
0 ¢ STA: 7480 “ﬁh“ @

N P STA: 7+49+

Scale: Feet CONTRACTOR TO REBUILD : -
EXISTING TERRACE AL/ INSTALL 12" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE
i =S \
#7316 BEND FOR ALIGN = PCC COLLAR Y fie CONTRACTOR TO REBUILD
STA: 14747 i EXISTING TERRACE

4
O/ § /

S | #7356 GRADE CHANGE 1.85% TO 0.7%
& -"’?’_ STA: 5+00.4

END CMP #7290
BEGIN 15" RCP #7291

STA: 0+40

INSTALL CONCRETE Y #7350 4" LATERAL
COLLAR AT SIZE CHANGE Do i STA 4+18.4L
Q. £
S -
$7288 SL':\:PE OUTLET AND INSTALL £ f
A .
40 TONS OF RIP-RAP N/ gisg % i
S/ ™ ;
NOTES: W L == #7365 8" LATERAL
1. CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND REPLACE SN | > STA: 3422.2L
EXISTING FENCES AS REQUIRED TO ALLOW FOR K .
DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION - oo STQAW :+52-7 coL
140 v INSTALL_CONCRETE COLLAR
2. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR 0400 Vi OR FACTORY FITTINGS TO
SHALL LOCATE THE EXISTING PRIVATE TILE UPSTREAM 2 8 1 ADJUST ALIGNMENT
FROM THE EXISTING PRIVATE TILE OUTLET FOR THE = - W oy )
ENTIRE REROUTE OF THE DIVERSION MAIN TILE. = ~— PROTECT EXISTING 15°9 PRIVATE TILE OUTLET
\ R/ AND MAINTAIN 10’ HORIZONTAL SEPARATION
1155 . - - . . S —
s | | 1
LATERAL CONNECTIONS
Fd L/A STA SIZE
7367 L 3+22 8
11504—— 7345 L 3+48 5 - — - +— - - T
7350 R 4+18 4"
7433 L 7480 4"
7389 L 9+02 4"
7395 L 10+61 5" | EXISTING GROUND |
L 4 § S I & — L
W45 T 7480 L 18436 & , /}"
7483 L 20403 6" L]
7486 L 20484 6 //\W L
11404 — | . o Lo ==
L1 ] ] % ]
t 79;3: i ‘5':.° “L'E‘beéea 73
insTALL 808 Lo 7R
I 1135‘. o — - ] PUNES SIS — 41 -4 S — .
\ STA: 501 5+00.4
GRADE BREAK
F.L. ELEV: 113400 | |
13 (FIELD VERIFY)
/ \\*\5‘\ &7 9
1]2& e J_ e - ,1 N LA - - - - T =y —— - — - + — i b B —
&— STA: 0+40 END 18" CMP
- SIZE CHANGE 40' 18" CMP
XIST ROUND
STA: 0+00 EXISTING G ‘\ }
1120 | FL. ELEV: 1124.21 (FIELD VERIFY) [ || [ [ T T N __i TN
© N o L B © < <« ] 0 o~ © © ~
Rzi--8e T 3s - #e 1 aa 83 sasasa-Sn-dnr9a1 3
15 5 5 e s O ] 1 ] | [ i i [ .
0+00 1400 2400 3+00 4400 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00  10+00 11400  12+0
245 | approven REVISIONS: Clapsaddle-Garber Associ I ADDRESS:
e [ 100 R Oflon 16 i Mo res 739 PARK AVER
:i — 100 10: : Marshalltown, lowa 50158 ACKLEY, IOWA
Ph 841-752- -
5 —01-25.0WG; 2/3/2021 —— M_c;‘:l;sfu::&'mm PH 641-847-32;
_ _ N




PAY ESTIMATE NO. 2 (FINAL)
UPPER MAIN TILE DIVERSION DD #9, HARDIN COUNTY, IA
PROJECT NUMBER: 6735.1
DATE: 03-29-21

CONTRACTOR OWNER ENGINEER
Gehrke Inc. Trustees of Drainage District #9 Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
1405 21st Ave. Hardin County Courthouse 739 Park Avenue
Eldora, 1A 50627 1215 Edgington Ave., Suite 1 Ackley, lowa 50601
Eldora, lowa 50627
DD 9 ALTERNATE BID
Item Estimated Installed Unit Extended
No. Description Quantity Unit Quantity Price Price
IALT* 15” @ RCP Tile (rock bedding and backfill) 30 LF 251 $ 3400 $ 8,534.00
2ALT 18” @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF 40 $ 129.00 $ 5,160.00
3ALT Junction Structure with Intake 1 EA 1 $ 6,380.00 $ 6,380.00
4ALT Concrete Collar 4 EA 4 $ 250.00 $ 1,000.00
SALT Private Tile Connection 4 EA 9 $ 450.00 $ 4,050.00
6ALT 12 @ Hickenbottom Intake 2 EA 0 § 77500 S -
7ALT Rip-Rap 40 TN 30.32 $ 50.00 $ 1,516.00
8ALT Tile Removal 10 LF 8 $ 24.00 $ 192.00
9ALT Fences 1 LS 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
10ALT Rebuild Terrace 2 LS 2 $ 1,500.00 $ 3,000.00
1TALT Outlet Shaping 1 LS 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
I2ALT Locate Private Tile 25 STA _1239 "§ 260.00 “§  37221.40
13ALT Exploratory Excavation 2 HR 3.5 $ 580.00 $ 2,030.00
14ALT Plug Existing Tile 2 LOC 1 $ 385.00 $ 385.00
ISALT Seeding 1 LS 1 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
16ALT Seeding Warranty 1 LS 1 $  100.00 $ 100.00
17ALT* 15” @ RCP Tile (spoon installation) 2500 LF 2250 I3 32.00 $  72,000.00
I8ALT** Rerouting and Modifying Lateral Tile 1 LS 1 $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
1 have reviewed the work claimed to be TOTAL WORK COMPLETED TO DATE $ 117,568.40
completed by the Contractor as reflected # RETENTION $ -
above and recommend payment of $ 16,346.84 AMOUNT DUE LESS RETENTION § 117,568.40
to the Contractor:™ o PREVIOUSLY PAID §  101,221.56
Lee Gallentine, Project Engineer AMOUNT DUE ATTHISTIME ~ § 16,346.84
Contractor

* - Approved as part of Change Order #1
** - Approved as part of Change Order #2

P:\6735.1\PM\Excel\6735.1 Bid Tab-Pay Estimates Record.xls



UPPER MAIN TILE DIVERSION DD

WML AT, ey

#9, HARDIN COUNTY, IA
PROJECT NUMBER: 6735.1
DATE: 03-29-21
CONTRACTOR OWNER ENGINEER
Gehrke Inc. Trustees of Drainage District #9 Clapsaddle-Garber Associates
1405 21st Ave. Hardin County Courthouse 739 Park Avenue
Eldora, 1A 50627 1215 Edgington Ave., Suite 1 Ackley, Iowa 50601
Eldora, Iowa 50627
DD 9 ALTERNATE BID
Item Estimated Installed Unit Extended
No. Description Quantity Unit Quantity Price Price
IALT* 15” @ RCP Tile (rock bedding and backfill) 30 LF 251 R 34.00 $ 8,534.00
2ALT 18” @ CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF 40 $ 129.00 $ 5,160.00
3ALT Junction Structure with Intake 1 EA 1 $ 638000 § 6,380.00
4ALT Concrete Collar 4 EA 4 ¥ 25000 § 1,000.00
5ALT Private Tile Connection 4 EA 9 $ 45000 § 4,050.00
6ALT 12” 0 Hickenbottom Intake 2 EA 0 $ 775.00 $ -
7ALT Rip-Rap 40 ™  30.32 $ 50.00 $ 1,516.00
8ALT Tile Removal 10 LF 8 $ 24.00 $ 192.00
9ALT Fences 1 LS 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
10ALT Rebuild Terrace 2 LS 2 $ 1,500.00 $ 3,000.00
11ALT Outlet Shaping 1 LS 1 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
12ALT Locate Private Tile 25 STA 1239 $ 260.00 § 3,221.40
I3ALT Exploratory Excavation 2 HR 3.5 $ 58000 § 2,030.00
14ALT Plug Existing Tile 2 LOC 1 _§ 38500 § 385.00
ISALT Seeding 1 LS 1 _$ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00
16ALT Seeding Warranty 1 LS 1 _$ 100.00 $ 100.00
17ALT* 15” @ RCP Tile (spoon installation) 2500 LF 2250 $ 32.00  $  72,000.00
18ALT** Rerouting and Modifying Lateral Tile 1 LS 1 $ 3,50000 § 3,500.00
I have reviewed the work claimed to be TOTAL WORK COMPLETED TO DATE $ 117,568.40
completed by the Contractor as reflected # RETENTION § -
above and recommend payment of $ 16,346.84 AMOUNT DUE LESS RETENTION § 117,568.40
to the Contractor. PREVIOUSLY PAID § 101,221.56
Lee Gallentine, Project Engineer AMOUNTDUE ATTHISTIME § 16,346.84

A ¢
/ D
Contractor /

CGA

l/:P/&//;/’ﬁ/ Lo

* - Approved as part of Change Order #1
** - Approved as part of Change Order #2

MARTAD AAPANN a7 A Nid Tal. Mo Fallvacban Macmed olda




Genhrke Quarrries

WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: »-8-2\

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as __DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion _, in _Hardin
County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Q;PQN)

Amount $__\ 463 40 to date shown above. Final L/Partial .

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at gf (\(B’(fﬂ—/ , Iowa, this Zﬂ% day of ZMZM/\ 20&/.

é’%f’/\v W, f&mm NS

Company Name By




Mar 09 2021 1:05PM Concrete Inc. 6417528644 p.1

03/08/2021  10:51Gshrke Inc. (FAX)641 858 2564 P.002/002
Lonarele Ine
WAIVER OF LIEN
State of Iowa Date: _ 3-8-at

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as __DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion _, in _Hardin

County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Canadc.

Amount §__ | ,084.63 _to date shown above. Final ¥~ Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished. by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at MMS“I ,-A'U” , Towa, this EZ day oszoﬂ

é(MWoL Fre . - //ZAM

Company Name




Brown Supply

WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: -%-2l

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as _DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion _, in _Hardin
County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: DW P;pe. Ftings, CNP Trtake

Amount $__ [ .TI®5. L to date shown above. Final " Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which

may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at /yﬁ”’? s , Iowa, this<s- 7A-day of M’“’”A’ 207/,

_reen Sgf, ey %%
By

Company N4fmé




Lakesiac
Construckion

WAIVER IE

State of Iowa Date: -84l

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to

the property known as __DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion . in_Hardin _
County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: __M’w\g

Amount $___3,500.00 __ to date shown above. Final " Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which

may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

th
Executed at /‘;Dfe-ﬁ‘ G i'bq , Iowa, this 8 day of Z!!amb 202].

LQ keS;‘(gf CO/LS{(VC""O{\, ﬂc. cﬁ’—ﬁn
Company Name y




Matin (¥ \arevtea,

WAIVER OF LIEN

State of Iowa Date: _ 3- 8- ai

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to
the property known as DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion _, in _Hardin
County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: Pto'\ﬁfegm

Amount $_ 1,448.44 to date shown above. Final _\C Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to

Executed at Mﬂdtmzéﬁzomﬂ
_Mﬂh‘)"(/l/\ HWM:HK = 1/

Company Name BV—W\"C [..0




Farterrec

WAIVER IE

State of lowa Date: _3-%-2\

I/We, the undersigned, have been employed by Gehrke Inc. P.O. Box 228,
Eldora, Iowa 50627 to furnish labor and/or materials as described below for
the construction, repair or reconstruction of the property or improvements to
the property known as __DD 9 Upper Main Tile Diversion ., in _Hardin
County, State of Iowa.

Description of work or materials provided: RC-P Dreco.s{’ I.n-hhs

Amount $__23,109-02  to date shown above. Final ¥~ Partial __

For and in consideration of my/our employment to furnish said labor and/or
materials. I/We do hereby waive and release any and all my/our rights, or
claim of rights, to file and establish a mechanics lien against the above
mentioned property, and improvements to the property, given to me/us
under the provisions of the statutes and laws of the State of Iowa, relating to
mechanic’s liens on account of labor or materials, or both furnished, or which
may be furnished by me/us for, and on, the above mentioned property and
improvements to the same.

Executed at Mo}/(z (e, MM this A9 day of Hlazh 20/

j//;’r /Lf’//// A % %/
B\/ /

Company Name



CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION
REPORTS, PICTURES AND COORDINATES
OF THE MAIN TILE DIVERSION
DRAINAGE DISTRICT 9
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA
PART 1 OF 1

CLAPSADDLE-GARBER ASSOCIATES OFFICE LOCATIONS

- Project Office
16 East Main Street, PO Box 754 | Marshalltown, [A 50158 7 3<')(pu,-k ,\\.-CI,(]:,C
1523 S. Bell Avenue, Suite 101 | Ames, 1A 50010 Acklev. IA. 50601
5106 Nordic Drive | Cedar Falls, 1A 50613 Phone: 64 1-847-3273
A ————————

739 Park Avenue | Ackley, 1A 50601 Fax: 641-847-2303

TSRS 511 Bank Street | Webster City, 1A 50595




Construction Observation Reports, Pictures, and Coordinates for
Construction of the Upper Main Tile Diversion,
Drainage District 9
Hardin County, Iowa

Table of Contents Pg. 1
Appendices

Construction Observation Reports and Pictures App. E
Coordinates App. F

1

P:\6735. \PM\DOC\6735.1 - Observation Report - DD 9docx.docx



Project Diary

Project: HARD A ob #9 VPPER MAIN TILE _DIVERS yo N - |
CGA PN: c73s. 1 Days I Report ' Proj. Mgr.
€735 pP9 H, SurVEY Charged: No. LEE
Contractor: 6E HRKE, TNC/ Tussoty | Date: 10/7,/ zozo| caLlewTINE
S.uperintendent; / cwﬂf‘?m«“ﬂ Conditjons: ‘_g; NPO_;_ecip.: Temp. Hi: towy0 °

JusTiny VALGHN pisT By AFTERAOON) & EREELY | mEASURABLE Temp. Low: mp30°

INSPECTOR: ** | Contractor:

Time Arrived:  8:20 Time Left: 3:30 Time Arrived: Time Left: 31D

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: .
CEHRKE HAD 2 MNw crEW AWD TOHNDEECRE 350 & EXCAVATOR 0N SITE AND whsS

STARTING To LOCATE FRIYATE TILE FROM  (p"CMmPourteTr & 12 emp oorie?
B'yp TEREMY manS wITH GEHRKE;_L'NC. STOPPED By SUTE To SEE row THNES WERE

GolnIG
] » S ULo
40 4. opservER SET CP5 BASE oW HY 4 P TrRow REROD o 3'pECP N E%r»:eimud :
€ DEAD EnD cravel Roud (ERVE) 352.8" worTy oF ¢ OF 17938 TAVE ﬁc:,ifw.ou‘
940 /:)\ LREO 11D CFS #G0 HAROIN CounTy GFS Mot RBOZY Loob HoRiZowint o3 M0 & YOG n ) oodingas,
M Ay CHE 7.

G.50R. M Back.ow SITE CREWwas STLLL LOATING TUE

N RR |V EO
10:35A4.m, (REw DOWE LocaTINE TILE FOR Wow. BSEMI Lonos oF léTTfEPLZ’cAT‘KS E
QN SITE AWD UNLOADINE THEM , 06SE RVER, STHRTED SHooTIN

: - EketvnTorR
GEHRKE 'S DROPPEC OFF A JoHMN DEERE 350D ic EXc i
12:00P.m, CREW 5TOPPED FOR LtuweH , 12:30P,M, cReW DONE WiTH LM/,;/ S
BBSERVER, STAKED DUT LoCATIOA) waST o~ KML@”%-’?% ﬁé/”;mz.wvnu. 2,
Ling FRom EPS SHOTS on EwST S1DE of RR Rody (ees® 344 L
CPS B 354 T1ied LOCcATE Tp CivE CREW A LoATION To sTRRT ExenvaTing FOR

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered: TweE MAIN LAT|  LATZ. CondECTpp
/ 7 ég”ﬂﬂueo)

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:
3 SEMI Lonbs OF IS "ReP HAULE D IvTo SiTE

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

- .
By ___
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc Inspector

2‘2;‘5;2';‘%54"9‘"“'3’5 Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Marshalltown. |1A 50158 Form 9753



Project Diary (continued)

¢735.1 Report i
CGA PN: G725 pDY H.SURVEY No. | Date: 10/20/2020
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished/(Continued):

12:35P./] C2HREE 3 man crsw & 3500 LC EXCAVATOR HEADED 70
ExPLorE FOR maN, taT |y & LAT 2 CowwECTION

2:45Pm, crew s TARTED EXxPLoRATHRy EXcAH T N, CREW EXCAVuTED
TRENCH H,0' DEEP pagallELl wiTh RRTRACKS. 30" WE 2 204y
FRom LocaTion &8sEe VER, STAKED OUT, CREW MEVER Fouwd
AYTHING pR EVEN EVIOENCE 0FE ATRENCH, CREW whs FROBInG
FoR TILE WiTH mo Luck, CREW $THITED EXenynTing DEEER

e
NEAR. LocaTlon pLrorecreso Tiees Fron S pcT OF TRACKC,

l'eS Am crew pnp 8”51.?/77;,5 MmN EXPOSED AFTER HO mwurss
R

S STARTED LOCATING 8 ‘muqn), oPSERVE]

oF i
Iiys p ExPLoraT top), T LOCH

M,
/'so S ITE RECEWING nemvy MET/ianT RAIN

fom by b
% 5 7.2 TOFRE
fCREW STARTED EX CAVATING Reove g main) From 6PSHTE? )

LesTRow RRTRACS Tp Fimp LATI R LATZ TiE 1) ConnEON), CREVW CLEANED OFF T2
m—‘rrLE'Q F&DBE‘() 5ID€oF
2itofiy, ¢

THin

Emun To Fino cownSCT 10 )8,

REW HAD 42,67 apn STOPPED (114 EoTH CREWE 0BSERIER
Kinég IT SHoatow 7 ,se'm\y FURTHSR WEST , T T could

065‘5’( ’2-'5.,f NoT ExressD UP T RR Rot),
VER, spyo7 ToPofF gx ¢

: FoSED 8 'mmn, CRER 1ApD

30 py,” MNUTES o EXPLoo(AI‘zaA/ : I

OF F Jomn pEerRE § 507 DOZER,
RWO  syuwctiow STRUCTURE omw 51TE

3 ]
Zotum Cb5cRveR, Torg poww ¢S AmO LEET SITE.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158



8-d4in

(JD) smopuipy %001

610D ‘2108 N

dnaas snowouoIny ‘ez, 6911 059°6839+6t‘090° 6598T9E ‘SSND 9788
NOW Sd9‘0TL 6911 ‘0596839161 @90° 659819 ‘9103

D IPIS S

nd IPIS U
1403do3 €270 .8
1403do3. €270 .8
1403do3 . €270 .8
1s03doy . €2°0 .8
1j03dol . £2°e .8
1403do3 €270 .8
a33jed01 =213

<3007 .v-.Q_.q‘er.%M&Q i ﬂ 23307 13
SOUDL Y AG nvw g t .w

FTL ZIvdS umos 2ov2d T2

Avhsn po 2.k 1303doy,v6°0 .01
= uNbAMWqﬂQ

SYIMUL YV Ag o

Jjedrof [T}
Jjedoy I3
23ed07 a1t}
1303dol Z6"@ .01 2

[V OUIIM D TNtk BdMvHsYVI QL 1L 1379170,.21 Y 5id0y 166 Lot o5

2leAryd
aoeauay doy
a3edo1 3113
331e307 I
21e207 T3
23e707 3T}
ajedoy 31T
239307 21T
23ed01 2113
23@207 2713
3e307 T
2312207 3TN
Jjes’or I3
ajedor 3113
ayed0f 3113
1303do3y z@-T Jestds _ZT
AF1ame A9 ynip
a3ed07 I
I0€4433 /PTTS
23e307 313
107 13
33007 ITT3
ajes01 a3
UV QO i \P / a3ed>07 A1}
u&&@é Iy1d s Of uvpor 7 m_ a3ed01 3113

= J: 238307 113
23e30T 3113
1403doy /80 TeuTds _oT

LYY
AP 21O

W2 ruyids | 21 24¥297 271

ST

YZE ‘vYS OSTIZE6° 299296V  L68 YIZTEIE ‘8YTL
YZETT9°BSTT 266299296V L9 6HTTEIE “L¥TL
T96°TLS EYTITL LT " €SOEI6V 968 " LTTTEIE ‘IVTL
T96 €SS EHTT“098L " LSOEI6Y V36 TTTIEIE ‘SHTL
T96°6¥t EVIT ‘9EE "TIOEI6Y “TEE "9OTIEIE ‘v¥TL
296 °L9€ "£¥TIT 82T S9OE961°BZT " COTIEIE ‘S¥TL
T96TVE " EVTT“S66°890E96% 119 660TEIE ‘THTL
796 (ST EVIT ‘@0L €LOEO6Y Tt " S6OTESE ‘THTL
BOF “TSE "SHIT 8T8 PIOLIGP €8T LETTEIE “OVTL
@OF ‘T80 8Y1T ‘T€6°ITOEI6Y vLE *EBTIEIE “6£TL
£96°3SY " ZYTT 80V " 980£96v ‘ZTIY " vROTEIE ‘2ETL
€96°3LY " THITST6°T8OEI6Y 955 " L8OTEIE ‘LELL
PTE BT TETT €41 vSOTI6Y  LOV STEVEIE “9ETL
vZE 962 9ETT LT 9SZT96Y “082 " TZEOLIE ‘SETL
296°T0f "RETT ‘25, "SSTTI96D 20 ° 8SEOEIE “bEXL
PRE‘99€ "TETT ‘2T6 " €STI6P “L6E * LSEOEIE “€€TL
BOE “SBT TETT LS6°SZITI6Y “TOL " IVEOEIE “2ETL
BOF ‘259 OETT ‘666 9OTTI6P “E¥E *ZYEOEIE “TEZL
OOF “€8Z "TETT ‘S¥S " £60TI6Y “TEE " PSEOLIE ‘OLTL
€TS°208°82TT ‘958" S2OTI6Y S8 ELEGEIE ‘6Z2L
€T5S56°8Z1T ‘010" 980TI6 ‘996" TLEQEIE ‘8TTL
@OF ‘965 ZETT ‘082 " L8016V PP9° £LE0EIE “L2TL
BOf ‘692" 6£TT 862 " TZTTI6Y QLY " BLYAEIE “ITTL
@Of ‘£90°SETT '€99°0ZTTI6P 620" €LSOEIE ‘STTL
BOE ‘bbE " 6ETT “6VT " TZTTI6P ‘69T * IIVOLIE “‘b2TL
90F ‘906" VETT 890" CTZTT96Y 60T “ZTHOLIL ‘€L
0OF ‘VST " PETTSTL 96TTI6V 908" 98€OEIE ‘TTLL
@B ‘S6£"EETT OLE " LLTTII6V 580" 89EQEIE “TZLL
BOf ‘1T TETT€€L LSTI96¥OTT " OLEQEIE ‘OZLL
BOE ‘898 ZETT 289 TETT96P “SLS OLEOEIE “6TTL
@RF ‘165 ZETT ‘20£ °£80T1961 ‘987 " €£€0E9E ‘ST,
©0F “TZT TETT ‘006" rSOTI6Y ‘SET " 99EOEE  LTTL
BOf ‘657 "OEIT ‘965" ZEOTI6L ‘261 ° LSEOEIE “9TZL
00€“LZ9°6TTT Tv6°600TI6P ' L69° £SEOEIE “STZL
@Of “9E6°8TTT‘ L9€ " T66096¥ ‘Y6 TPEQEIE ‘YTITL
@O “8SE "6ZTT 99t ° 646096V “ 196 PELOLIE ‘€TTL
096 “OEY " STTT ‘€92 " £960961 ‘092 ' PTEOEIE ‘TTLL
£0S°98L " TTTT £L8Y " 1960961 “SP9 TTEREIE ‘TTTL
©BOf ‘670 8ETT ‘ZOT " B6TTI6Y L8 TSSOEIE ‘OTTL
QOf “£2€ "6ETT ‘2E€ " Z2TTI6Y “ S OSYOEIE ‘6022
BOE L9V SETT ‘vIY 22TTI6V “€LL °TTSOEIE ‘2022
QB ‘¥ LETT£95°03TTI6V ‘THT SIVOEIL “LOTL
BBE ‘S6E "9ETT “TOV LY TII6Y V6T " STVOEIE ‘90T,
BOE‘2E6° PETL 086  TTITI6V ‘0TS "66£0£9€ ‘SOTL
@O8E “SHb ZETT 692° 090196+ LST "98EQEIE “vOTL
BOE “LEO BETT LZ6°STOTI6Y DT TLEOEIE ‘COLL
QOf ‘LS 6ZIT“6vb " 886096 9¥8° CSELEIE ‘2OTL
BOE ‘662 "6TTT QL €L6096 “vLY TEEOLIE “10ZL
996°SOT " STTT 600" £96096Y TV " STEOEIE ‘00ZL
€2€°€02°0T1T ‘LT 90L096H“ L29° TTEOEIE “LETL
€TE ‘650 9TTT“£88° SOLOIGY ‘61S ETEOEIE ‘9ETL
TZE“620°TZTT LPL 8220961 QTP EIEREIE ‘SETL
€TELYO LZTIT vOY " 2LL0961 €20 22ZEOEIE ‘VETL
TTEZTPT ETTTZE6°TI60961 ‘TSE " STEOEIE “€ETL
€15 ‘Ot STITL6T° £96096 SSv PILOEIE ‘ZETL
TZE“T62°TTTTTLL " 6060961 266" bTEREIE ‘TETL
€TE°LOT"8ZTT L0S OT6096V° L9V YTEQEIE ‘OETL

di3H  man jeuuoy wp3 3y

pedaton - 40 02-0L-0707 H 6Q0 $£29 (I



Pierure H 9666 45 LovoiNe WEST Frorm CPSHT2Zl AT FPRiypre

TiLE W/E' Cowwg crion] bocares.

CdS B 723C CoRWBR posr Lpyl TO ERST

= . PRIVATE T
prﬂ'coﬂwm
S 10 come TILE
8 vEsT TO 12"

E cmp SPIRAL
ourcyg - e
lo"a.ny T
Swaanw au
SHapy £
Ties gack
‘Nra 10 174
Cone TTLE
NI £y

LOCATE
To
Cownedlon

Mgl p
Ty

NoRTH ©
>
agn HowpE
St Tlwe

- 10/20/2020
11:36

PrcTVRE # Y667 1S LooK i NORTH ©F cpsir722| . commEETIoN

SMOW 1% BoTH RRIYATE TILE LOCATIES Gotk WORTIT T2
IST TERRA-CL,



PleTURET Y4o8 15 LooKkiné NE AT PRIvATE Tl L& bocn 7ES
poRTH oF TERRALE

a—‘t;,w?'r
prRWVMT L crsarr22g,
1we eal pRIVATE
T 1''cmP riLe
J seiRaL owrE ; o~
] To Wy&
@ ¢rspy
7224
2012020
37
e CPSH 7229 10" copNereTE TILE
-r_l‘ TO IO“COW‘KM SE

Convpy Ecrio U

i
-

, I

i

L

: LOCATES \
PICTURE W H669 LooKiwé 5w $How ing NeRMTILE . (From lo"mw""“’?

- So Pk
s - WHeRg 10" cowcrgre TILE (ka '?-“S/(KALO‘I/W

HAS CONNEITION 1 TH U sHAPED TILE Rour® SOuvH of- 16 Mo pchPTE



jc LooKiNG NE SHowwl PRivmTE TILE
INTO cREEIR

PicTURE H# H 670

SUTLETS
2.00 A YA
e ) CPSgrT7
cPstF coy SNMl: ‘“‘_’o‘.’s‘l‘;(.’,ppﬂ .#- e
) et b s g
.07 'ropyy
o
N
w

TILE i

Fok !

P Ls NLE LocATD
emP FoR
ou‘n..fr 7

12 sprens.
CMe oupLET

PICTURES H6 71 1S LoolINE NE Srowin)é TILE LOCATES

For BoTH PRIVATE TILE WE OF OUTLETS TOCREEK



PlcTuRE # He72 45 LooKipA)E EWST SHowiNE [FEWNCE
REMoved To EWMER . yeix/” FIECD TO EA4ST™
TO EXPosE nmAIN, Ln-r// 7T 2 conwwveeTton/ WEST RR

! VRACKS

cost 121

NoRTH EVO PsH7248

oF Fawcé

]{EMVED so“;rf'f
gno
of FEWNE
gefwvéb

PleTURE # 4 73 1S LooKiNE S SHewWe CREW ERSHVATING
TREWEH G EAR wHERE TILE [OLATES PRoIJE T FCROSS
TRACKs & RBouT (2.5 ' wEST O.F WEST RR Row FEwe s



PICTURE # Hé 74 s ¢ oK WgE SW SHoW wE CrEwW RUNNINE
LOCATE CABLE UPSTREAM TO LochTE WHERE 8% mui

——

RUNS UP STRE AM . CREW EXCH L aTED AT TRENH 38508
22:0' yz oF PROTECIED TiE Lo S 3 Eer BuT NEVER Fpuno

TRENC
P2 S f ‘);c»u H
== M?:l']?z%&’ﬂg
& l s
o wo I
ers¥ "r‘u.e~
s CPS 52237
cea TP 8 ceay
TG TILE 53 ‘e
5.3% -
OEEP

'13 52 S

Gfsﬁ' 7237 T’o/’ 8" cul.y TIE
PICTURE F He75 Is LookiddG NW SHpWwINE cREW
ExcavAatine réove 8" muip) AWo SPROWE OFF TopoF THE:
CREW FPROLED omw spcH SipE ofF TILE TO FIND AT LR taT 2.



prerure HYL76 15 oo Kiwé §E SHowiné 42.5"@;:3;/

TILE Mmacn) Exrossd Awd SIVES FROBED Eur-
R LAT2 CONNESTon/,

6PSH T227 TP 87
"'“"/,,, : o a

C.l—oﬁ-l/

N o wntrl o
EVER Four/ CLAs TIE Aary

—,

’1, "-t'.y/_/.“uf,. P

SPsH 7246 ToP 8"cenyries
(4.5 D&“e',y

6PS#72 20 <o 725

¢ 0" ::.:c‘:lm

TiLe o TiLE

G'qz'rop " o @;‘ﬂ'ﬂ’l’n F[:)
8% pepp o 3-63’6&@

LN

PICTURE 5 1477 15 LookINC ERST spomimé 10 cowc RETE
TILE From 12" s piane ourLe? wirn 8" cLmy TILE cownecToN

FoOan nn - .«



PleTure # 4675 15 ook iwe WE SHOWIWE 10" cLpy s
I U .sthrep  ROUTE BETWEEN UPSTREAM Ano DoWNSTREsm.
CompecTion) To 16 "4&#& = TILE,

- )

A,

R g LS 3234
ToP 0"
E cm-y‘rll.&'

o.‘!‘{'mp
70 ¢

@ a’x oEEp)



Project Diary

Project: HARDIA) DO Q  DPPER mANTILE DIWVERS 10N -
. 23S Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: 673165 DDA H.5urvEyY Charged: [ No. Z LEJE J
Contractor: GEHREE , TAC. Date: 10/zi/ zo 20 CALLEVTIVNE
Superintendent: ’ Weather Cnnditions:w ’ Precip.: Temp. Hi:‘”ﬁ?—o"‘f °

Tustin  VAYEHN CLOURRT A S NLA, | Temp. Low: Mig S

INSPECTOR: ~ | Contractor:

Time Arrived: ~ 8:20 A.M  Time Left: 7700 pm | Time Arrived: Time Left; ©*00fr

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: <
R 20 A.M, DBSERVER ON SITE, 3B MAN CREL AND TEREMy 0ALS ITE , GGHAKE

HAD TD ¢z4 L LOADER OWSTE, TUSTINSAID <P LioulD BE on SITE THIS

, reET. CREW Was Rumwing LocATOR,
AFTer oo FoR FIRST HO' FRom "“'v"f{_&;.«»ra' TiLE From TEanacs w( 70 PP5T]

TifRoUHt TILE 7O VE REY L‘jﬁ%ﬁ g&—’v‘/ﬂg LOCRTTI80 OF TILE TO UNLoAD 1T4LE AT

AP A v
8:30 A.E%::L. u:%'lft w‘wum«%s UNDER 6ROUWD SERVICES ARRIVED on S1TE roc'l‘f:;l::s_g
‘ To Fep AT QT 2 cownNEerion), TERE
B maiw 8y RR TRALIS Fewd RL ‘d

e LEE ABoeT 4T,
foR CownGETION) MToui cHELE (Ve Wil
M T2 TELE Ule‘ DoWRSTRCAA FOUND LAT( covmseTidrn Burcouto rmor MAKE

¥

prud TELE Vi SED liz'm.g'mi £D UPSTREWN FRoM Y00 0o dw Sriesan Frapm 45 F 72446 2 courd
TIB I i nELTIoR toctTE AT L GowwereTto:
“rewevisive Bur couro mOT i -

0120 A PAuL LEFT SITE 10!30A.M, TEREM Lemy S

¥y “eF oW o ArérsH NE 0T TUE
103 A o852RVER sET BRSE oV M 7o RCREY TO STru
1032 A LHRISONSITETO SET P & oF TILE REPAIR Cood HoRICoTHE

Hico Am oBSERVER CHBLKEDINTD LPSHT HARDIN G/ nony mani #302Y F+.03'710.04/VERTIcay

10\ Avr, PAUL DOVE

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered: L ecowripusp

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:
PAUL wITH WITH WELLIAMS UNDERGROUND SERVILES & TELEVSING EQUIPFME VT
on s TE B'30 Apwp LEFT SITE 10°20A M TELEVILED pownNSIREM (R0 GPS&‘ZZJ’C’?
12.3" o FIvD LAT § | Aw0 Couep NOT CET ANYTRACTION T0 o FURTIER, TEL

UPSTREAM FRoM H0'€ oF 5w 853! ur nEuepr Fouvo LAT HZ Conw N ECTION,

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

W L
By
Clapsaddle-Garber Assocrates Inc Inspector

ggsglct)i)r:g;ngmeers Distribution. Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector {(Copy)

Marshalltown, 1A 50158 Form 9753



Project Diary (continued)

67351 Report
CGA PN: £23S5 069 H,SURVE v No. 2 Date: jofz(/z0

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplishy@ (Continued):

11220 AiM DBSERVER 5107 CXRsED TILE & toerEs Fieomm TERRAICE | TO PAST
TERRACE HZ. g
HI30AM TO 1200 Pip, CREW ST PPED FOR LUNCH

12°208M cadWw ExcAval €O AT
2SS P ¢ REV HAD cownECTioW
Row To PO LAT#1 3 AT

1120Ps M CHRIS DONE sTAKIVNG G 6

LAT R
1128 P, . M CREW HAD BoTH ot S
1 30P M SCASW HERDED BA CR TO peS! cEmi Lo
Rt e & SETUP TRENH BOX CEHRKE HAD 3 —
HAULED 1D S TE . OBSER BAR AT MY zrso SINcE

’ upro STaTlon T

2:30 Am Oisa-f\l/m o I’(Ou‘f‘/f’(“/Mf TIE AT g

SRIGwWRC PLan R T € MEld € TILE REPAIR AMVD

' R_STARYED 5 raiin. '
ponm s s T T

s5142.S
FrROM 2750 1O
| TusTED ALLILCW MERT gREPHR,
e o?‘f’;i’;:; pAcK o ORI6INAL PRoroSED G FORTI

VHERB ¢

BXPo3ED ANO HEWOGD TO ¥ ESTOFPRR TS
HCFTILE 1V O waEsSTOF s RRRIw

T2E RSP AR AVD LEFTsS(TE,
Fz R LAFr] LoctTEO ugsroﬁuamkkaw

PROJTCT TO STRINETAT”
~ 0.5 oF ROCK

” WLG
ConnEtIPN OF 10 o (8 TILE yo bo ety

LE EXSED

-
b/

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158



Inspector’s Project Diary

Project: Hnepin/ DP9 REPNA,

—

. ¢735 DOAH.su Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: é7:7:4 g ; lo‘oo #ﬁﬁ;fy Charged: No. L{EBE
Contractor:  carRRE , TNL weowesory | Date: yo/zi/20| carewmivg”

Superintendent:’ Weather Conditions: / Precip.: Temp. Hi: 73T
TuSTIN_ VAVGHAN Clowdly L&kl ;0 | Temp. Low: 752

INSPECTOR: Contractor: '
Time Arrived: 8120 AM, Timeleft: & :45Fm| Time Arrived: 7:30 A.MgSime Left: & {004

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
BIROAM OBSEQUER ARRINED Opp S LTE Loy TH J'Eké’;év MAAS Awo TUSTIA Ynuch AP

OWSITE wTH]  TJOHN DBERE $spy pozer AWD TPHWOGERE 3I2M L. (OAPER AR D 350
LOADER, ON SITE FoR E Qi1 PENT, 2 EMPLOYEES | OLATING ppp EXPOSINE PRIVATE TILE

Fr, R, T TERRACE R 2. —_—
835 A, ;1M Tiﬁﬁfﬁf‘, gf%-’_(w zorH M ER B~ T oeAFE war il & LagH# 2

TIE I cowwECT 1OAS BL/ RR TRACKS,
VI8 Am, srur1- YELEVISE LowWNSTREBM. Frow 6FSH# 7238 8¢tay o.0'
1Y 5L’ sownsiream LEFT maeKeD & Snor LocwTionw o7 LaT [ TIE

TIEIN ¢ps 731D, s
. A
AAS A 1M, CAMERR T RA-CTOR, coutd WOT EET AN Yy FURTHER pOWN S7TREAM e

ars0n ABAWoonep TELEVISiniC, . o5
1M, TELEVISED b srpanm 1V B clhyTiLE FR -
85.3' 1P 5TREUM & Conr.p0 NoT Fiad LAT 2 TIE 1w PRo Sourtf of

LATER M+ TI1E tALS,

eD
# 7237 TELEVLS
oTHER

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done: _
PAUL. WILLIAMAS Lot Ly 1LLiAms UNDEREROUND SERVICE oOwn SITE TO TELEVISE
w 8" ceayTiLe By RRTRUEKS TV FiND LAT I & LAT 2 TILE conb/Eerion Y

RR TRpc [<S,
6. Attachments (total sheets attached 3 ):

By: Q{i;ﬁﬁg é?_e“....gfﬁ -
Clapsaddle-Garber Assaciates, Inc. d Inspector
Consulting Engineers Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), IfSpector (Copy)

P.O. Box 754
Marshalltown, IA 50158 Form 9753




Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

€735 DOAH .sqrvEY Report

CGA PN: ¢725.1 DOFSI H No. Date: 10/21/ 2020
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued): f

10120 4./ PHur CETT SITE & 0BSERY ER CHECKED on ERE W COSNTINVE
PRIVATE TiLE By TERRACES,
10i30 4 ,m., J"G‘R:.Tmy LETFTSITE,

o, ’

t cueT OF ROAD EVEE,

10; 353'+ worTi 17938 T AVE DRIVE 6.5 EWS . Jo 8.
" :f;;'?”" CHR(S 6&) sITE TD frnf—'mz PRO POSED TILE RLLEW MENTT Tf, 2::5 crs

Aumi CPsBESE sET P AWD cHELKED InNTO GPLHT0 HARD! /7

PN UMmEnT 3 B02LY, £000 Mot ZonTre & VERTICAL

' & WoRTH OF
“'Zon”% OBSERVER, SHoT LOCATES & EXPOSED PR VHTE TTE

TERRACE | To TERRALE # < o
30 A.m. 70 12:00PM CREW sToppel For LUt ity
200 Pim. cREW eExrsser exisrirs PRivn7TE TILE @ SoutH END
Bewd, LITTLE Con Fusinl ow wHAT was TIHERE,

y ' wo o~
12150 M. cpsi HnD WY & cownElrion) EXPoSED ON ERnsT &
Con - LY L ¢s
ULV Ao & - 11",‘\,0 ATC f.ue'w“‘"f N 7222 n:.:in;
/\J 7247 = . 7221 10 %0nc A0 th
TILE STan, Wy 8 cowntgertod
LocATE A/ ?20‘3
P . . '0"(“ l‘/gL
Tanons T %, %2 Yiee, p 4
:;‘16‘7 Sran ' 77‘[ (ocn)? c"'&'
[
by tos
QIL/ ’L

w FIELD
IZLS5PM . crysy) HEADED To ExcauaT€ FOR Lar it | o IS :
JLZEPoM, crEw LA BoTH LaTl X waT 2 TILE EXxPosgp 1w FIEW

I'30P m. OBSBRVER SHor EXAe0 LAT glez riLe
7272 1MebaYy 1143, 7¢ TOP

fN 062 FTRPTOFL.
" — S =
1237 ToP 8 cumy “jgjj?, Y314 FL

— ‘ 1Y .74 Fe

OBSERVER TALRED TV ’;EE
R wile Use HY|,54

. —3 FoR _FL o NEW 15 ke b
glapsaddle-GarberAssociateglInc. P owrter AT THIS LOCAT{(},\/
Iting Engi 2 [
Contling oo TS Tor v ceny 143,20 TOP
Marshalltown, IA 50158 -0,62 T™FTO

42,54 FL



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

6735 0O H. 5u/2y57 Report
CGAPN: 6738,1 DDHAH

No. Date: 10/z(/202

O

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):
23"0 P, CRESW wHS STRING o kT PliPE & SETTING UP TRENVCH
BoX, crizw) ALSO BACKEILLED Some oF EXCAVATED HOLES
THAT were STILL OPEN,
295 Pim. GBseRyER WS AOTUSTING ALilé
HIT ¢ crerre & miss FRIVATE LATERALS,

srpTron €10 0.

/,«L//'LE_/VT TO

F(cdggo GRADE & sTHKED upTO

Profoseo =
otoo Fy ojlay,2|

CRADE > 1.85%
BREAR S+ropO Fo 1133 4¢
0»70(170
Canve (3100 113909
BRENK '
V{4
(5 ourgr 25 +U.79 FL IHIL.5Y
FLQ STde.ucrw,eg
~L
O+00 GPS 4 129 FL TiLE TiLE )
129, 20 124,21 < — 4,49
| +o0 CPS 72280 /
130,56 1126.06 < - 4.4y
2+00 ¢PS & 2279 p

G 00 PM., crew CLEFT7 Sirs /%F:I‘Ek(_-ﬂ}/tﬂéo“’r
TiLE.

645 Py, OBSERVER, LEFT AFTER AOTUSTING ALLIENMENT

RESTHR(VE Al icnw menT, AOITusT i 4‘&4055/ STHICIWE
U 70 STTiow Z1t00 & MARKLNL CRADESON L ATT,

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158



PicTWRE B 479 8 uovm/vé NORTH (B erS# 7246
sTRTIoN 34»‘?,‘2,5 38, q b&“ﬁ’-r'aﬁ PrRoFosED TILE 10 cbn_y

PRLVRTE TILE ’-h3 DPEEP (worRTH ST reﬂRr}&ﬁ’-")
'!‘S%""Wif L

A/

10/21[2020
12:02

Picture # 4680 15 Lookiné ,uo@m@ crs 7299 sTanon $+88.7
7L 8" swrerr PrivereTILE Y. Y4' peeP (woar lSTTERRMéj



Plerure # UL8) 15 costunb Sowrlt AT FRWATE TILE
LOCATES § EXPOSED TILE HOLES SHOWINE AU bvmnewT
THROUEH PRIVATE TILE SoWNtof ST TERAACE

PROPOSED ﬂ"( LOochTion)

Ensy
PRIVATE

Twe
Locare

Ppc

ENnsTPRIvATE
The

LochTES

V5 LOOKING Sw  smowiwé weEw TILE

PLCTUREH H68E
Aliew mewT™ o s THRouGL priyaTE TILE .



PLLTUREF HLg3 45 LOOKIVG SoaTt & PRoPOSED NEW TILE ALiémead”
B EXPOSED PRIVATE TLLS HOLES Sowll! TERRACE 4/

W

PLCTUREH 4684 400k (M6 SouTH ErOm . 270 TERRACE worTH
AT PriaTE TILE LOocnTES



PleTurRE # HERE SHowrp € GLM}LTZ /s “&./-P Wit BE (s
For JoB.

PICTUREHE YEBE swowwe cinss TE 1S ReP Wi Bewsmp
For Tv8



Look. MoRTTH
PlCTurRE #H 4687 SHowmwis CREw FLACED LM U FLASTIC Tit e oy

ol 1 TOP OF Bxpesap B PERF TILE @ c¢ts# 72499,

S
ST g

“e

i,

e

e
N

100172000\
13:37
PreTure H Y688  1c tookive NE TowaRp mMary TiLe Tie (0

SHowwe 7% (i n, TiLE wITIt CHuwE OF TILE Beoc Kin/6
Downw sTREAM g'zo



PILTURE # 4687 15 oI fING SouTi ay LaT | THLE EXFosls
v FlecD

7276 Tor2Y )
. ; 4,00z p

7227 ToP 7”6(.&7 Yu0'o
coeaTC ATl viE N
ops ¥ 7310 LocATIoN

A
1338

Plerurs# Y690 1S o0KINE Soktrt AT EXPosEO LAT # | 14 FIELD

To %,ffg e IN @ wesT RR Row



PleTure H 449 1S LOOKINE NE AT Lnai 2 THE ExfossD

LooK e TOwWARDS weser RR Row)

IN LocaATE

o 7310

o

ATt TIE
R0

Ricrure B 4693  1¢ Lookins UPSTRERM INSHWE 7’/5(,'47

Loz Fro é/,‘s#7276' SHtowiné& TILE ciEnnv &
" ~t |

i n o~ AN A s NN



PleTursE HYEA Y 15 Look WG Doww STRERNM 1W50& 7“'04.,97

TLE LaT 8L From gpsaf 7274, 7 sHowwi TILE ceenny
Aw o ool SAHAFPE,

FICTMIQE# ‘-[695 15 LookiN)g SouTH powW STREH/M

. LM”#T A 600D
w5 16E 74 N From 6PSH 7270 TiLE CLEAN HVO 'ﬂ;%‘



PICTURE #4596 1S coolk N6 WORTTH 4y PSTRERM s 106

A TN cooD SHALPE )

i S

Plerues r4697 Loo KW SE& SHowine WEW oulteT

ALiec NMEWT Wyt TREES GRUBBED osuT TO HET € CREEKTO WEST
R mise oTHER cur Ler T1L E,



o,

1§ LooK 16 ERST AT VE W AlleNmept

PICTURE 469
Froame WORTIH & MHiT5

STARED & m(ss5es CMFP ouTLLET S

G CRELK TO wS&sy—




Project Diary

Project: uaRDIN DD HQ VAPPER _maIN TiLE DIVER c1nn)

. 6735.1( Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
Sl 6735 pp9 _H .suryey| Charged: Z No. 3 LEE
Contractor: GE HRIKE IMC,, / Thussoay Date: o/ 77 /702, BALLEWT (AT

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °

3usTIN VAVGHN ” Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:

Time Arrived: N A Time Left. n.o A Time Arrived:  n/ A, Timeleft AJ, A,

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

‘ ' T~
TUSTIN CALLED 0BSELVER AT &:30 Ak CEREW WO
WwoR K INE //ODny CUE To WERTHER.,

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

3

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done-

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc Inspector 4./
Consulting Engineers

PO Box 754 Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Marshalltown. IA 50158 Form 9753




Project Diary

Project:  Hnwow’ DpHA UPPER M TILE DI/ERSION

_ c785:4 Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
Sl &735009 H.Survely Charged: No. L/ LEE
Contractor: CERRKE TNC Frion, | Date: 10/23/2020 &acLENTING

Superintendent:” Weather Conditions® Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Jusriv VAUEH A ” Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR;: Contractor:
Time Arrived: M A, Time Left: A, Time Arrived: N, Timeleft. A/ A,

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
6120MM JU ST EALLED OBSERYER THAT CREL WilL Ao F—
BE worKkiwe TDOR-V BUT RRE LPLANN NG O N workWE
RéAINV oW /hwuaﬂ/

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site;

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

C

By dTewy [Fovuess
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

Consulting Engineers o ) Inspecttﬁ‘ .
P O Box 754 Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalltown. IA 50158 Form 9753




Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGA PN: No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued)

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158



Project Diary

Project: HAROIVW DOH 9 0LpseErR mAIN TILE DIVERSION
CGA PN: 6735:) Days [ Report Proj. Mgr.
4735 DD H ., suerveY Charged: No. LEE

Contractor: GEHRKE, Tnc/! rowpay | Date: 1p/z¢ 120 CALLENTIVE
Superintendent: ’ - Weather Conditions:’ Precip.: Temp. Hi: tow3,°
TusTI VAVEHN -LA‘.:’;&?::«% ;,fiﬁ'éjl,a,';;«ff,,, Tm@ Temp. Low: wwzy

INSPECTOR: Contractor: -4

Time Arrived:  2'S0 Time Left:  &!00 Time Arrived: 7. 00 Time Left S'Z0

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
VS0A. M OBseevéER on s(TE CREW Wwygs EBTTInG LASER SETUL )it Y maw

CREW oW ST T JoMW DESR é‘%ﬁf‘xmvmp‘:} Torw 0EERE 624L LWWE&/ JoHN D&‘étﬂﬁgg:&m
TRUKED TO Tudrin # Bour crupE € L

Slooﬁm. CRgWw wHAS Tus? STRATINGEG Ty EXCAVATE FOR 19" ¢crr Curc,E8T @ CREEK, OBSERIER
LEET 5176 7o SETUP 6rs Base on Cestr A %o TRow REROD 6.3 '+ pgpp (2.5% ENST- |
OF EBST £piE DEAD emp T Ave (352.8' W oF & DRIVE OF AREACED 17938 T AVT) 0 R, 29.5%
o SOUTH OF ISTFP b i TRAWSFp 2 mER porTit 0F 17938 TRYS 1# wEST 5,08 0FF Ave Row?)
S 454M crecrmed o GPS# A0 HARDIW couwT Y €S Mol B02Y G000 HorkizowraL FosiTyonN Wiyt
F+0.03' 1 +.04' yerricnt rosimoss Cwmmn @ 750N “ (
S .

viSe A M. Crew Hup Ho' g emp jv PLacE RWD srweTine TOSET IST 15 RcF. QeE
SHEET FoR ceppe cHECK S\ crEw 2D H'saboine RO LK uNDER. CMP wiTH
18" cmP Baws Berwasw sEcriows AND Rocte BEODED TO 5RR(NE Ling oF TILE,
M CREW APPLIED SEHLANT AROUWD SPIEsT END OF 15 Rcp BEroR € 17T A LATION
WIo 18" cm @ CREW IS USive SfPpo ) Buc keT sw Bortony OF YREW - WATH 600D Scit.
- FORTIE TD ST yply SEULING 8oTIDM_T5 oF TILE R wrAlP MG TDwr wilh FaBRIL,
2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered: =

Q2o A,

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site: K&Wim VIERKANDT AWD HIS sop) MIKE WERE ow :ﬂ':""bmo.:}
2UOP. M TO 230 P,M) THEY TOLD GBSERVER NOT TO PUT HILKEN BoTroms 14/,
IFIT uéE&SA H.-acéuaomm ™ WLl PUT ABuURIED OWE W iTH ROCK THEMSELVES

Alsn
P TH EPENDING ON HOWMANY LATER AL S WE FIND THROUEH L ET
MMMW‘ iy A Y ET"AREA 1
5. Otnef Work Lréws or Project (udliues, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done: & e
: IN EAasr
LC 6N £ TE AROunD 12.15 TO LocATE FIBER ©PTIC CABL 7T
I}5'0F RMLRMJ Robf 12550 Pum. DSLC HROLOCATES bowE & LEFT SITE .

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

\

LS
By \&@4 p St
Clapsaddle-Garber Assocrates Inc Inspector

ggsgngsEangmeers Distribution. Project Mgr. (Original) Inspector (Copy)

Marshalltown IA 50158 Form 9753




Project Diary (continued)

¢c735.1 Report
CGAPN: £725 opa H. SurveEy No. Date: lo/Z.s/Zaa
1. General Remarks and Work A€complished (Continued):

1isOR, M. CREW STDLPED FOR Lulyy , o0rSERVER SET 15 HuBS, AT

ST Tiow 3t60, 3*?5/' 2-5'*‘00J Fléurdd CRAVES ANO MaRKED cietrS oN
ey

12530 M. cREwW SAck on) SITE FRom Luwct!

1100, m, Como was corr e 15 Red TILE FoR Bfﬁong‘ai'g%;#ez
Jilolim s8servenr smpT LocATE FoR WHERE Lﬂr’e_’ﬁlpf o O ST LRI
I“'Lspt”‘l. RS W S DowE currin/é nELE FOR TIL

Ln/blw( TILE #ERIN,

2?‘(0,0)/;1‘ Justiny WitTH GCEHRKE S Sa10 THERE 1S ~ rie plowour
sEcTrton
IN ERST Row oF OF RAWL ROAD WHERE .TILE ¢S Mm 1SS

WiHERE FIBER O PTiC LiWE RANTHROUGH,
3t204.m SHOT FLBER 0 PTIL LOCATES THRT WeATTHROUSr Y “Cly TILE;
THAT HAS SECTION M(SSIrE g~

b Y

s/
Hyzs P;'/\,,, LR WS OOWE snISTHtliwe |5 _"RéP_ma,e For DOn
/_‘(‘M) CROUTED W& TOWTS o 7L E wieTtr Pl }’
YorRauLLc cEMmenT ) sps 4+ 7307 #73/!:7 #7295 7D
# 72493

Si30fmM stor TOP OF 149" cemy T1L & THAT 1S E&P0SCO

] G U(T‘( ) T¢ .
SO R0 s ST 2 0, 50 6 BT R BTy 5,0t om0
G100 p, N, 00 EENCE PosT™ EAST. 012 GRVE | rv FENCE LINE -t BOB.S' WorNH ofF oty
¢ ¢ [

CRew LEFr S(TE AwnO OBOSr2u LR TORES  ORE
Doww GPs Anp LeEFT Serss, ’

FlBER oPTIC
cABLE tS

73/ % wESTOF
n”/‘("c WE"rK&RW

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates. Inc
Consulting Engineers

P.O.Box 754

Marshalitown, 1A 50158



e 4 E ? . o

P .

- . ¥ AIHUIB 07,19° I,31 94 Gh'a2n ﬂ%éf
Sap b wt:.av @ 27 hb'g2l1 = 1dal iy
7 2oy 8 A 4 et ShT- 97,5 o
\ ¥ \Jmu.rwmnk#- »\\.m.mNN xum_::w*z hz)t = = V¥ 4 05'b2Il 21ss #5y4D _ ”
IR T bl &,wa R et pasuaL LI ; il
.__ .H l_vg.m?@k E.uo.mm. 7 J_ .._v..#m_a /r b 1] ..M% | N—mea, o’ d% 14 Bh'L2s ____ ;
o1 & = ™ \ AT T | ThETLEN = (HoLd Sh'T= (P, 5Tdd | __.
N - TS . (53 b1 810D +/2:H21 22wy __ ﬁ- ez 59>
S 20N & §31§3Jv _ d91ih R _ .
; iy’ e ) ; . : .
3 A TS k31 ho- IOV ST 1= Lell LIS
< 4 ! nmem ~#°W Ttz u 7F0rde T o, - [ g7, 5T 90l d_ “_
%q L y L1l Xga10 )+ 12'hR |1 =y M 99°§211 ucmb‘&&u i
- ) o
Ll [T [T, comemms) foesn
\‘ ot BT = _ Taddar (ShT- [dduSr#el | e
@m (et )t V+12:p2fl| =1 wvy S2°L211 | ©O0fl #5dD E )
. i 7 Wy St __.:
T —~ | ? q » _ ‘..,
\.\m.m.ma% oML d 1 vstmq e £ mN: =
;I««lo.ammn 79U gy - i)
- | T8eTsZ = o211t TV, ST I m
& 07)+12h21)1 = 124 vV BLI2l | Li2s it
N . y _
L] @!&.&ﬂ:l _ Wraaz m i
o:eﬁ.. @IS~ L3S N2 199145 m \1-:. o, 81 J.u\s. [0S2Z1 ¢ "
| | |¢79.,57 90d |9gQU du aepusny —w BPdgd | _ ., _" IWD,,B9
FGon2li = . i 779,31
Lﬂgufn.ﬁz 2 vu2d _ 2531 _ wamr%
__ | | W'Y 05t
i | ~N il-l.lﬂ.ﬂl:/ id
_ ﬁ%h 39 vinL1 ) ht??hQ\w,. ..Wu:m.,qu R4l
I epznl = T s | gy,
o 4 B _ v g1 gat | bk’ 921 F
5 i (op0h X810°D + 12° W3S WV 7% O ZL o
3 | | | way ool 5
e L ) ,\29..&%3?5@”7 Lm.r%srv..@lm_wn.rnz b
: n - N HITL 9] 7 o M) - C
(42.1) bzl 192,50 Seet | SBmIC 2HIr N~ r—d . - i Tl , =iy |
2 i T Tzhan g eva P g e [LLSTI PR SouBidns
) T | o
it £5 - : | o i&.g -
'\ ,

R
T 379H7 3%kyy.  coaz agB) %2/52/01 __ B



LS Lol NE AT 18cmp suT LET |
w T BeDowe Ro < U "BE L P fpaD WP TO HAudVTlf

Pietured 4699

oF TILE

PICTURE# 4700 1S Look (WE N sehowing LY cu p Bamo BeTweenw
THME 2. Purc SEtowS 018" cm P TILE



15 Look, e WE TrHowiNe crr EW SE#LED
”I(op Belore WSTRLUWME IT AT

picture # 470l
SPieor smpoF B
8“cmp yrLe

P

lg"a,'
PO e

1072602020

PreTure # 14702 15 LOOKING NE sHowin 6 CpEl/ usiwe A .
SPoorw BUCKET TO CEWpE W Boldl WPTO MHpuwir GF

Tie FOR (T 7D S TN



plerurEd Y703 1S Look(NE weST FRom &AH 7298
SHowiE WioE R Tr AN WoRMAKL JOWTS THRT VEED

10/26/2020
11:27

PLeTURE FH Y704 | s Lopkins AT SpLéoT ENOOF (5 RCP tirer
SENLAWT PLpced Arouwd L1~ BEFoRE IT 1S Put 1N Places



PicTURE #41705' /S Loolne wEST SHowtWE SPoNED BucKE&T
TROUGH | BoTTD # oF. T roR TILE TO Ser /m/ v i77/

TOWTE  WikkpPED W TR Frggreic. & STret SERLINGE TONTS

PieTure H# 4706 LATERAL | cowwEcCTION TO
'SLO & (Mym,g,/u cPsH 7310
Ry & s 0/(.’”‘ N SMO WE  LotATion wﬂ-{gﬁf
V MARE covweEcTIoNn Zvo;'m RALonD Row)



Plerunre t 4707 IS | .
Lookine /V’(’JR.T?{ SHOWING ‘g rEem( #/
TiE IN ConweTIoN rwio &Y. ChY MR 2.0 T Ray

solt 5
sttt

W ool
CoNOLTION

Tof 15" RGP
@ sewo

Pievrur
é‘;‘ 4710 s lookeNE WE SHoww é lS“RoW TiLE CarFoR.
EWNDO X Crew WUSwé SPoowED BeutibkET VO Mu-KE
TRouGsr yw BoTTort OF TREW &/T pR. Y7L €& TO S(7 I



ENST RR DLTCH wiTH SECTlopn/ oF 4 7

pieTure 471
CLAYy mLS5IWE ., IEY AN mw,g/cgg cc.—*urzm/ LUwk FiBER
4 AL ) [ 14
orfic crsee. U Pl e & sccrien

8% .

CPS 4 Prc

\_‘ ae'M’cway Lens LOCNKNTE coirve

i OUCH MISS LG secrion)
Sl el fadbtd

e,
EN
2%
o
#7319 E : 3
®0PH" \MA

Plerure #H Y712 rookins S AT /‘/”cany T8 SECTHON

M5 Scne wraRa CENTURY Livk FISER OPTIC
CABLE LocATE Go&S THIROUVSEH



PieruReH Y713 +5 Lookwé #T7 1S “REP Torw T cowwesertop
AT 6PSH 7316 BEWD

012602000 -~
{550 . AN

10826/2020
16-23

&
PleTuRs H 471 s Lookcne pre showins 15 K.—ciz-ﬂaf
IV PLacE . SiTEAE 1o TRO W Got UPTD HEANEH wITH IFRBRIC OVEE 30007 -

FRom Bewo AT EPSHTZLE



PILTURE # q7;5 VS L,OJKIN-G SW SHowiwé /5 lz&p EAD

of Tl LE FoR D‘ﬂ'/

BUCKET  wuirse TRENCH 3,¢c/<,—zu,g0 MWJ 7eE;
; e .‘ 1"-!'1-!!'-:1-' ? $W % )

FSUTIWE W "TRO 1264 FRom SPeory

Prerues i U717 LS Look(mE SE SHowiws wip g I0INTS

7}
on 15 'RCP CRouTED WITH Plue HYyoR#uLl< CEMBNT
From 6Ps 4 7245 TO &PsgF 7248,



Pleruce H 4118 CreW UEED Treis 1o ERO AT
WIOE T twrs ol 15" Rer 711

25T setting ﬁy;ﬁmxﬁ? o

-
* ideal Conerate Patei =\

© Use on Manholes .-. b
® Use on Sewers s
® Use on Gonerete P
o Uso in Wells
nels
S ® Use in Tun Ve
8 Wiy Accelerato + Uso In Baseme!™
N -k
SBmeH OF MAgOMRY SUPPLY; INC-

FERT:‘:D‘Covma'rou, Ga 3001 o, .
EL: 770.784.1424 : o L e B gl

FAX: 770.784-0909

ST T

10/26/2020
16:53

Picr
“rREH 4719 LooR (NG EWsST SHowint TTILE

Wiy
H TO0InTS LY R AvkeD R sitrwe I1n TROuGt  Fromq
SPooN BUuck e ErsT 6~ 6PS & 7298



PreTUREH HUT20 |5 LOOK I WE ST Flom E£54 728
SHow 1w TUILE SyTWVE IN SPoon BucKET TRO uélt! WITH JOINTS
LuRAPPED oYt CRBRLC,

10/26/2020
16:53

PICTURE # 472 s Looking SW SHpwine 15 Rep TILE
S1TInE 10t TROVEH - et SPoon BUCKET our 7o 18 “cmp ourter



e

Project Diary

Project: HarRDIN DO A VPPER main TILE DYUER S 10N
CGA PN: 6735} Days Report Proj. Mgr.
£73S DD 9 .suvay Charged: No. LEE

Contractor: CEHRAKE, T NC 4 Tvessay, Date: (ofz2/vozo CALLenTIVE
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: '| Precip.: | Temp. Hi: cowt0°
Tustav vaueun sov w;;:‘ugﬁbﬂ wowg Temp. Low: ¥Fi5%°

INSPECTOR: Contractor:

Time Arrived: 7% 50 Time Left. 400 Time Arrived: 7. 00 Time Left. £:60

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
7504, M. 0QSERVER ARKIVED oN SITE ANO SET GPS 8asE oNS &Bs# 7320 %' Wxren RERoD
031 DEEP 2,0'WoRTH oF ZNO WP ENSToF G RVENRE 1n FEneE LivE E -t/
808.5"' nopTH O0F Co Hwy D-25,

8USA. M cuecked tvro PS5 # U0 Hinwp v CounTy

& ¢opo vERTICAL. 3506 X 3500 ¢c.

y R u ITH JVHN OEBRE
8:20 a.m. OBSERVER oW SITE WM 3MAN CREW 890F 267 on SHTE FOR EQUAMD-
VHTOR,, JoHWOEERE C2HLLORVER, B SvHw OEERE oz

CREW 1w sTALL g IS RecpTILE, CREW STILL USIWE 6RAp E L1SER

CAS mons BoZY 6000 HORIZoWTRL

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By, i (et

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates Inc Inspector /
Consulting Engineers
PO Box 754 Distnbution: Project Mgr (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalltown. 1A 50153 Form 9753



Project Diary

Project: wh T? 7
] Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: ¢£735./ ChaL(),Lezd: No. e
Contractor:  fphphe Construc pion Date: 52,20 | F2¢ G
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
? Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 7:4p a.m, Time Left: Time Arrived: Time Left:
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplizhe;j‘:;
2:50 aim, =2 Set up PS5 en cPT 20
8130 am = b«.o/&qu Job site abler a/\cc/di"(j Jnbe /’f‘# fo CJ“J)'
918 am = Talke d 4o pr‘oJeef Manayer about 51'/'&&’34":4)“2 file roate per

c,nfru,hrb ft}ueﬂl F m. 0/“*'}"3‘/ 7“:‘}.
jo:20 am, = Grade checls. Pt # 7326 A 15" fcpz 128.8%  Phn B ”25.3#

10:55 am. > Concrete arorved on-sike Ar conc prete collar Statien = A+ 5D
3% pom- Crew wey Jone 7qyu:j ,o,'/e Ar qu,

Grade check's
P/‘M Ii = Ja% 92 Sfation = 3+09

R 7335z A 15"Acp 2z 1129.78
H 13322 R 5" ReP = 129.59  Plan A = 129,65 Shation = At 95
B Y32 F 15" Rep = 1130.99 Plan [ = 1)30.51 stationz St 4/

# 7394 1" ReP =z M3 3o Plan [ = 31 v1  station = 389

B 7352: R 18" ReP= 1131 5% Plan £ = /131,70  spatron = ¥toS5
2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:
3. Test Samples Taken:
L
4. Visitors to Site:
5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities. subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done-
6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 )
By
gl:npssjggle-EGna:::;:‘;ssocrakes Inc Inspector
PO Boxg7549 Distribution: Project Mgr (Oniginal}. Inspector (Copy)
Form 9753

Marshalltown IA 50158



picrure# 4722

00272020
09:08

Pilerare #4723



Pieruee #4724

(|
<o
[ |
S—
r—
.
o
<
=

10/27/2020

Pierure #4725



PICTURE B 4726

10/21/2020

<
™~
[ o ]
™~
S
P
o~
S~
i e ]
=5

..ﬁ;

&

Plerune 4 47277



PicrvrE w4728

0/21/2020
1:09

VYol
|

1
1

Prerure# 47249



PieTure t#t 473

10/27/2020
11:28

Picruee # Y4 732.



PleTure #4733

}(1)/27/2020

129

Picrure it H73Y



pleTurE #4735

Preruee# 47 36



PicTURE #’L{737

Pierure # 4728



e N

—

PleTurReE # 4740

Picrure#47 41




PleTUrRe [ Y74 2~

Picrure #4743



pPreTure# Y44

10/27/2020°

o -

Picrupre qf?qé



PLCTURE ¢ 47 47

PLeTuREH 4748



pProruret 4749

Plerure # 47250

.),I
“5

IR




P CTURE 4 4757

e

=7

S

PleTurRes # 475 2.



PreTuce # 97 53

0100
i6

PicTure¥HY75Y



Prerure H 4756

10/27/2020

L - ]
L |
<
(2 |
S~
r—
<~
—
[
=

PreTure Y757



Prerure 7 58

PIcTURE #4947 59



Project Diary

Project: Hg“[m Cognfy DD? 9

. Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
CGAPN: §73S./ Charged: No. ) (,g
Contractor: e her ke Construction Date: jg - 23 -20| Fc€ U

Superintenzent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Justin  Vaughn Sunny ~ " | Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: v ’ Contractor:
Time Arrived: 8: 00 Time Left. 2:00 p,a. | Time Arrived: Time Left: 4.00 'p,d).

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: T

8:90 aum. = 5et up (LS on CPT # 1320 and checked jnfo GPS5 mon, # 0. 6?9“0-
8:/25 am, = P\ef‘ul‘ﬂee/ to J"’ si{-e, cCrew weaes /a)n’n; P’PC-

&raale cLeck # 735‘5 /i EEN /-0 AY 0:)9 Aew /c/‘ ,0/4.4 arQJe /,3{?
9:90 arm = brade chech # 3354 - A= 113325 022 Jow perplen grade = )58 %
Foremen inguied if they could connect 8" Dual well to 15" ReP w/iout
inserba Tec's Conslewe tron 0bserver totd fhem no,

10220 Am. = Tim UH wes oasite to Pamilieriie him self with preject.
10;30 am= Crcw bent spoon on bucket of Excavater,

Orade oheok = tt 7597 A = 1153, 64 0:/6'Low Fer /)/qn aqru(c.: /,854"
10 @t = Jim OH jett job site.

Crew way worBing o4 conneelia &’ concrete file # 2565

also Condec*c.o/ « s c/qY )Ll'le t 7359

| 2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:
[0_'}9 QIMI - Jim UUH.
/2.’50,0'0!. = Jc/'emy O, on site

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 )

By /

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates Inc Inspec
C Iting Engineers _
g e Distribution: Project Mgr (Original) Inspector (Copy)

P O Box 754
Marshalltown IA 50158 Form 9753



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGAPN: 6735./

No. Date: Jo -28 -R0

A.35 P
397 P
4,20 pm.

6.00 P.ﬂ.

1,50 P

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

= Crltew bechn /Qyin(} f“i/c Q;QM.

-

-
-
-

brade check #7320 Bz 1)3YdA
Grade cheelh # 737y A 21139 .40
Crew wes done Jay; ns Pipe for d«'«y.

brade cheek # 7538 g 2 1134, 85 0121 gow per plan grade.
c.0. Staked offset hubs to 73 +oo0.

Oile how per plan amle,

OS> how per p/M 07"“"3 0.

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.

Consulting Engineers
P.O.Box 754
Marshalitown, 1A 50158



PicTure tF 4768

PlLeTURE # Y761



Pietureet U762

10/28/2020

=
o~
P
<!
/..
oo
o~
Ry
L —
==

PlerTurett 4743



PleTurs #4764

(=
L |
{—
~d
—~—
[~=]
~d
~—
o
-~—

PieTurREH#H H2465



PicTuRsE# 4766

- r}.hz:?! "-‘J
, .;"' .'

PicrurE#H Y4767



proTue # 1768

i N

PILT'%W H?éq



plreTUrREH Y1770

PreTURE H# 4771



pPierure #F Y772

Pi.Tared U773



PreTuRE R Y724

PieTuURE #4775



PLcTURE 7 Lf776

PreTurg# 4777



prerare #9777 &

Prerure#Y 779



picruret HT180

PicTur€ttY7 81



s

PiorurRe# 471872

Peaurs #4183



p—

prcTure # 4789

P UREH 4785



P

PLcTurE H 4787

10/28/2020°
{1:47



PlLTUREH Y788

P ICrureE #'Lt?Bq



Y
]

f

PicTURE H Y790

PlLcTURE # L/7CI/



Project Diary

Project: /fardin_Lounly DOE 9

] Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: £735 [ Charged: No. -
Contractor: frehrKe  Constrection Date: jo- 29-20| +ee O

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: 3¢, °
_tzu.éfi_n_l&ggin Oiauéu - Windy ” Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: ! Cotractor:
Time Arrived: €:/3% a.m, Time Left: ¢ 50 p.m.| Time Arrived: 7° 30 q.m. Time Left:
T

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
8:/3 qm, = Set up rP5 on cPTH 7320 “"é cheelced b # 70 C;“’J).

' C d tob site. shet ¢ 7”;
.50 am, = Returne fo Jo $i She °p vo
G: 20 am = Crew hil a A/o” vep tile while eccevating for new main, Crew
will repoit 10" vep with des/ woll HOPE and concrete %allers ot a fater dote.

A 3385 and # 7384 are fop S
fo new [j""/'cp G5 'Hﬂ) furns be fore cro»ig /o 4

;90 g1, = aF Statisa 8105, crew will cut pipe ot a qu‘;/e o GF femj s sh
crew will collar bend. ‘

P:IL am > Shot fof of ‘/' p’c)fl‘c /‘.‘/e H 7385:

fo:13 et = Crew /'ujf‘q/éa/ anoo;/erl section oF )8 RCP For Aeda’,

fo:36 Gim }ltvl' f“"f e PY s Aea,‘ & 7368 },"”‘/od= 8 1+095.4
Shot Tey ff//e y3t jotst pest bend #7387 Stutrons 8137

Ya 10’ veP. 70 vep will net be conaccted

1%L
18" RCl. 0.06" low per plansg,

V< e/,

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site;

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By ,:,L«M Vom /l/M

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc

Consulting Engineers 'nSpeCtor_ i

PO Box 754 istnibution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Form 9753

Marshalltown. IA 50158



Project Diary (continued)

Report

CGAPN: 6735,/ No. Date: /o - 2 9- Ad
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

# 7396 éraJ( checlt, 0,10 low per PIM 5‘”“’14 P07

12,05 pm. B 33 8% goede cheek, 0.15 Jow pep ploa grede of 02%
|32 pam. # 73 % yrm’e check. o.00 pet ,o/qm aa,/‘ulc o 0'7%

shot top of 4" plestic tile R 7381  (# 7385 4 ¥ 7389 saue hld),
1,50 pu. B 733) srede cheeR. 0,12 fow  per plan grade of 0.7%
2.30 piar. # 7392 5rq,le cheelk, 9.25 Low ¢ Possible bed shot).
2:57 pm M 7373 grede check 6,15 how per plan srade of 077
5’10/‘ f‘ap ot .S'NPIA})“:‘C File #7594 and 73%5

B 7396 j—,,, of 15 Aec P pest bead.
",‘.7'57’" B 7387 4rale cheeh = 0,18 Low per /”/“' J"Q"/‘ of 0.7
AR, ﬂm ¥ 757% ajmo’r al\ea/k-? O0.17 Low per //tm

o

P’P" /Q"", foalay ﬁc(jinnmj P/' #7}73 Stetion 71258
Endins Pt 7 7335 stbun Ul o1

Totel # = 3715.6

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalitown, 1A 50158



e

. ¢ i-.r!;

rmf:o last mmoaoj o U.cm dm?@dm%




LElle

~
f

daud.

-

0 Euue

154

oA

-

Ul pusg




02/ zhm
1037




-




.r.,.\fﬁ

O ..,mﬂm:

ﬁ:___:o :m@,or ao




WLk

M S g
LN




L - e 15 ~* . = =

o ,_ - =% H...*._nw.ﬁm_::@ U:u




Inspector’s Project Diary

Project: Hapdin Cog,nf-;l pp # 9

CGAPN: (736./ Chggzd: Ri‘r::rt Proj. Mgr. ¥
Contractor: /. hafie  Constree Fron Date: /o -30 -2» bee 4.
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Justin_Vaugha » |Temp.Low: °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 7:50 a.m. Time Left: &:30 p.m. | Time Arrived: Time Left: 500 p,m.

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: *
7:80 amy = Sef wp FPS o Cff# 7320 4"0‘ oltcc,/‘letl Into # 90 C;”d)'
8.5 am = Returncd Fo d‘b sibe, Y man crew installing 15" RCP,
3radc cheelt B 7399 g4 15" repz 152,85 Plan B 2 1138%N Stohon = 11 + 65
crew is gething info clay /sead mivhure. Dint af Pipe haunch still sfandin uf,
Jrede ckcei # oo B s repz N138.10 Plan K = 115834 Stateaz 1499
araJe eheelk # 7102 B ois" rep = 1138.9% Plon B > 113973 Stafjon 2/x + 5
i35 am. = Conerete for collors arrived. Powcc/ collors on 75”7‘4’ of
points # 7386 and # 739> and collers on Jo* #ile
I%:00 p.v. = Done with concrcte collars,
1.-/$f.m, z FPoteman jn m’AcJ I'{ crew Cou// tar all of pI‘pe qn.( p/qcc ﬂéﬂb on 7"/ aﬂ/)l.
Conzqch/ Pro‘jecf Mca«.dop and he wants fqéric all e way arvand Pipe o] fr
on vottom Y of plpe.
Jfa/e cheele = # 7404 R )5“rcp 2 138,9% Pha A 2 N132.00 Stadronz IR 199

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By: // e ﬁ» pe{ﬂ pe Mi'?
CIapsar_ldle-Gafber Assaociates, Inc. Inspector
2_"5‘_5;[',‘,’(‘9,3‘ gineers istribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

Marshalitown, 1A 50158 Form 9753



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report

CGAPN: £)3S5./ No. Date: /o- 30 - 10
1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued): il

Grade cheek = # 2912 B 15"Rep 2 11394 Plan K = 113811 Stafron = |31

Jeremy b on-sife, Jr;c\u}oo[ Hp tap at outlet anl if he 54..// heve

Aat /, Lat X and Melia lufe $trecteel

154 82.

5Il$‘f.m.
3'.).).r,.,,= Crew mwac/ f‘ruck pex.
Grade check = #7915 B 15" ReP = 132.45 Plan 2 394y stafmas

d Jast section of 15" rep bor a/ay.

Y: 4o gom = Crew [a,
’ 1139.49 Plan H = J139.52 Stationz)o 128

3"4‘18 check = #7‘#8 A 15" rep
ﬁf‘chc/ Sfation 17 toe qgad 20 t 00

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalitown, 1A 50158



Pi CTUREH 4805

Picrure¥ Y8pg,



ProTuREHE 4 B07

PlerurEH 4gs%



PicTurE # 4309

PICTURE # Y10



picrurs #4813

PicTtureg Y814



picrvee#t 4815

,,
Gt

.

o

2

PieTuURERH 48| (,



Preruredt 4817

Precrure # 4819



Picturet 4820

PicTure # Y821



PlcTURE H 482

54 '.‘.'%{W k{(
;"*’%%«h S
q“l.‘.aj ) ‘

10/30/2020
16:06

Pictuestr 48 23



PILTURE # 482Y

PlcTurRE 4 4826



PicTUREH 4327

10/30/2020 |
18:22

10/30/202048
09:42

Peetureg 480Y



ACCOUNTING OFFICE
1710 EAST MAIN STREET
MARSHALLTOWN, IOWA 50158

IRRITATING TO THE SKIN AND EYES
Contains Portland Cement. Wear Rubber Boots and Gloves. PRO-
LONGED CONTACT MAY CAUSE BURNS. Avold Contact With Eyes and
Prolonged Contact With Skin. in Case of Contact With Skin or Eyes,
Flush Thorou'ghly With Water. If Irritation Persists, Get Medical Attention.
KEEP CHILDREN AWAY. See back for additional warning information.

CONCRETE is a PERISHABLE COMMODITY and BECOMES the PROPERTY of the PURCHASER
UPON LEAVING the PLANT. ANY CHANGES OR CANCELLATION of ORIGINAL INSTRUCTIONS
MUST be TELEPHONED to the OFFICE BEFORE LOADING STARTS,

The undessigned promises to pay all costs, Including reasonable attomey's fees, incurred in col-

(TO BE SIGNED IF DELIVERY TO BE MADE INS!DE CURB LINE)
Dear Customer- The driver of this truck in presenting this
RELEASE to you for your signature is of the option that the size
and weight of his truck may Posslb!y cause damage to the prems-
es andor adjacent property|if he places the material in this load
where you desired. It is our wish to help you in every way that we
can, but in order to do this the driver is requesting that you sign
this RELEASE relfeving him and this suppler from any respons}

PHONE: (641) 752-3696 o
FAX: (641) 752-8644
ibis CONCRETE INC. P
GEHRKE TMC 6 AVE
{ RLDEN 5
TIME FORMULA LOAD SIZE YARDS ORDERED! o DRIVER/TRUCK P.0. NUMBER | PLANT/TRANSACTION?
10: 381209 M4 4. DG 4. @@, OPEN 497 7af2)
DATE i . LOAD # - YARDS DEL. BAT_CH # WATER TRIM SLUMP TICKET NUMBER
1073478 1 4. 08| 28082 Q. 20 .00 in T G4E
P T A WARNING iy PROPERTY DAMAGE RELEASE Excessive Water is Detrimental to Concrete Performance

H20 Added By Request/Authorized By

GAL X

WEIGHMASTER

bility from any damage that may occur to the premises and/or
adjacent property, buildings, skdewalks, drive-ways, curbs, etc., by
the delivery of this materlal, and that you also agree to help him
remove mud from the wheel of his vehicle so that he will not fit-

lecting any sums owed. L LR RS T AR L VIR BN ST O HOTICE MY SIGNATURE BELOW INDICATES THAT | HAVE READ THE HEALTH WARNING
All accbunts not pad within 30 days of delivery will bear Interest at the rate of 18% per annum this truck unda?h'le:stl::plhf for nﬁ;:ﬁ:'l‘l’damage lnl?:ed:r::l:" S0 SRR ILL NILE HESEQUBIBLE FOR ARCOAMAGE CALISED WHEN
Hot Responsible for Reactive Aggregate or Color Quality. No Clalm Allowed Unless Made 2t Time es and/or adjacent property which may be claimed by anyone to el IVERING |NSIDE CURB LINE
Material Is Delivered. have arisen out of delivery of this order.
A $15.00 Service Charge and Loss of the Cash Discount will be Coltected on all Returned Checks. SIGNED LOAD RECEIVED BY:
Excess Delay Time Charged at $70.00HR. X X )
4. [RYANTITY ¢, 4 CODE V4 ()  DESCRIPTION 4GMWRE | DDAE : WNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
e ——— - - - - -
. 2R cY TRUCKING TRUEK TNCHARBE (NONTAXABLE?
RETURNED TO PLANT LEFT JOB FINISH UNLOADING DELAY EXPLANATION/CYLINDER TEST TAKEN TIME ALLOWED
1.J0B NOT READY 6. TRUCK BROKE DOWN
2. SLOW POUR OR PUMP 7. ACCIDENT
3.TRUCK AHEAD ON JOB 8. CITATION
LEFT PLANT ARRIVED JOB START UNLOADING 4. CONTRACTOR BROKE DOWN 9, OTHER TIME DUE
5. ADDED WATER '
ADDITIONAL CHARGE 1
TOTAL ROUND TRIP TOTAL AT JOB UNLOADING TIME DELAY TIME ADDITIONAL CHARGE 2
] GRAND TOTAL »»




Project Diary

Project: quém Qeun’}/ J1]/] # 9

] Days Report Proj. Mgr. v
CGAPN: £7365./ Charged: No. L J &g
Contractor: frepafae Construe fivn Date: fo-5(-20| *ce¢ &

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Justia Uj_ga_/m Sunshine » | Temp. Low: .
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: &:v$ a.m, Time Left: /760 g, m. | Time Arrived: Time Left: /.00 p.m,

|
I

|/o:.:’o am = Crew wa> working on § " HDPE connecHion oPS # 73479
connefed 5" HOPE 4P3 H# 739y

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: *

8:Y5 am. = Set up o RS on CPT”?S).«) and aLc,c,/&ed into # Jo0 C;ood).

S qm = Back ot jeb sife. )
Tgf,'ejemclncd:(; # A wircp A2 130272 Plan Bz 15979 Sstatenz= [5465

959 amz Qileh Men reported theee was one soft spet, 4hed aceded a
small ameunt of JNwr./, side walls of 4rench are b{aa/l"b wp Jooa/,

10,1 .o, = Grade chock P35 # 79120 F: 13176 0.05 fow rer'p/“ gred
Crew wa) Jone /Qyi'v» P:‘/e fop Jﬁy.

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ¥

By

g?npssljS:Ie-EGn:::;éssouates Inc Inspector
t) Distribution Project Mgr (Original) Inspector (Copy)

PO Box 754
Marshaiitown 1A 50158 Form 9753

6,7



p((,’r%? que

RIS RV YR
IR

-

Picrure fF ¢824



PlLoture & Y630

10/31/2020
09:54

PicTURcH#H 4332



PLCeTARE # 9833

PicturE 4334



plcTURE B Y4836

PieTurett 4840



pPreruee # 484|

Plerursf 4343



PleMKG#,-L[g({LI

PLCTURE H# 4BYE



pleruce 44846

Picture #4947



PLLTVREHYDY D

Plcrues Y84



Plcrure #4450

PicTVREL 48S|



PILTUCE # 4352

Prerues # 4853



Prorure H 45y




Project Diary

Projectt Hardin Cownty DD & 9

7 -
CGAPN: §$73%5./ Days . Report Proj. Mgr.
Charged: No. /. &
Contractor: (rehrKRe (onstluction Date: /- 2. a0 Ce U
Superintenzient: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Justin Vaugha Sunny - " Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: v 4 Contractor:
Time Arrived: 8:35 q.,m. Time Left: §!20 pm Time Arrived: Time Left. §:00 p.m.
4

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
3:35 am s Sefup 6:P5 on CPT R 7310 and checked info 65 Man # 90 gpod.
7:16 am, = Back af J'A site. 3 man crew, instelling 15" RcP.
9: % am = Crade check # 7439 K. = 1139.97  O0.0! Hrish er ol o y ¥
4/*" Crew membes on-sife. 7"/ /’ﬂymo’c ¢
2:25 am, = Poreman e bt Job 5I'7‘c, Crew worlked on /o" PCC +ile conncetion
CPs Pt # 7379 = B 7380 Part of 1" Pcc file repeir,
[0:15 @, = Fopeman refurne c/ f‘o \job ﬁif‘c. ‘ J ..'L
/314D pm = (rrade checlk # 7995 K = 54v.00 0.0Y how per plan L RO
130 P, = Concpete Ine, pruck on-site, Pewﬁcd collar ot B 7935
1:50 pm. = Concrete tauck et site. Crew meved trench hoy to othen
side of bend.

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. \Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors., etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

oy _Joam  Pempaing by LU ¥
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates Inc /

Inspectgff g
S‘gsg'f,'x"%si"g'"ee's Distribution: Project Mgr (Onginal), InsBector (Copy)
Marshalltown 1A 50158 Form 9753



Inspector’s Project Diary (continued)

Report
CGAPN: 673S./ No. Date: ;/-2-20

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

Grade c}\cck # 7157 A = lYo. 03 0.09 how pen p/d-*t 3/‘«.44’ 0.7 g
Grode check # 7430 A= 4o . 1) 0,05 Jow per p/ao, 2,~a.¢le 017

Yyido pm = Grew ?,“,-k /a.)linj P,‘pe )%,\ a/")’
(ff'ade &L¢C l< # 7"3? E ot /l‘lo. 15: o002 #I;A /c{\ //4.1 J/QJe' 0-[7%—

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.0. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158



pLeTUREH 4855

PLCTURE H Y4B 56



PICTURE EF 4357

[ -
™~
[
(N |
——
(|
<
S—
—
—

PcTurestF 4858



PreruaREH Y860



PICcTURE B YR 4 (

PieTurE ¢ Y4862



PICTAREH Hppo

FPieTure H#~ L{%L/



PILTURE #YBG S

pucTUREH F8eg



Plerurs # USE7

PliTURE # ct_ggﬂ



plouee ¢ 48 70

?eﬁ" ‘! g.*.‘

poerure tt 4872



pireTuREF 4879




PiLTURE #4876

PicTarEH T877



~~,

PLeTUREH HE7T

PLCTURE # 4880



f’[oruﬂé'?f'_lf/gg(

10212020
. 17:08

PICTURE #Y 882



/DLC.T‘MKE# ‘{393




Project Diary

| Project: Hardin County 00 # 9

_ Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
CGAPN: 6735,/ Charged: No. J 2
Contractor: /.. h,j4¢ Constructron Date: j)-3-20 bee O

Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: 74 °
Justra__Vaughn Cleat = Supny " | Temp. Low: &, °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived: 8:55 q.m, Time Left: >% @0 p.m.] Time Arrived: 7°30 q,m. Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
Set up (PS5 on cCPT # 7320 and cheched into Hab at 2)t00 # 7932

9:30 aum = £ 194l 91%4': oLec/‘\. Oi0h Hr;[) per p/qq ;/‘AJC of 0.17?1'
7998 Top of 8" plastic hile, Statien = 19 136 (N side trech).
B 7999 2Tep of 6" vch  Statwn 194 97. 6

A 7‘/‘{5=;I‘°Jt o‘xee/(z on p/an ﬁ/‘dde.

#7‘/‘!7:5/\4“& eltcck = LS5 how per p/qq &fﬁ_}@ o# 0:/7?"'.

B 7YY= ;rQJe cheefh = 101 pow per ploa ;naa/e.

# 7450 = ground shot ¢bove o &' vep. o

4 245, =ique cAcc/( s 0,09 how per //Q'\ oqr-.ale of 0.17 7,

/
ﬁta{diné ;»ava/ MﬁcJ, Stafion = 191 68 to 2ot 2 = y4 )
Al FSYE fo AAFYIY2 88,6

2. “GhangesTor CXtrar Work-Quderad: ﬁcgm installing 15 "f'cp: H 7939 Skton = 18 5.

. 2 “ = Stafren = 21+ 76
Fnd msf@//:ﬂ‘s 15 rep 2 A 7951 s

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site;

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By /7l o d
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc Inspector
Consulting Engineers istribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)

P O Box 754
Marshalitown, IA 50158 Form 9753



) 1\,1»., 3

y . 1 .f.-
..4\! A

. ... \,....'. .hnhﬂ;.. n.»’..ﬂ..]\rrhm.m.ﬂn“ .lr\:. .,
i > w .. B
@ T ov .@iﬁwa : R

1"
., . . w3 BT e .:..9.(/ N N NN
- \ . 2 H r 5 b r o By v . Py AL o . % .

~ PP

L&r.... o




C

-tt\.fw n.f

157 8@ _3mﬂm:m@







=
U
~
™
=
(e
«Q
2
Q
<
@
O
D
(O
o
>
(@]




Pulling trench box




new tile tr

m...ﬁmyr %




Project Diary

Project: Haprdin County DD B 9

7 -
CGAPN: $735.1 2LV Report Proj. Mgr. V
Charged: No. Lee &
Contractor: G e hplde Consteuct ion Date: //-y-20 -
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
Justin l/guyl\n Clear = Sugay = 7 |Temp.Low: 4o °
INSPECTOR: rdontractor:
Time Arrived: 8.3%0 a.m, Time Left: 4¥:55 Am.| Time Arrived: 7% 32 a.m. Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
g:%0 am. = Sef wp PS5 on cCPT & 7320, c[xce,/lcd lato H‘«J) at AYt oo

g:53 am. = H# 1453 éraalc cheels. 903’ h‘% per p/cn ﬁnale 0.17%
Q1Y am = Crew hit « )(n/ poclkcf' aad be;om usm; bcla/mj /oc/('
/091 qmz= R 7456 ér‘a/e check. 0.0% ) //.étp per ,a/o.n ﬁ,&a./e of 0./7?0.'
10:4b q.m = Crew it a sand /oockef', 690« using ba/t/lﬂ) roeld,

Hon qa, = &t 7‘/5"?2»‘4/¢ &/\ec/&. o.0v’ /n)A per plqh /«A.Je of 0:/7%

129 PoM-S crew it a 5and ocket., Besan usin be dine rocl.
J2!52 pom = # 2462 ‘fra.d[e cAefc/k 0.0!' {gﬁ /)eﬁjplan ;/«ai of 0.17%
R:Y7 poa = # 29bY ;ru’e checl. 0.02° Low per plan dra.ole of 017

3!95pa. = Crew P/‘ggeal down streem spde o Evistias main f;'/e) cxrsting
patera| ™ and # 3 on west side o f rarlroad with “weker stop Jlouf'.

Y. 00 'p.m, = Crew Conf‘n'nch cxee ah‘;/s for new /5" AcP ﬂ/cmm_t'l_q_f_
-2 -Ghanges-or-Extra\Werk-Ordered:
fo cover q/reaJ/ c;opojed laterals fo be afle to cxcavate for new /5" Ref

W50 pm = B 7465 grede check (lest P4, forday) on plan grade,
f Last JP/‘ 2 from previows day 3% 7951 H‘q}ro{ rME26

3. : §S~ Stotron ARG 10D
Least P K 54.} fvo,qy = # 77 Fetre :
2530
4. Visitors to Site:
5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:
6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):
. By Um Hove
Clapsaddle-Garber Associates. Inc Inspector
Consulting Engineers " ) -
PO Box 754 Istribution: Project Mgr. (Original), inspector (Copy)

Marshalltown, |A 50158 Form 9753



13%00d pues ojul uey

<
<>
=3
o)
)
-
=
«Q
]
(D
=
e
&)
g
@)
@]




]

|
m )
s

Placing bedding rockl

|

|







'}

2020711/04
T R




4

Plugging tile on S@mﬁg KRR

ViR

L




Tile plugged




Backfilling previous excavations
to continue U_mo_:ef 5" rep to structure location

A




Project Diary

Project: ]
Days Report Proj. .
CGAPN: 6 75?‘/ Charéed: N%. S
Contractor: Date: (/-4-2920
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: &5 °
Suhny ” | Temp. Low: 0
INSPECTOR: o Contractor:
Time Arrived: €+ 30 Time Left: 6-«00 Time Arrived: )0 ? Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:
930 -avkiad €7 Site, controdn (] se7 Juntrmy Sthe fov, ppprex 23 ‘g —

of AR Feace

10:39 - pluggsd C¥istry Ve P e 6n cugr site of sl RR +rechs

(035 - debked ¥o L«'/ d(}7'¢77 7S5, o be burried oty Boltel

;00pm~ congtete Fvuth Ghwel Kp powiel Conc. Collov 4 7.5

Yroopn - (Conhe Cfed

gwnl }mt/.

Lot!, 2 F M fo 7.5

Powa IVIH.

4

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

Yot

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates Inc
Consulting Engineers

P O Box 754

Marshalltown. IA 50158

o B G

Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Form 9753

Inspector




Project Diary (continued)

Report .
ceApN: 03 37,1 No. Date:!*$-2%

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

- < @D
I\ Couc plsy ‘T

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
Consulting Engineers

P.0. Box 754

Marshalltown, IA 50158










..0* ~Q 4 v
B e R T

23 et































Project Diary

Project:
_ Days Report Proj. Mgr.
CGAPN: 6 735/ | Charged: No.
Contractor: Date: | /-6-20
Superintendent;: Weather Con?utlons Precip.: Temp. Hi: 44 °
SunhY) wm " Temp. Low: § %+ °
INSPECTOR: . Contractor:
Time Arrived: 4 : ‘4‘7/ Time Left: 2,5 Time Arrived: m Time Left:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

dw“/p 4‘75:-)-4, c,»,?‘}‘t rev ﬂé,/
Jovt KR, wh' 4o -4

Cownhec h[

6 vcp[)q%) Plos 2 con.
Cortrefsr §tqviel Po plece

34e by pev imer, +; (¢,

luy.
plvs. (>‘l?$7 (70135) *(7‘172)
Rip-Rey 49" out Los

ﬂl"‘l//?lﬂ(ll maub'/( on j:j I""/ Bglﬂ/

g’ SWHDPPC”%) VEpes” Xile Sy
59)

Plecas geo Fibrie Dpion s

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site;

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0

):

Clapsaddie-Garber Associates. Inc
Consulting Engineers

P.O Box 754

Marshalltown. 1A 50158

ByW

Inspector
Distribution: Project Mgr. (Original), Inspector (Copy)
Form 9753




Project Diary (continued)

cGapN: 6735/

Report
No. Date:

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished (Continued):

2341 -

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc
Consulting Engineers

P.O. Box 754

Marshalltown, 1A 50158










Yo
(43







o
e i
B>, :

ok










“oA
[T T










Project Diary

Project: M_m&ty 7)) ﬁ?

. Days Report Proj. Mgr. V
CGA PN: 6235.) Charged: No. -
Contractor: (frehp ke  Construe tion Date: jj-9 -p0 | Lee s
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
_s&)}jn Vau 3@ ” Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: Contractor:
Time Arrived:  7:/3 g, Time Left. 9; 50 g, Time Arrived: - Time Left: =

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished:

915 am. = Entire job site had been rigped.
Tool4 ic'/‘qh:) o/ /‘céail‘/' terraces ano( ouf/c;‘.
lwcl! ‘/’67('.

. seed Terraces
A, Refqin Fence

Rodent l““"‘/ wa ) /'4}7"4,//6,1.
Rip Rap ot outlet placed

Aef-ume(/ fo o fg:pl'cc

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site;

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors. etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 ):

By u / {Mf‘f
glapsaddle-Garber Associates Inc Inspector
onsulting Engineers )
P O Box 754 istribution Project Mgr (Original). Inspector (Copy)

Marshalitown A 50158 Form 9753



-.”.\wf...”‘

_.;t aped Mn:mom

,.)-r... .nf1.

\ S5 3.;\\.7 ..
.-!&;

Es_\_;m




Reshaped terrace -




Reshaped terrace

.lJl..l
—\—— £







a1

0011109

o







MI“
<
N

g

[

0

50/1}

s
N




<

Y

‘Rip Rap place at'outlet:

- o

N

!




Project Diary

Project:  Hapdia Cou.qf;, WA 9

CGAPN: 4735, | Days Report Proj. Mgr.
Charged: No. Lee G
Contractor:  (rehrfac  Const pectron Date: /2 - /526 < ‘
Superintendent: Weather Conditions: Precip.: Temp. Hi: °
dustia (fag;én eloudy - Coo/ - Temp. Low: °
INSPECTOR: ! Contractor:
Time Arrived: /0:5/ q.m. Time Left: Time Arrived: - Time Left; -

1. General Remarks and Work Accomplished: Pun&ll List
10:5] am. = Drove ot Ho 12T Fust faceline. Fence had not been

"epl‘wca’ whene new tile crssed fencelime.
$eec/in(5 of 6(&/(.5/0/e of fterraces needs Fo be a/one.

2. Changes or Extra Work Ordered:

3. Test Samples Taken:

4. Visitors to Site:

5. Other Work Crews or Project (utilities, subcontractors, etc.) and Work Done:

6. Attachments (total sheets attached 0 )

By

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates Inc Inspector
Consulting Engineers 7 .
PO Box9154g Distribution: Project Mgr (Ornginal) Inspector (Copy)
Marshalltown 1A 50158 Form 9753



1,3618658.
2,3618728.
3,3618723.
4,3624567.
5,3624592.
6,3624567.
7,3624569
8,3625622.
9,3625620.

10,3625613.
11,3625619.
12,3625560.
13,3625557.
14,3625532.
15,3625531.
16,3625030.
17,3625081.
18,3625116.
19,3625150.

20,3625182

21,3625212.
22,3625235.
23,3625255.
24,3625258.
25,3625222.
26,3625261.

27,3625029

28,3625021,
29,3625032.
30,3625043,
31,3625045.
32,3625045.
33,3625046.
34,3625046.
35,3625051.
36,3625051.
37,3625053.
38,3625284.
39,3625316.
40,3625347.
41,3625382.
42,3625412.
43,3625432.
44,3625436.
45,3625430.
46,3625422.
47,3625429.
48,3625441.
49,3625454.

288,4931347.
603,4931303.
.978,1161.
908,4967262.
686,4967215.
564,4967256.
.317,4967234.
767,4965936.
790,4965936.
566,4965935.
398,4965935.
195,4965862.
027,4965857.
228,4965820.
158,4965819.
486,4961879.
210,4961887.
496,4961907.
791,4961931.
.225,4961950.
638,4961972.
068,4961995.
952,4962025.
726,4962030.
644,4961979.
916,4962032.
.867,4961960.
107,4961961.
016,4961959.
159,4961889.
173,4961877.
319,4961877.
440,4961867.
663,4961868.
487,4961847.
178,4961848.
323,4961835.
333,4962063.
492,4962092.
685,4962114.
117,4962134.
738,4962161.
631,4962193.
858,4962234.
389,4962277.
136,4962318.
313,4962359.
416,4962397.
298,4962435.

499,4931323

715,1162.
576,1162.

956,1167.
376,1167.
476,1168.
534,1167.
349,1136.
681,1136.
578,1133
964,1134
448,1132
455,1132
687,1132
038,1133
554,1119
016,1126
064,1127
117,1127
965,1127
261,1128
831,1127
290,1127
369,1127
792,1123
767,1125
328,1131
555,1131
460,1131
932,1126
371,1125
300,1129
243,1129
365,1125
681,1125
007,1129
321,1129
671,1127
148,1128
195,1128
464,1129
505,1129
584,1130
667,1129
497,1130
822,1130
213,1131
650,1131
835,1131

673

486,PP

106, FE
577,CONMON 8005
807,CP 3/4 .5DOWN
362,PP +1.00
164,E0G

844,E0G

883,FL BEEHIVE
827,FL BEEHIVE
.136,FL MAIN
.391,FL 12"
.883,FL MAIN
.956,FL MAIN
.959,FL MAIN
.012,FL MAIN
.906,f1 24" cmp
.795,gs locate
.124,gs locate
.720,gs locate
.790,8s locate
.024,g8s locate
.330,gs locate
.166,gs locate

above
above
above
above
above
above
above

tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile

.287,gs
.802,gs

locate end camera
2.9' dia blow out
4.9' dia blow out

.027,8s
.506,fence e
.254,fence e-w
.713,fence s&w
.970, fence e-w
.552,fence e-w
.047,top wood
.007,top wood
.304,top wood
.224,top wood
.003,top wood
.093,top wood
.878,8s above
.231,gs above
.701,gs above
.286,gs above
.912,gs above
.305,gs above
.889,gs above
.429,gs above
.768,gs above
.153,gs above
.495,gs above
.879,gs above

5 DD9 H 2020-1

weir
weir
weir
weir
weir
weir
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile
tile

1-06

locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate
locate

Z5.txt

tile collapse



50,3625467.017,4962475
51,3625479.868,4962512
52,3625491.930,4962551
53,3625494.430,4962593
54,3625492.429,4962607

55,3625490.903,4962628

locate
locate
locate
locate
stand pipe
locate

above tile
above tile
062,gs above tile
834,gs above tile
665,n side 4" pvc
272,gs above tile

.009,1132.
.713,1132.
.113,1133.
.152,1133.
.731,1133.
.612,1136.

493,gs
536,gs

56,3625487
57,3625483

87,3626305
88,3624215

.722,4962665
.602,4962704
58,3625482.
59,3625478.
60,3625482.
61,3625484.
62,3625485.
63,3625487.
64,3625486.
65,3625486.
66,3625490.
67,3625489.
68,3625490.
69,3625490.
70,3625490.
71,3625491.
72,3625488.
73,3625491.
74,3625488.
75,3625522.
76,3625531.
77,3625461.
78,3625264.
79,3625260.
80,3625268.
81,3625258.
82,3625476.
83,3625474.
84,3625475.
85,3625476.
86,3625018.
.209,4962681
.093,4967258
89,3625462.
90,3634553.
91,3625116.
92,3625029.
93,3625068.
94,3625076.
95,3625068.
96,3625083.
97,3625091.
98,3625099.

510,4962711
034,4962738
141,4962712
325,4962703
978,4962698
228,4962693
069,4962678
704,4962672
273,4962642
045,4962658
154,4962637
273,4962623
986,4962616
844,4962611
653,4962599
931,4962598
947,4962563
055,4962557
242,4962594
585,4962176
093,4962038
859,4962033
680,4962045
500,4962029
902,4962742
421,4962754
702,4962747
098,4962745
202,4962610

386,4962829
729,4968728
368,4961910
114,4961885
815,4961894
031,4961896
288,4961902
785,4961898
351,4961901
190,4961903

.483,1139.
.768,1134.
.988,1135.
.971,1135.
.517,1135.
.270,1134.
.637,1133.
.659,1134.
.952,1138.
.626,1139.
.413,1139.
.054,1139.
.388,1138.
.379,1134.
.252,1133.
.484,1134.
.729,1134.
.215,1134.
.165,1133.
.786,1132.
.974,1133.
.455,1129.
.818,1122.
.304,1122.
.122,1127.
.158,1127.
.890,1135.
.741,1135.
.447,1131.
.458,1131.
.669,1144.
.126,1162.
.425,1164.
.187,1136.
.662,1181.
.976,1127.
.705,1119.
.798,1122.
.825,1122.
.829,1127.
.912,1122,
.097,1122.
.337,1122.

367,8s
578,8s
475,n s

586,gs tile locate end camera protruding tile

576,8s
338,8s
600, f1
373,8s
670,8s
089, eog
036, e0g
419,clr
613,8s
415, 8s
600, fl
046,8s
498,8s
238,8s
854,gs
944,gs
285,8s
118,8s
259,f1
157,f1
568,8s
281,gs
593,gs
880, gs

128,top 18" clay tile (1.62'toptofl)
106,top 18" clay tile (1.60'toptofl)

963, fen
146,34

above tile
above tile
ide 4" pvc

field edge
ditch
ditch
ditch
shoulder

gravel
shoulder
ditch
ditch
@ row
field

locate
locate
stand pipe

grasswaterway
grasswaterway
grasswaterway

grasswaterway/field/ditch

2.0' dia blow out
18" clay tile
18" clay tile

above tile
above tile
above tile
above tile

ce w&s
IR 8.3'D

084,CL DRIVE 17938 I AVE EOG
836,GS TILE LOCATE END CAMERA
518,HC GPS MON 8024

365,GS
622,GS
000,RCP
067,RCP
171,GS
128,RCP
279,RCP
311,RCP

TOP18"
TOP18"

TOP18"
TOP18"
TOP18"

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



99,3625107.010,4961905.720,1122.371,RCP TOP18"BEND
498,1122.
787,1122.
902,1122.
261,1122.
535,1122.
271,1122.

100,3625113.
101,3625118.
102,3625119.
103, 3625125,
104,3625131.
105, 3625133
106,3625137.
107,3625143
108,3625149.
109,3625156.
110,3625150.
111,3625162.
112,3625164.
113,3625166.
114,3625168.
115,3625175.
116,3625181.
117,3625187.
118,3625194.
119, 3625200.
120,3625207.
121,3625213.
122,3625219.
123,3625226.
124,3625029.
125,3625030.
126,3625068.
127,3625232.
128,3625238.
129,3625244.
130,3625249.
131,3625253.
132,3625258.
133,3625262.
134,3625269.
135,3625434.
136,3625435.
137,3625469.
138,3625481.
139,3625268.
140,3625274.
141,3625279.
142,3625068.
143,3625115.
144,3625119.
145,3625146.
146,3625151.
147,3625244.

367,4961909.
220,4961907.
419,4961914.
313,4961920.
421,4961925.

.060,4961920.

502,4961930.

.677,4961935.

889,4961940.
091,4961945.
394,4961931.
580,4961950.
044,4961951.
016,4961940.
940,4961955.
304,4961960.
653,4961965.
973,4961970.
464,4961975.
749,4961979.
134,4961984.
638,4961989.
967,4961994.
127,4961999.
797,4961884.
128,4961885.
995,4961894.
763,4962005.
895,4962010.
274,4962015.,
398,4962022.
937,4962029.
553,4962036.
525,4962042.
125,4962058.,
242,4962209.
266,4962219.
009,4962480.
769,4962518.
618,4962048,
227,4962054,
822,4962059,
779,4961895,
993,4961910.
129,4961906.
349,4961936.
894,4961930.
660,4962016.

752,1122

957,1122

446,1122.
643,1122.
580,1121.
618,1121.
.045,RCP
.020,RCP
401,1122.

657,1123
550,1123

255,1123

346,1123
616,1123

644,1123
242,1119

855,1119
763,1119
585,1123
185,1123

297,1123
6735

.042,RCP
207,1123.
962,1123.
828,1123.
672,1123.
688,1123.
676,1123.
918,1119.
081,1121.
803,1122.
.408,RCP
.415,RCP
565,1123.
714,1123.
435,1123.
140,1123.
.809,RCP
877,1125.

477 ,RCP TOP18"

281,TOP 6"CONC LAT LT

508,RCP TOP18"
486,RCP TOP18™
588,RCP TOP18"

394,TILE TOPOLDCLAY
.699,RCP TOP18"
903,1122.
955,1122.
.857,RCP TOP18"
033,TILE TOP6"CLAY

729,RCP TOP18"
843,RCP TOP18"

987,RCP TOP18"
234,FL
043, FL CLAY

TOP18"
TOP18"
TOP18"
ToP18™
TopP18™
ToP18"
ToP18™
TOP18"
TOoP18"
TOP18"

959,RCP

142,RCP
213,RCP
193,RCP
294,RCP
320,RCP
357,RCP

760,FL 24"ALUM CMP
TOP 24™ALUM
TOP 24"ALUM

783,CMP
078,CMP
TOoP18"
TOP18"
ToP18™
TOoP18"
ToP18"
ToP18"
TOP18"
283,CLAY 12"TILE

529,RCP
541,RCP
591,RCP
659,RCP

.906,5+40.000 C
189,1119.
.906,8+20.000 C
.906,8+60.000 C
.934,RCP TOP18"
.952,RCP TOP18"
603,1124.
608,1122.
155,1122.
619,1122.
519,1122.
818,1122.

906,5+50.000 C

083,RCP TOP18"

611,CONC COLLAR
741,CONC COLLAR
684,CONC COLLAR
414,CONC COLLAR
576,CONC COLLAR

.989,CONC COLLAR
DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



148,3625262.591,4962042.
149,3625265.712,4962047.
150,3625280.013,4962059.
151,3625435.336,4962205.
152,3625437.369,4962217.
153,3625435.283,4962205.
154,3625436.572,4962212,
155,3625437.225,4962217.
156,3625468.572,4962480.
157,3625482.195,4962521.
158,3625477.723,4962739,
159,3625468.566,4962480.
160,3625471.055,4962487.
161,3625473.554,4962495.

320,1124.
111,1124.
790,1125.
622,1124.
044,1125.
633,1126.
779,1126.
301,1126.
840,1127.
230,1129.
981,1131.
691,1129.
584,1129.
203,1129.

365,CONC COLLAR
216,CONC COLLAR

149, CONC COLLAR
989,f1 18" clay tile
080,f1 18" clay tile
710,RCP TOP18"
725,RCP TOP18"
750,RCP TOP18"

398,f1 18" clay tile
316,top 18" clay tile
433,cmp top 20" -1.97 tfl
056,RCP TOP18"
176,RCP TOP18"
290,RCP TOP18"

162,3625475
163,3625478.
164,3625481.
165,3625480.
166,3625478.
167,3625264.
168,3625262.
169,3625263.
170,3625269.
171,3631013.
172,3631092.
173,36311160.
174,3631125.
175,3631151.
176,3631100.
177,3631099.
178,3631091.
179,3631084.
180,3631089.
181,3631088.
182,3631087.
183,3631088.
184,3631066.
200,3631027.
201,3630982.
202,3630879.
203,3630811.
204,3630782.
205,3630727.
206,3630737.
207,3630633.
208,3630831.
209,3631088.
210,3631554.
211,3632712.

.977,4962502.
420,4962510.
055,4962518.
100,4962742.
064,4962741.
283,4962048.
798,4962049.
620,4962051.
463,4962059.
132,4963175.
282,4963073.
011,4963084.
739,4963096.
370,4963109.
411,4963068.

600,4963068

461,4963070.
484,4963068.
339,4963072.

926,4963071

286,4963071.
216,4963071.
421,4963049.

074,4963187

859,4963184.
514,4963109.
320,4963078.
239,4963053.
161,4962974.
474,4962970.
962,4962773.
021,4962918.
004,4963104.
920,4963441.
005,4964270.

853,1129.
586,1129.
128,1129.
675,1130.
973,1130.
.608,hdpe top 12"
981,1123.
981,1124.
667,1125.

102,1123

102,1143

6735

.774,8s

491,RCP TOP18"
388,RCP TOP18"
401,RCP TOP18"
836,hdpe top 12"
582,tee lat north

891, hdpe top 12"
117,hdpe top 12"
194,hdpe top 12"

.314,VCP PLUGGED
058,1142.
217,1142.
483,1143.
998,1144.
042,1143.
.602,1143.
453,1142.
376,1142.
383,1141.
.441,1141.
190,1141.
039,1141.
713,1143.
.729,1145
455,1146.
305,1146.
699,1146.
556,1146.
326,1147.
220,1148.
918,1151.
194,1149.
415,1147.
449,1151.
091,1164.

349,HDP TOP 2
894,HDP TOP 2
580,HDP TOP 2
116,VCP 7 TOP
358,VCP 7 TOP
319,HDPE 8 TOP
424 ,HDPE 8 TOP
627,HDPE 8 TOP
624 ,HDPE FL
558,HDPE FL
702,HDPE 8 FL
561,500 CONC 15 F
328,500 VCP 7 TOP
wet spot
wet spot
wet spot
wet spot
wet spot
wet spot
ne-sw
ne-sw
ne-sw

00 00 00 00 00

159, gs
853,8s
150, 8s
082,gs
250,8s
240, fnl
424,+nl
150, fnl
846,fnl ne-sw
313,fnl ne-sw
104,8s wet spot

DD9 H 2020-11-06

12" hdpe top

clay joint

L

ZS.txt



212,3632673.
213,3632593.
214,3632413.
215,3632286.
216,3632092.
217,3631989.
218,3631906.
219,3631865.
220,3631773.
221,3631682.
222,3631583.
223,3631504.
224,3631499.
225,3631508.
226,3631552.
227,3631571.
228,3631493.
229,3631393.
230,3631375.
231,3631486.
232,3631572.
233,3631647.
234,3631678.
235,3631734.
236,3631723.
237,3631649.
238,3631518.
239,3631351.
240,3631265.
241,3631190.
242,3631123.
243,3631018.
244,3630890.
245,3630781.
246,3630714.
247,3630594.
248,3630489.
249,3630426.
250,3630366.
251,3630304.
252,3630300.
253,3630289.
254,3630477.
255,3631079.
256,3630982.
257,3630901.
258,3630802.
259,3630708.
260,3630755.

240,4964141.
669,4964103.
740,4963993.
537,4963910.
781,4963770.
576,4963691.
883,4963577.
652,4963480.
808,4963390.
719,4963312.
212,4963304.
820,4963257.
534,4963172.
880,4963080.
129,4962993.
696,4962890.
104,4962875.
439,4962833.
198,4962764.
584,4962727.
453,4962706.
571,4962714.
861,4962745.
539,4962720.
136,4962670.
168,4962604.
485,4962589.
070,4962596.
821,4962559.
044,4962424.
824,4962342.
717,4962289.
074,4962274.
638,4962245.
315,4962249.
848,4962275.
304,4962279.
029,4962268.
003,4962232.
644,4962190.
226,4962189.
482,4962525.
367,4962661.
138,4963090.
194,4963023.
656,4962960.
180,4962880.
289,4962809,
519,4962757.

666,1162.
743,1160.
122,1158.
875,1157.

365,1155

962,1153

6735

.748,gs
485,1155.
623,1153.
.624,8s
080,1152.
285,1151.
414,1150.
259,1150.
304,1150.
410,1150.
690,1149.
277,1151.
245,1151.
282,1149.
643,1149.
153,1150.
699,1150.
408,1151.
830,1151.
451,1151.
689,1151.
672,1150.
726,1150.
382,1150.
494,1150.
380,1150.
360,1150.
979,1150.
364,1151.
816,1152.
089,1152.
712,1151.
710,1151.
557,1151.
347,1151.
629,1153.
208,1153.
227,1149.
698,1150.
814,1147.
074,1147.
349,1147.
534,1148.
912,1149.
769,1147.

044,gs
592,gs
076,8s
067,8s

wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet
wet

spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot
spot

031, 8s
958,gs

367,8s
587,gs
992,¢gs
570,gs
262,gs
449,8s
857,8s
158,8s
208,8s
851,gs
949, gs
673,8gs
885,gs
434,gs
519,gs
354,8s
362,gs
678,8s
454,gs
135,gs
130,8s
164,gs
069,8s
699,gs
332,gs
480, 8s
007,gs
381,gs
237,8s
401,8s
954,gs wet
296,gs wet
355,fnl e-w
042,fnl w-sw-ne
160, fnl n-sw-ne
852,gs prop ditch
559,gs prop ditch
630,8s prop ditch
986,gs prop ditch
480,gs prop ditch
494, eow

DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



261,3630618.
262,3630475.
263,3630383.
264,3630305.
265,3630258.
266,3630140.
267,3630096.
268,3629995.
269,3629883.
270,3629809.
271,3629760.
272,3629701.
273,3629634.
274,3629546.
275,3629458.
276,3629355.
277,3629288.
278,3629032.
279,3629377.
280,3629586.
281,3629834.
282,3630003.
300,3629737.
301,3629822.
302,3629791.
303,3629758.
304,3629753.
305,3629774.
306,3629802.
307,3629810.
308,3629822.
309,3629859.
310,3629870.
311,3629891.
312,3629925.
313,3629938.
314,3629966.
315,3630000.
316,3630032.
317,3630060.
318,3630086.
319,3630110.
320,3630134.
321,3630145.
322,3630165.
323,3630184.
324,3630209.
325,3630233.
326,3630260.

360,4962742.
679,4962643.
364,4962572.
397,4962520.
527,4962484.
864,4962399.
119,4962366.
663,4962292.
515,4962213.
960,4962155.
472,4962118.
615,4962079.
098,4962031.
481,4961971.
992,4961908.
472,4961833.
077,4961784.
472,4961613.
935,4961865.
543,4962014.
180,4962194.
407,4962318.
028,4962244.
903,4962308
707,4962284.
052,4962260.
034,4962225.
811,4962248.
148,4962282.
400,4962298.
735,4962312.
081,4962343.
624,4962355.
427,4962375
863,4962404.
454,4962416.
977,4962450.
822,4962485
434,4962523.
547,4962561.
093,4962598.
060,4962639.
112,4962679.
419,4962699.
561,4962736.
950,4962772.
546,4962815
486,4962858.
767,4962906.

832,1150.
763,1149.
529,1148.
424,1148.
.657,8s
643,1148.
967,1149.
510,1148.
501,1150.
533,1147.
977,1145.
925,1144.,
485,1144.
114,1143.
670,1142.
168,1141.
327,1141.
905,1147.
411,1142.
477,1146.
767,1149.
082,1148.
618,1146.
.404,1146.
913,1147.
329,1146.
981,1147.
609,1146.
548,1146.
964,1147.
159,1147.
846,1146.
908,1146.
.437,1146.
629,1146.
585,1137.
914,1146.
.614,1146.
364,1146.
809,1146.
790,1146.
449,1146.
895,1146.
671,1138.
783,1146.
002,1146.
.860,1146.
464,1146.
353,1147.

423,1147

6735

220,8s
377,8s
441,8s
651,8s

731,gs
329,8s
757,8s
340,¢s
410,8s
120,8s
265,8s
459,gs
303,gs
190,gs
060,8s
415,gs
825, fnl
907, fnl
086, fnl
621,fnl
832,fnl

ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch
ditch

prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
prop
w-ne
Sw-ne
Sw-ne
Sw-ne
sSw-ne

788,GS FO
891,FNL RR
160,FNL RR
995,FNL RR

279,GS
216,GS
295,GS
030,GS
277,GS
943,GS
838,GS
813,GS
573,GS
943,FL
365,GS
076,GS
174,GS
201,GS
213,GS
1e3,GS
022,GS
867,FL
293,G6S
211,GS
642,GS
934,GS
113,GS

DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
18"CLAYTILE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
15"CLAYTILE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE



327,3630284.
328,3630309.
329,3630329.
330,3630340.
331,3630387.
332,3630393.
333,3630413.
334,3630437.
335,3630463.
336, 3630485
337,3630507.
338,3630526.
339,3630540.
340,3630555.
341,3630929
342,3630928.
343,3631016.
344,3631020.
345,3630999.
346,3630614.
347,3630650.
348,3630708
349,3630756.
350,3630790.
351,3630800.
352,3630850.
353,3630901.
354,3630917.
355,3630925.
356,3630967.
357,3631010.
358,3631028.
359,3631042.
500,3630319.
501, 3630344,
502,3630409.
503,3630470.
504,3630544.
505,3630596.
506,3630664 .
507,3630749.
508,3630794.
509,3630832.
510,3630873.
511,3630939.
512,3630995.
513,3631015.
514,3631020.
515,3631068.

883,4962948.
102,4962994.
428,4963029.
493,4963046.
704,4963129.
247,4963137.
212,4963174.
412,4963217.
134,4963259.

.395,4963300.

477,4963337.
017,4963368.
580,4963386.
208,4963401.

.429,4963280.

602,4963282.
362,4963171.
255,4963167.
195,4963158.
913,4963420.
646,4963417.

.938,4963395.

966,4963375.
418,4963361.
420,4963356.,
131,4963334.
850,4963302.
044,4963287.
850,4963277.
858,4963229,
898,4963176.
257,4963156.
449,4963139
455,4960963.
234,4961092.
169,4961196.
076,4961208.
528,4961230.
989,4961249.
031,4961273.
279,4961303.
479,4961322.
897,4961338.
005,4961361.
991,4961396.
298,4961430,
652,4961580.
416,4961924,
740,4962099.

292,1147.
641,1147.
441,1147.
219,1139.
871,1140.
165,1146.
386,1146.
367,1146.
309,1146.
163,1146.
687,1146.
056,1146.
775,1146.
223,11480.
734,1143.
665,1145.
872,1146.
827,1142.
235,1146.
609,1145.
231,1146.
887,1146.
972,1147.
690,1141.
626,1146.
822,1146.
566,1146.
278,1141.
378,1145.
027,1146.
712,1146.
684,1146.
.401,1150.
000,BEGIN
000, BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND
000,BEND
000,BEND
000, BEND
000,BEND
000,BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND
000, BEND

297,0.
577,0.
450,0.
285,0.
310,0.
721,0.
580,0.
528,0.
000,0.
614,0.
299,0.
190,0.
039,0.
745,0.
501, 0.

262,GS
441,GS
266,GS
845,FL
181,FL
271,GS
167,GS
018,GS
716,GS
670,GS
238,GS
568,GS
581,GS
781,FL
344,FL
920,GS

TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
15"CLAYTILE
15"CLAYTILE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE
TILELOCATE

15"CLAY@BLOWOUT
INTAKE BEEHIVE

759,FNL RR

396, FL
570,GS
835,GS
017,GS
757,GS
574,GS
512,f1
844,GS
385,GS
282,GS
856, f1
963,GS
672,GS
134,GS
702,GS
590, GS

421,0.000,BEND

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

15"CLAYTILE
FO

TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
clay
TILE
TILE
TILE
clay
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
15"

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
15"

LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE



516,3631116.671,4962200.210,0.000,BEND
517,3631154.417,4962279.105,0.000,BEND
518,3631133.056,4962646.033,0.000,BEND
519,3631082.553,4963080.673,0.000,END DRAIN TILE

1000,3625017.
1001, 3625029.
1002,3625031.
1003,3625030.
1004,3625029.
1005,3625021.
1006,3624993.
1007,3625034.
1008,3625040.

1009, 3625045

1010,3625045.

1011,3625045

1012,3625046.
1013, 3625046.

1014,3625048

1024,3625065

1034,3625071

1035,3625091.
1036,3625094.
1037,3625098.
1038,3625105.
1039,3625152.
1040, 3625149.
1041,3625147.
1042,3625144.
1043,3625140.
1044,3625137.

390,4962657.
954,4961960.
685,4961958.
154,4961969.
548,4961995.
816,4961961.
540,4961967.
307,4961949.
798,4961908.
.079,4961877.
238,4961877.
.360,4961877.
719,4961867.
759,4961867 .
.903,4961856
1015, 3625050.
1016,3625050.
1017,3625053.
1018, 3625046.
1019, 3625051.
1020,3625036.
1021,3625032.
1022,3625033.
1023,3625034.

675,4961848.
605,4961848.
053,4961836.
265,4961845.
946,4961831.
159,4961826.
893,4961816.
131,4961805.

215,4961803

.298,4961805
1025,3625050.
1026,3625065.
1027,3625063.
1028,3625062.
1029, 3625060.
1030,3625056.
1031, 3625054.
1032,3625042.
1033,3625066.

827,4961785
323,4961833

685,4961852.

737,4961861

437,4961877.
858,4961911.
506,4961936.
421,4961936.
022,4961957.
.131,4961938.
944,4961940.

514,4961902

332,4961877.
391,4961836.
592,4961845.
172,4961882.
197,4961902.
060,4961928.
677,4961956.
511,4961991.

209,1146.
714,1131.
973,1131.
560,1131.
440,1132.
601,1131.
562,1130.
091,1130.
694,1127.
505,1125.
064,1125.
180,1129.
818,1129.
029,1125.
.231,1125.
412,1125.
305,1129.
993,1129.
899,1128.
063,1128.
003,1127.
643,1130.
200,1131.
.838,1131.
.818,1130.
.674,1132.
.135,1127.
471,1126.
.292,1125.
899,1126.
171,1127.
730,1128.
403,1129.
856,1129.
233,1128.
716,1128.
.854,1127.
286,1126.
457,1128.
593,1128.
424,1126.
390,1126.
112,1127.
790,1128.
216,1129.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

049,210
714,546
727,546
797,324
776,324
443,324
916,324
282,324
164,324
553,324
546,522
087,522
045,522
334,522
174,522
133,522
065,522
096,522
735,522
995, 300
640,300
131,546
143,324
245,500
506, 300
267,300
581,300
345,300
598,300
782,300
334,300
102,300
784,300
430,300
573,300
557,300
290,300
587,300
477,300
169, 300
971, 300
956,300
700,300
526,300
160, 300

3/4IR .0O5DOWN

GS

TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP
TOP

WooD
WOOoD
WOOD
WOOD
WOOD
WOOoD
WooD
WOOoD

LN TO W
CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN
CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN



1045,3625175.
1046,3625201.
1047,3625216.
1048,3625228.
1049,3625245.
1050,3625243.
1051, 3625249.
1052,3625239.
1053,3625226.
1054,3625211.
1055, 3625181.
1056,3625187.

859,4962021
548,4961991
504,4961975
920,4961963
053,4961950
389,4961918
300,4961890

.699,1129.639,300
.205,1128.607,300
.226,1127.974,300
.105,1127.553,300
.015,1128.842,300
.221,1128.971,300
.033,1128.958,300
795,4961872.892,1127.719,300
470,4961854.520,1128.009, 300
928,4961833.142,1128.821, 300
643,4961841.742,1128.459,300
740,4961880.298,1127.414,300

CROPLN

CROPLN
CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN
CROPLN

1057,3625189.
1058,3625188.
1059, 3625182.
1060,3625220.
1061, 3625203.
1062,3625232.
1063,3625246.
1064,3625254.
1065,3625283.
1066,3625319.
1067,3625292.
1068,3625285.
1069,3625278.
1070,3625268.
1071, 3625241.
1072,3625283.
1073,3625304.
1074,3625313.
1075,3625319.
1076,3625326.
1077,3625352.
1078,3625403.
1079,3625387.
1080,3625383.
1081,3625380.
1082,3625373.
1083, 3625362.
1084,3625405.
1085,3625427.
1086,3625412.
1087,3625428.
1088,3625442.
1089,3625450.
1090,3625459.
1091,3625471.
1092,3625506.
1093, 3625504,

870,4961905
112,4961932,
700,4961970.
554,4962012.
574,4962030.
734,4962002.
443,4961990.
355,4961985.
906,4961965
618,4962003.
247,4962034,
011,4962044.
990,4962053
286,4962065
814,4962098.
311,4962133
874,4962100.
669,4962088.
762,4962079.
999,4962069.
361,4962040.
197,4962064.
263,4962105,
734,4962115.
796,4962124,
255,4962139.
241,4962171.
987,4962187.
342,4962174.
094,4962165.
631,4962190.
926,4962165.
104,4962155,
070,4962139.
127,4962120.
947,4962139,
408,4962156.

.311,1127.

354,1127.
855,1128.
987,1128.
457,1129.
292,1127.
797,1127.
477,1128.

.049,1129.

137,113e.
480,1128.
932,1127.

.031,1127.
.806,1128.

537,1130.

.302,1130.

811,1128.
395,1128.
022,1128.
430,1129.
679,1130.
532,1131.
535,1129.
072,1128.
371,1128.
797,1129.
079,1130.
361,1130.
083,1130.
171,1130.
919,1130.
234,1129.
144,1129.
185,1130.
498,1131.
522,1131.
951,1131.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

250,300
424,300
478,300
478,300
422,300
476,300
601,300
590,300
512,300
244,300
656,300
872,300
745,300
650,300
291,300
040,300
922,300
258,300
229,300
115,300
772,300
494,300
688,300
715,300
711,300
546, 300
807,300
846,300
205,300
193,300
629,300
616,300
400, 300
424,300
182,300
595,300
374,300

CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN
CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN



1094,3625501
1095,3625499
1096,3625496
1097,3625477
1098,3625462
1099, 3625450
1100,3625442
1101,3625429
1102,3625396
1103,3625389
1104,3625418
1105,3625431
1106,3625443
1107,3625455
1108,3625475
1109,3625456
1110,3625038
1111,3625028
1112,3625012
1113,3625024
1114,3625002
1115, 3624997
1116,3625012
1117,3625024
1118,3625023
1119,3625027
1120,3625027
1121,3625032
1122,3625036
1123,3625032
1124,3625027
1125,3625030
1126,3625030
1127,3625026
1128,3625035
1129,3625040
1130,3625042
1131,3625042
1132,3625006
1133,3625005
1134,3625006
1135, 3625007
1136,3625006
1137,3625007
1138,3625027
1139,3625032
1140, 3625037
1141,3625025
1142,3625025

.249,4962172.
.380,4962184.
.840,4962201.
.678,4962200.
.985,4962209.
.680,4962209.

.673,4962209

.427,4961939

.763,4961879

.667,1129
.582,4962210.
.783,4962211.
.531,4962257.
.586,4962256.
.851,4962255.
.780,4962254.
.841,4962254.
.117,4962180.
.964,4962166.
.702,4961899.
.376,4961911.
.954,4961926.
.847,1129
.904,4961912.
.377,4961902,
.492,4961898.
.025,4961890.
.593,4961895.
.229,4961888.
.176,4961887.
.737,4961885.
.356,4961878.
.853,4961874.
.355,4961875.
.583,4961879.
.376,1121
.271,4961880.
.735,4961880.
.207,4961881.
.005,4961876.
.056,4961874.
.893,4961880.
.989,4961878.
.402,4961876.
.047,4961874.
.917,4961861.
.488,4961851.
.561,4961849.
.456,4961856.
.923,4961863.
.544,4961872.
.689,4961871.

971,1130.
387,1130.
126,1131
871,1131.
042,1130.
493,1130.

879,113e.
407,1131.
060,1132.
434,1131.
964,1130.
879,1130.
465,1130.
275,1130.
152,1129.
156,1126.
768,1127
466,1128.

883,1124.
236,1119
289,1120.
041,1120.
089,1121.
003,1120.
569,1120.
744,1122.
065,1121.
267,1119.
©58,1118
567,1119

796,1119.
384,1121.
865,1123.
993,1124.
632,1123
262,1120.
933,1118.
190,1118.
462,1119.
475,1120.
771,1121.
520,1121.
381,1121.
025,1119.
966,1118
725,1120.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

919,300
939,300

.324,300

189, 300
855,300
077,300

.961,300

349,300
647,300
694,300
086,300
367,300
284,300
800, 300
473,300
576,300
709,323

.645,323

494,323

.436, 300

044,300

.948,321

901,321
760,321
866,501
937,501
891,501
754,501
826,501
960,501

.839, 300
.850,514
.819,513

221,501
834,513
161,300
295,300

.927,501

119,323
329,507
520,507
682,323
869,300
626,321
067,321
391, 300
851,507

.919,507

463,323

CROPLN
CROPLN
CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

CROPLN

DEAD ELM12"
12"CHERRY
6"HACK
6"HACK

6" BUCKBRUSH
6"BUCKBRUSH

12"BOXELDER

BROKENCONC
BROKENCONC
4"PLUM



1143,3625019.
1144,3625020.
1145,3624998.
1146,3624991.

1147,3624989

1148,3624987.

1149,3624985

1150,3624975.
1151,3624971.

1152,3624993
1153, 3624995

1154,3624996.
1155,3624999.
1156,3624988.

1157,3624995
1159,3625028

1161,3625043

2000,3625434.
2001,3625473.
3000,3628242.
3001,3628242.
3002,3628237.
3003,3628233.
3004,3628229.

3005,3628225

3006,3628220.

3007,3628293

3008,3628298.
3009,3628304.
3010,3628306.
3011,3628308.
3012,3628310.
3013, 3628310.

3014,3628385
3015,3628385

3016,3628383.
3017,3628378.
3018,3628376.
.920,4967425.
749,4967471.
888,4967481.

3019,3628372

3020,3628368.
3021,3628441.
3022,3628448.
3023,3628451.

3024,3628453
3025, 3628455

3026,3628457.
3027,3628459.

901,4961885

722,4961883.
032,4961901.
133,4961900.
.847,4961899
905,4961898.
.902,4961897.
358,4961884.
811,4961870.
.900,4961880.
.464,4961881.
433,4961882.
656,4961885.
591,4961849.
.000,4961839.
1158,3625015.
.616,4961819.
1160,3625000.
.096,4961867 .
754,4962214.

358,4961825

369,4961807

849,4962495

374,4967262.
829,4967269.
525,4967317.
569,4967360.
782,4967402.
.761,4967447
842,4967498.
.633,4967508.
793,4967458.
280,4967411.
507,4967364.
876,4967306.
444,4967270.
810,4967260.
.979,4967259.
.011,4967270.
521,4967300.
511,4967350.

068,4967378

192,4967419

824,4967381.
.935,4967363
.694,4967339.
857,4967295.
346,4967270.

.150,1120.
214,1118.
682,1120.
109,1119.
.615,1117.
047,1117.
094,1119.
166,1119.
951,1120.
364,1120.
229,1118.
837,1117.
254,1119.
135,1123.
058,1128.
.799,1129.
055,1129.
.428,1130.
316,1129
215,1119.
.053,1119.
461,1148.
666,1151.
174,1152.
358,1152.
579,1153.
.448,1152.
458,1151.
507,1149.
092,1151.
675,1152.
337,1152.
641,1150.
432,1150.
798,1147.
564,1146.
177,1149.
503,1149.
692,1151.
.454,1152.
533,1150@.
141,1149.
570,1148.
.000,1151.
943,1152.
.991,1153.
100,1152.
857,1150.
314,1149.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

728,323
768,507
037,321
367,323
602,507
525,507
989,323
879,300
625,321
276,323
000,507
926,507
702,323

700,300 WASHOUT

060,323
489,323
928,323
218,300

.282,522 TOP WOOD
906,5+45.000 C
906,8+35.000 C

695,300 FL
366,323
082,300
601,300
197,300
698,300
599, 300
866,300
147,300
526,300
372,300
603,300
288,323
046,300
537,300
225,323
701,300
484,300
086,300
919,300
543,300
687,300
109, 300
765,300
060,300
443,300
108,300
643,323

FL
FL



3028,3628460.
3029, 3628541,
3030,3628540.
3031,3628540.
3032,3628536.
3033,3628533.
3034,3628531.
3035,3628525.
3036,3628521.
3037,3628602.
3038,3628609.
3039,3628616.
3040,3628620.
3041,3628622.
3042,3628625.
3043,3628626.
3044,3628626.
3045,3628626.
3046,3628700.
3047,3628699.
3048,3628699.
3049,3628697.
3050,3628691.
3051,3628687.
3052,3628682.
3053, 3628675.
3054,3628755.
3055,3628760.
3056,3628766.
3057,3628773.
3058,3628779.
3059,3628781.
3060,3628782.
3061,3628782.

3062,3628783

3063,3628852.
3064,3628851.
3065,3628851.
3066,3628848.
3067,3628843.
3068,3628836.
3069,3628830.
3070,3628824.
3071,3628818.
3072,3628881.
3073,3628887.

3074,3628893

3075,3628900.
3076,3628906.

226,4967260.
443,4967259.
525,4967270.
871,4967282.
749,4967331.
750,4967360.
145,4967385.
362,4967445.
134,4967487.
345,4967521.
544,4967463.
078,4967407.
281,4967366.
917,4967339.
756,4967309.
336,4967278.
542,4967269.
891,4967258.
516,4967258.
992,4967269.
454,4967285.
203,4967328.
143,4967381.
713,4967423.
020,4967465.
609,4967531.
638,4967568.
966,4967525.
533,4967479.
277,4967420.
306,4967364.
777,4967312.
627,4967286.
945,4967269.
.642,4967259.
536,4967259.
790,4967267.
749,4967280.
185,4967333.
282,4967388.
738,4967447.
744,4967503.
823,4967562.
607,4967621.
677,4967682.
665,4967620.
.614,4967560.
347,4967497.
655,4967440.

418,1145
632,1145
324,1149.
478,1149.
416,1151.
616,1152.
662,1151.
198,1148.
190,1147.
463,1145.
748,1146.
768,1148.
677,1149.
964,1150.
145,1149,
491,1148.
493,1148.
598,1145
676,1144.
174,1146.
131,1146.
355,1147.
041,1147.
424,1146.
399,1146.
124,1145
892,1145
882,1145.
305,1146.
874,1147.
699,1146.
660,1145.
133,1145.
538,1145
246,1144.
830,1144.
190,1146.
562,1145.
880,1145.
511,1146.
219,1146.
456,1147.
085,1146.
746,1145.
675,1145.
841,1146.
479,1146.
526,1146.
485,1146.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

.903, 300
.974,300

596,323
595, 300
678,300
352,300
702,300
412,300
024,300
232,300
685,300
698,300
968,300
043,300
267,300
224,300
367,323

.090, 300

425,300
599,323
594,300
259,300
375,300
981,300
239,300

.035, 300
.087,300

774,300
859,300
045,300
242,300
866,300
731,300

.963,323

292,300
696,300
424,323
833,300
703,300
108,300
918,300
201,300
464,300
959,300
797,300
212,300
751,300
874,300
465,300

FL
FL

FL
FL

FL
FL



3077,3628912.
3078,3628915.
3079,3628916.
3080,3628917.
3081,3628918.
3082,3628979.
3083,3628979.
3084,3628993.
3085,3628998.
3086,3629000.
3087,3628992.
3088,3628976.
3089,3628976.
3090,3628995.
3091, 3629001.
3092,3629001.
3093,3628995.
3094,3628972.
3095,3628972.
3096,3628994.
3097,3629000.
3098,3628751.
3099, 3628751.
3100,3628744.
3101,3628722.
3102,3628210.

3103,3628755

3104,3628756.
3105,3628200.
3106,3628156.
3107,3628084.
3108,3628008.

3109,3627935

3110,3627869.
3111,3627802.

3112,3627725
3113,3627648
3114,3627570

3117,3627383

3118,3627310.

3119,3627235
3120,3627158

3121,3627085.
3122,3627007.
3123,3626930.
3124,3626849.
3125,3626770.

408,4967384
617,4967345
633,4967296
814,4967268
110,4967261
590,4967261
764,4967267

367,4967267.
375,4967265.
207,4967292.

801,4967293

441,4967295.
427,4967369.
855,4967369.
059,4967369.
226,4967455.

311,4967455

820,4967456.

863,4967533

511,4967534.
781,4967533.
221,4967209.
355,4967204.

201,4967179

632,4967209.
812,4967262.
.457,4967255.
054,4967218.
357,4967280.
897,4967281.
724,4967283.
422,4967282.
.406,4967281.
793,4967282.
934,4967282.
.828,4967282.
.863,4967284.
.544,4967285.
3115,3627530.
3116,3627458.

648,4967285

248,4967284.
.465,4967285.
316,4967284.
.083,4967285.
.954,4967283.
118,4967284.
445,4967286.
523,4967286.
700,4967286.
887,4967286.

.138,1146.
.749,1146.
.719,1146.
.518,1147.
.377,1146.
.730,1148.
.974,1150.
979,1151.
096,1151.
128,1150.
.624,1151.
575,1149.
316,1148.
215,1150.
477,1149.
668,1148.
.853,1150.
352,1148.
.692,1148.
230,1149.
746,1147.
942,1143.
683,1144.
.925,1144.
276,1143.
879,1151.
657,1143,
116,1144.
094,1151.
684,1150.
182,1150.
784,1150.
880,1150.
546,1151.
577,1151.
909,1151.
154,1151.
447,1151.
.444,1151.
875,1151.
213,1151.
874,11580.
241,1149.
798,1148.
982,1147.
241,1146.
451,1145.
441,1145.
058,1146.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

431,300
429,300
964,300
978,323
036,300
907,300
565,323
936,323
324,300
533,300
220,323
134,300
405,300
479,323
545,300
719, 300
089,323
317,300
392,300
826,323
976,300
432,300
851,323
629,300
122,TOP
489,1IRS

772,TOP
117,300
971,300
835,300
805,300
636,300
173,300
464,300
299,300
209,300
665,300
850, 300
622,300
414,300
836,300
532,300
409,300
391,300
364,300
798,300
830,300
522,300

FL
FL

FL

FL

FL
FL

FL
FL

BEEHIVE
1/2 .3DEEP
780,FL RCP 18"

RCP BURIED



3126,3626692.
3127,3626655.
3128,3626616.
3129,3626612.
3130,3626670.
3131,3626714.
3132,3626797.
3133,3626892.
3134,3626975.
3135,3627046.
3136,3627116.
3137,3627157.
3138,3627235.
3139,3627309.
3140,3627385.
3141,3627444.
3142,3627512.
3143,3627569.
3144,3627637.
3145,3627703.
3146,3627767.
3147,3627836.
3148,3627914.
3149,3627989.
3150,3628064.
3151,3628137.
3152,3628189.
3153,3628161.
3154,3628107.
3155,3628041.
3156,3627970.
3157,3627893.
3158,3627819.
3159,3627737.
3160,3627660.
3161,3627590.
3162,3627519.
3163,3627457.
3164,3627382.
3165,3627310.
3166,3627239.
3167,3627166.
3168,3627090.
3169,3627023.
3170,3626954.
3171,3626882.
3172,3626814.
3173,3626750.
3174,3626688.

516,4967286
822,4967287
913,4967291
089,4967324
551,4967326
606,4967325

729,4967326.
807,4967326.
213,4967326.

407,4967325

848,4967324.

714,4967323

390,4967324.
026,4967324.
398,4967324.
766,4967323.
638,4967324.
331,4967324.
275,4967322,
095,4967322.
325,4967321.
252,4967321.
544,4967321.
635,4967321.
116,4967321.
548,4967321.
218,4967336.
387,4967357.
327,4967356.
226,4967357.
196,4967357.
213,4967356.
872,4967356.
777,4967356.
027,4967357.
073,4967358.

880,4967358

114,4967359.
178,4967359.
425,4967359.
588,4967359,
231,4967360.
516,4967360.
705,4967361.
125,4967361.
616,4967361.
275,4967363.
704,4967363.
989,4967363.

.297,1147.862,300
.052,1148.192, 300
.202,1147.767,300
.136,1147.534, 300
.101,1147.881,300
.884,1147.279, 300
205,1146.286,300
261,1145.879, 300
221,1146.083,300
.042,1146.891, 300
305,1148.097,300
.925,1148.781,300
584,1150.196, 300
230,1151.647,300
204,1152.170, 300
797,1152.247,300
399,1152.678,300
167,1152.679, 300
741,1152.146,300
175,1151.819, 300
820,1151.741, 300
301,1151.615, 300
932,1151.232,300
860,1151.069, 300
949,1151.171,300
806,1151.412,300
612,1151.819,300
398,1152.481,300
366,1152.001, 300
173,1151.931,300
063,1151.762, 300
119,1152.165, 300
181,1152.662,300
701,1152.875,300
380,1153.445,300
246,1154.307,300
.486,1154.214,300
003,1153.461, 300
664,1153.050,300
308,1152.448,300
369,1151.273,300
242,1149.812,300
262,1148. 206,300
612,1147.218,300
373,1146.495, 300
896,1146.202, 300
949,1146.909, 300
533,1147.347,300
346,1147.694,300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



3175,3626632.
3176,3626606.
3177,3626637.
3178,3626693.
3179,3626757.
3180,3626825.
3181,3626890.

989,4967364.407,1147.
938,4967390.505,1146.
527,4967403.443,1147.
667,4967400.297,1147.
974,4967398.777,1147.
894,4967398.471,1147.
905,4967398.395,1146.

692,300
892, 300
231,300
465,300
577,300
083,300
442,300

3182,3626956.
3183,3627021.
3184,3627091.
3185,3627162.
3186,3627229.

3187,3627298

3188,3627364.
3189,3627434.
3190,3627504.
3191,3627569.
3192,3627634.

3193,3627703
3194,3627769

3195,3627837.

3196, 3627905

3197,3627974.

3198,3628039

3199,3628110.
3200,3628172.

3201,3628188
3202,3628188
3203,3628195
3204,3628163
3205,3628115

3206,3628046.
3207,3627966.
3208,3627880.
3209,3627804.
3210,3627724.
3211,3627650.
3212,3627582.
3213,3627538.

3214,3627475

3215,3627409.
3216,3627341.
3217,3627270.
3218,3627201.
3219,3627128.
3220,3627061.
3221,3626988.
3222,3626910.
3223,3626837.

505,4967399.
096,4967397.
674,4967397.
528,4967396.
717,4967396.
.803,4967396.
158,4967396.
682,4967396.
476,4967396.
442,4967395.
523,4967394.
.152,4967394.
.218,4967393
571,4967393.
.671,4967394.
©13,4967394.
.932,4967394.
930,4967394.
358,4967395.
.933,4967395.
.937,4967395.
.081,4967429.
.875,4967429.
.656,4967428.
991,4967429.
195,4967429.
916,4967428.
154,4967429.
239,4967429.
820,4967429.
030,4967430.
134,4967430.
.681,4967429.
194,4967429.
904,4967429.
410,4967429.
568,4967429.
512,4967429.
305,4967430.
258,4967430.
051,4967431.
646,4967432.

413,1146.
843,1147.
041,1148.
254,1150.
435,1151.
699,1152
690,1153.
316,1154.
154,1155.
888,1156.
707,1155
223,1154.
.801,1153.
788,1153.
659,1152.
555,1152.
681,1152.
393,1152.
415,1152.
227,1152.
226,1152.
660,1153.
939,1153.
943,1153.
888,1152.
825,1152.
912,1152.
762,1153.
513,1154.
971,1155.
433,1156.
734,1156.
154,1155.
104,1153.
649,1152.
743,1152.
298,1151.
277,1149.
126,1148.
976,1147.
915,1146.
172,1146.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

896,300
514,300
489,300
177,300
667,300

.482,300

018,300
187,300
278,300
165,300

.494,300

573,300
987,300
260, 300
851,300
232,300
184,300
654,300
794,300
577,300
560, 300
190,300
083,300
029, 300
444,300
449,300
908, 300
461,300
894, 300
841,300
667,300
504, 300
282,300
742,300
596,300
090, 300
416,300
689, 300
208,300
148, 300
573,300
985, 300



3224,3626763.398,4967431.670,1147.
3225,3626688.493,4967432.639,1147.
3226,3626631.757,4967444.534,1147.
3227,3626654.984,4967470.434,1147.
3228,3626720.112,4967468.701,1147.
3229,3626768.430,4967468.764,1147.

791,300
623,300
166,300
152,300
799,300
782,300

3230,3626827.
3231,3626891.
3232,3626950.
3233,3627016.
3234,3627086.
3235,3627154.
3236,3627211.
3237,3627275.
3238,3627345.
3239,3627411.
3240,3627499.
3241,3627567.
3242,3627645.
3243,3627726.
3244,3627804.
3245,3627883.
3246,3627959.
3247,3628043.
3248,3628115.
3249,3628166.
3250,3628177.
3251,3628127.
3252,3628040.
3253,3627949.
3254,3627864.
3255,3627786.
3256,3627696.
3257,3627612.
3258,3627541.
3259,3627471.
3260,3627410.
3261,3627330.

3262,3627249

3264,3627093

3265,3627012.
3266,3626940.
3267,3626854.
3268,3626767.
3269,3626710.
3270,3626637.
3271,3626636.
3272,3626689.

966,4967469.
028,4967468.
054,4967468.
172,4967468.
117,4967467.
621,4967466.
138,4967466.

816,4967465

784,4967467.

052,4967466

410,4967465.
080,4967466.
135,4967465.
697,4967464.
732,4967464.
151,4967464.
938,4967464.
715,4967464.

784,4967464

298,4967466.
546,4967497.

175,4967508

752,4967507.
312,4967507.
151,4967508.
951,4967508.
029,4967509.
302,4967509.
336,4967509.
222,4967510.
662,4967511.
827,4967512.
.050,4967512
3263,3627168.

442,4967511

.156,4967511.
274,4967511.
862,4967512.
756,4967514.
957,4967514.
564,4967515.
806,4967521.
977,4967552.
958,4967557.

.999,1153
979,1155

.388,1153

.120,1153

632,1153

436,1146.
659,1146.
446,1146.
207,1147.
061,1148.
926,1149.
486,1151.
.878,1151.
034,1152.
.687,300
.781,300
509,1156.
992,1155.
473,1154.
018,1153.
381,1152.
603,1152.
017,1152.
.036,300
537,1152.
655,1152.
.043,300
772,1152.
920,1152.
969,1152.
676,1152.
034,1153.
856,1154.
965,1155.
062,1154.
.800, 300
263,1151.
.006,1150.
.642,1149,
774,1148.
870,1147.
197,1146.
234,1146.
053,1147.
376,1147.
350,1146.
529,1146.
739,1147.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

881,300
489,300
693,300
010,300
189,300
879,300
315,300
526,300
272,300

435,300
383,300
373,300
071,300
649,300
466,300
736,300

975,300
490,300

849,300
439,300
297,300
522,300
309, 300
457,300
066,300
989,300

533,300
738,300
605,300
095,300
011, 300
593, 300
498,300
468,300
605, 300
984,300
817,300
118, 300



3273,3626753.
3274,3626829.
3275,3626901.
3276,3626981.
3277,3627057.
3278,3627136.
3279,3627209.

3280,3627288

3281,3627359.
3282,3627429.
3283,3627469.
3284,3627524.
3285,3627589.
3286,3627659.
3287,3627729.
3288,3627798.
3289,3627864.
3290,3627935.
3291,3628002.
3292,3628081.
3293,3628172.

3294,3628165

3295,3628137.
3296,3628070.
3297,3627999.
3298,3627904.
3299,3627871.
3300,3627816.
3301,3627757.
3302,3627689.
3303,3627625.
3304,3627566.
3305,3627499.
3306,3627457.
3307,3627410.
3308,3627339.
3309,3627270.
3310,3627219.
3311,3627155.
3312,3627080.
3313,3627009.
3314,3627007.
3315,3626992.
3316,3626928.
3317,3626859.
3318,3626779.
3319,3626715.
3320,3626657.
3321,3626669.

625,4967557.
189,4967556.
312,4967556.
635,4967553.
332,4967554.
056,4967553.
046,4967554.
.902,4967554.
986,4967553.
425,4967554.
124,4967554.
999,4967554.
931,4967553.
.027,1152.
500,4967552.
579,4967552.
110,4967552.
697,4967551.
456,4967552.
675,4967552.
617,4967566.
.826,4967594.
815,4967600.
295,4967599.
868,4967599.
253,4967599.
448,4967600.
528,4967600.
936,4967599.
549,4967600.
638,4967600.
047,4967601.
208,4967602.
677,4967601.
068,4967601.
322,4967602.
446,4967602.
597,4967601.
292,4967600.
164,4967601.
820,4967601.
471,4967601.
484 ,4967601.
333,4967603.
148,4967604.
561,4967604.
395,4967605.

141,4967553

599,4967605
259,4967643

262,1147.
585,1146.
763,1146.
901,1147.
153,1147.
943,1148
323,1149.
765,1150.
982,1151.
393,1153
776,1154.
296,1154.
296,1153

524,1151.
471,1151.
862,1151.
910,1151.
555,1152.
837,1152.
110,1151.
286,1151.
991,1151.
999,1151.
884,1151.
048,1151.
320,1150.
523,1150.
947,1150.
550,1151.
865,1152.
546,1153.
073,1153.
630,1154.
866,1153.
180,1150.
468,1149.
339,1149.
148,1148.
572,1148.
670,1147.
704,1147.
782,1147.
175,1147.
074,1146.
807,1146.
222,1147.

.851,1147.
.133,1148.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

244,300
648,300
839,300
115, 300
648,300

.406, 300

562,300
370,300
674,300

.998, 300

466,300
044,300

.409,300

646,300
590, 300
145,300
180, 300
883,300
235,300
413,300
549, 300
132,300
413,300
694,300
873,300
019,300
519,300
136,300
535,300
505,300
383,300
120, 300
995,300
294,300
075, 300
830,300
799,300
278,300
742,300
138,300
618,300
569, 300
382,300
024,300
796, 300
995, 300
394,300
265,300
322,300



3322,3626721
3323,3626775
3324,3626834
3325,3626887
3326,3626945
3327,3627011
3328,3627071
3329,3627128
3330,3627183
3331,3627242
3332,3627299
3333,3627366
3334,3627430
3335,3627462
3336,3627475
3337,3627528
3338,3627600
3339,3627686
3340,3627755
3341,3627795
3342,3627844
3343,3627908
3344,3627966
3345,3628022
3346,3628077
3347,3628123
3348,3628154
3349,3628155
3350,3628116
3351, 3628070
3352,3628017
3353,3627964
3354,3627915
3355,3627869
3356,3627829
3357,3627784
3358,3627716
3359,3627644
3360,3627580
3361,3627520
3362,3627476
3363,3627424
3364,3627368
3365,3627306
3366,3627255
3367,3627205
3368,3627158
3369, 3627109
3370,3627039

.170,4967642.
.377,4967642.
.834,4967641.
.067,4967645.
.597,4967647.
.886,4967647.
.036,4967647.
.361,4967646.
.758,4967646.

.241,4967648

.494,4967649.
.275,4967650.
.850,4967652.

.254,4967653
.828,4967653

.614,4967653.
.451,4967653.
.068,4967652.
.133,4967652.
.217,4967652.
.333,4967652.
.116,4967652.
.422,4967652.
.036,4967652.
.405,4967652.
.011,4967654.
.804,4967666.
.054,4967699.
.370,4967706.
.546,4967706.
.622,4967705.
.007,4967704.

.736,4967703

.749,4967704.
.270,4967703.
.882,4967704.

.801,4967703
.688,4967703
.606,4967703

.549,4967705.
.016,4967705.
.574,4967704.
.015,4967704.
.290,4967704.

.516,4967705

.862,4967706.
.064,4967706.
.709,4967706.
.640,4967708.

484,1148.
399,1147.
968,1147.
.787,300
407,1147.
869,1147.
512,1148.
656,1149.
795,1149.
.705,1150.
237,1150.
021,1151.
138,1153.
.702,1154.
.725,1154.
.428,300
362,1152.
868,1151.
120,1150.
091,1149.
892,1149.
576,1150.
287,1151.
846,1151.
846,1151.
.078,300
200,1150.
173,1150.
730,1150.
128,1150.
130,1150.
009,1151.
.996,1150.
685,1150.
734,1150.
109, 1150.
.782,1158@.
.016,1151.
.975,1152.
899,1152.
064,1153.
360,1153.
302,1153.
456,1152.
.794,1152.
125,1152.
647,1151.
499,1150.
257,1148.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

320,1147

820,1153

310,1151

419,300
889,300
490,300

727,300
984,300
645,300
053,300
622,300
024,300
535,300
694, 300
969, 300
297,300
168,300

629,300
406,300
068,300
673,300
859, 300
736,300
568,300
661, 300
391,300

832,300
442,300
585,300
839,300
988,300
091, 300
561,300
264,300
118,300
214,300
863,300
721,300
146,300
732,300
409, 300
962,300
212,300
542,300
360,300
168, 300
365,300
323,300
833,300



3371,3626973.
3372,3626916.
3373,3626852.
3374,3626790.
3375,3626738.

3376,3626675

3377,3626633.
3378,3626632.
3379,3626669.
3380,3626715.
3381,3626771.
3382,3626837.
3383,3626917.
3384,3626931.
3385,3626935.
3386,3626973.

3387,3627055

3388,3627139.
3389,3627215.

3390,3627277

3391,3627341.

3392,3627409
3393,3627467

3394,3627521.

3395,3627575

3401,3627935
3402,3628003

3403,3628077.
3404,3628123.
3405,3628147.
3406,3628116.
3407,3628071.
3408,3628052.

3409, 3628043

3410,3627984.
3411,3627904.
3412,3627832.
3413,3627762.

3414,3627693

3415,3627620.
3416,3627552.
3417,3627483.
3418,3627420.
3419,3627360.

363,4967709.
927,4967708.
627,4967708.
107,4967709.
777,4967708.
.017,4967708.
891,4967720.

059,4967745

580,1148.
164,1148
738,1149.
721,1149.
719,1150.
587,1156.
102,1149.

.962,1149.
003,4967752.
384,4967751.
776,4967750.
773,4967749.
154,4967748.
025,4967747.
312,4967747.
381,4967747.
.782,4967747.
102,4967746.
532,4967746.
.031,4967746.
226,4967746.
.252,4967747.
.866,4967747.
026,4967747.
.349,4967745
3396,3627636.
3397,3627698.
3398,3627755.
3399,3627812.
3400,3627866.

139,1150.
559,1150.
718,1149.
329,1149.
174,1149.
987,1148.
987,1148.
869,1148.
626,1149.
525,1151.
651,1153.
849,1153.
277,1153.
370,1153.
261,1152.
081,1152.

.964,1151.
120,4967746.
742,4967744,
116,4967744.
129,4967744.
905,4967744.
.333,4967744.
.456,4967745.
285,4967746.
582,4967748.
586,4967778.
500,4967793.
642,4967792.
893,4967791.
.514,4967790.
197,4967789.
625,4967789.
183,4967790.
491,4967789.
.626,4967789
490,4967790.
748,4967791.
206,4967791.
041,4967790.
527,4967790.

114,1152.
567,1151.
011,1151.
969,1151.
268,1151.
570,1151.
590,1151.
403,1151.
206,1150.
257,1150.
567,1151.
159, 1151.
568,1152.
972,1152.
816,1152.
252,1152.
725,1152.
825,1152.

.828,1153.

045,1152.
053,1152.
311,1152.
994,1153.
©011,1153.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

267,300

.886,300

541,300
838,300
381, 300
707,300
558,300
407,300
000,300
291,300
866,300
880,300
031,300
942,300
824,300
468,300
329,300
272,300
363,300
807,300
841,300
747,300
929, 300
235,300
967,300
047,300
875,300
532,300
127,300
072,300
490,300
587,300
007,300
996,300
858,300
785,300
938,300
086,300
161,300
944,300
795,300
407,300
816,300
264,300
650,300
071,300
306,300
171,300
455,300



3420,3627294.
3421,3627232.
3422,3627167.
3423,3627096.
3424,3627031.
3425,3626964.
3426,3626904.
3427,3626845.

3428,3626783

3441,3627013

3442,3627064.
3443,3627116.
3444,3627167.
3445,3627218.
3446,3627269.
3447,3627319.
3448,3627370.
3449,3627421.
3450,3627471.
3451,3627521.
3452,3627571.
3453,3627624.
3454,3627676.

3455,3627727

3456,3627779.
3457,3627832.
3458,3627883.
3459,3627934.
3460,3627986.
3461,3628037.
3462,3628090.
3463,3628137.
3464,3628105.
3465,3628055.
3466,3628004.
3467,3627953.
3468,3627902.

903,4967788.
118,4967789.
518,4967790.
443,4967791.
166,4967791.
851,4967792.
365,4967793.
935,4967793.
.489,4967795.
3429,3626724.
3430,3626671.
3431,3626629.
3432,3626628.
3433,3626637.
3434,3626674.
3435,3626703.
3436,3626753.
3437,3626804.
3438,3626858.
3439,3626910.
3440,3626962.

476,4967796

856,4967843

965,1153.119, 300
854,1152.688,300
668,1151.584,300
513,1150.090, 300
838,1149.141,300
596,1149.133, 300
725,1149.296, 300
951,1149.658, 300
366,1149.352,300

.067,1149.036, 300
925,4967797.
840,4967812.
211,4967820.
901,4967841.
799,4967844.
464,4967844.
510,4967844.
.880,1149.852,300
339,4967843.
252,4967842.
213,4967842.
.043,4967842.
393,4967840.
147,4967838.
584,4967838.
643,4967838.
169,4967838.
619,4967839.
543,4967839.
225,4967838.
263,4967838.
385,4967838.
952,4967836.
228,4967836.
125,4967836.
.779,4967836.
995,4967836.
098,4967836.
555,4967836.
892,4967836.
253,4967836.
542,4967840.
164,4967842.
354,4967859.
557,4967898.
028,4967897.
381,4967896.
324,4967894.
680,4967894.

702,1148.706, 300
126,1148.033,300
599,1147.988,300
015,1148.282,300
104,1148.550, 300
055,1148.956, 300
818,1149.457,300

353,1150.198,300
523,1150.065,300
117,1149.929,300
©25,1149.875,300
238,1149.926,300
762,1150.285,300
712,1151.061,300
528,1151.657,300
298,1152.082,300
570,1152.487,300
947,1152.873,300
969,1152.707,300
619,1152.469,300
154,1152.645, 300
943,1153.175,300
753,1154.207,300
762,1154.861,300
222,1154.463,300
319,1154.028,300
123,1153.816,300
470,1154.333,300
538,1154.906, 300
891,1154.652,300
257,1153.929, 300
266,1153.340,300
254,1153.347,300
050,1154.930,300
433,1154.614,300
161,1154.982, 300
396,1155.476,300
828,1155.366,300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



3469,3627850.
3470,3627800.
3471,3627749.
3472,3627699.
3473,3627648.
3474,3627598.
3475,3627546.
3476,3627495
3477,3627444.
3478,3627392.
3479,3627340.
3480,3627289.
3481,3627237.
3482,3627186.
3483,3627135
3484,3627085
3485,3627034.
3486,3626984.
3487,3626932.
3488,3626882.
3489,3626831.
3490,3626778.
3491,3626728
3492,3626676.
3493,3626635
3494,3626672.
3495,3626725.
3496,3626776.
3497,3626827
3498,3626877
3499,3626927.
3500,3626978.
3501,3627030.
3502,3627081.
3503,3627133
3504,3627184.
3505,3627234.
3506,3627285.
3507,3627335.
3508,3627387.
3509,3627438.
3510,3627489.
3511,3627540.
3512,3627590.
3513,3627642.
3514,3627694.
3515,3627745.
3516,3627795
3517,3627846.

543,4967894.
.727,1155.
.792,1155.
663,4967896.
.491,1157.
297,4967898.
918,4967899.
.325,4967899
005,4967898.
343,4967899.
638,4967899.
.459,1151.
950,4967899.
803,4967898.
.932,4967900.
.004,4967901.
450,4967902.
349,4967901.
870,4967902.
397,4967902.
416,4967903.
603,4967904 .
.438,4967905
304,4967907.
.619,4967937.
565,4967972.
532,4967970.
699,4967969.
.020,4967968.
.665,4967967.
989,4967966.
370,4967967.
397,4967966.
529,4967966.
.956,4967966.
287,4967966.
582,4967966.
275,4967966.
992,4967966.
413,4967966.
963,4967966.
575,4967965.
.463,1153.
420,4967965.
.733,1154.
003,4967964.
266,4967964.
.746,4967964 .

091,4967893
659,4967895

947,4967897

629,4967899

172,4967965

710,4967965

172,4967963

.438,1153

093,1155.

676,1156.

243,1155.
386,1154.

982,1152.
537,1152.
284,1152.

520,1152.
974,1152.
790,1151.
435,1150.
157,1151.
800,1151.
373,1151.
745,1151.
747,1152.
589,1151.

.633,1151.

363,1150.
482,1150.
086,1151.
754,1152.
065,1153.
336,1153.
707,1153.
876,1152.
210,1152.
982,1151.
819,1151.
683,1151.
6065,1151.
713,1151.
791,1151.
784,1150.
856,1151.
862,1151.
315,1152.

221,1154.
498,1154.

258,1153.
368,1153.

.729,1152.
6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

223,300
218,300
745,300
734,300
080,300
805,300
534,300

.469,300

897,300
344,300
043,300
914,300
092,300
146, 300
387,300
814,300
429,300
756,300
734,300
930, 300
036,300
907, 300
360, 300
388, 300
343,300
448,300
384,300
088,300
139,300
010,300
700,300
331,300
886,300
497,300
470,300
606,300
513,300
006,300
955,300
131,300
913, 300
955, 300
895, 300
481,300
771,300
379,300
761,300
057,300
563,300



3518,3627896.
3519,3627947.
3520,3627998.
3521,3628049.
3522,3628123.
3523,3628077.
3524,3628027.

3525,3627975

3526,3627924.
3527,3627872.
3528,3627822.
3529,3627771.
3530,3627720.
3531,3627669.
3532,3627617.
3533,3627567.
3534,3627514.

3535,3627463

3536,3627413.
3537,3627361.
3538,3627310.

3539,3627259

3540,3627207.
3541,3627156.

3542,3627105

3543,3627055.
3544,3627005.
3545,3626955.

3546, 3626905

3547,3626852.
3548,3626801.
3549,3626749.

3550,3626699
3551,3626648
3552,3626683

3553,3626733.
3554,3626784.

3555, 3626835

3556,3626886.
3557,3626939.
3558,3626990.
3559,3627041.
3560,3627091.
3561,3627142.
3562,3627192.

3563,3627243

3564,3627294.
3565,3627345.
3566,3627396.

344,4967964.
062,4967964.
101,4967966.
082,4967967.
635,4967999.
687,4968020.
582,4968019.
.810,4968018.
038,4968018.
948,4968017.
409,4968017.
901,4968017.
940,4968018.
318,4968017.
764,4968017.
127,4968017.
153,4968018.
.629,4968018.
577,4968018.
100,4968019.
569,4968019.
.679,4968019.
264,4968019.
570,4968020.
.429,4968021.
346,4968021.
180,4968021.
196,4968023.
.129,4968023.
801,4968023.
826,4968023.
508,4968026.
.320,4968027.
.816,4968030.
.252,4968066.
628,4968064.
956,4968064.
.779,4968063.
935,4968062.
900,4968062.
110,4968061.
329,4968060.
715,4968060.
726,4968060.
972,4968060.
.966,4968060.
730,4968061.
398,4968061.
448,4968060.

136,1152.385,300
207,1152.124,300
535,1151.893, 300
238,1152.125,300
805,1153.074,300
439,1151.568,300
177,1150.766, 300
766,1150.581,300
686,1150.421,300
852,1150.485, 300
435,1150.815, 300
510,1151.292, 300
088,1152.045, 300
999,1152.817, 300
514,1153.603, 300
463,1154.097,300
615,1153.819, 300
657,1152.938,300
905,1151.992,300
151,1151.170, 300
287,1151.204,300
406,1151.586, 300
910,1152.060, 300
736,1151.924,300
770,1151.732,300
572,1151.757,300
995,1151.880,300
651,1152. 246,300
336,1152.982,300
635,1153.243,300
886,1152.893,300
736,1152.501, 300
846,1151.725,300
232,1151.278,300
533,1151.704,300
937,1152.394,300
466,1153.105, 300
241,1153.572,300
566,1153.433,300
029,1152.828,300
866,1152.327,300
992,1152.375,300
736,1152.472,300
496,1152.743,300
603,1152.505,300
289,1151.906, 300
689,1151.508,300
035,1151.562,300
443,1152.226, 300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



3567,3627446.
3568,3627497.
3569,3627548.
3570,3627598.
3571,3627650.
3572,3627701.
3573,3627752.
3574,3627803.

3575, 3627855

3576,3627906.
3577,3627957.
3578,3628007.
3579,3628060.

3580,3628109

3581,3628077.
3582,3628027.
3583,3627977.
3584,3627925.
3585,3627875.

3586,3627825
3587,3627775

3588,3627722.
3589,3627671.

3590,3627619

3591,3627567.
3592,3627514.
3593,3627462.
3594,3627411.
3595,3627360.
3596,3627308.

3597,3627256

3598,3627206.
3599,3627156.
3600,3627105.
3601,3627054.
3602,3627002.
3603,3626952.
3604,3626901.
3605,3626849.
3606,3626798.
3607,3626746.

3608,3626693

3609,3626642.
3610,3626671.
3611,3626722.
3612,3626774.
3613,3626825.

3614,3626875

3615,3626927.

854,4968059.
907,4968060.
006,4968059.
036,4968059.
459,4968058.
379,4968058.
324,4968059.
041,4968060.
.740,4968059
354,4968060.
443,4968059.
606,4968060.
211,4968061.
.090,4968074.
841,4968114.

515,4968113
363,4968113

469,4968115

576,1153
303,1154
967,1154
003,1154
982,1153
975,1152
528,1151
036,1150

.799,1150

378,1150
507,1150
843,1150
670,1150
639,1151
449,1151

.941,1150
.087,1150
622,4968112.
522,4968111.
.443,4968111.
.420,4968111.
906,4968111.
608,4968111.
.926,4968111.
249,4968111.
409,4968112.
831,4968112.
304,4968112.
662,4968112.
373,4968113.
.511,4968114.
255,4968113.
079,4968112.
512,4968113.
154,4968113.
715,4968113.
.988,1153.
166,4968117.
560,4968118.
732,4968119.
637,4968121.
.934,4968122.
977,4968124.
685,4968165.
841,4968163.
644,4968162.
341,4968161.
.808,4968160.
838,4968159.

111,1150
827,1150.
812,1150.
603,1151.
873,1152.
736,1154.
719,1155.
276,1155.
286,1155.
383,1154.
897,1153.
914,1152.
600,1152.
093,1152.
263,1152.
280,1153.
209,1154.
255,1153.
568,1153.

891,1154.
656,1155.
060,1154.
464,1153.
740,1152.
189,1151.
313,1152.
124,1153.
374,1154.
602,1155.
553,1155.
239,1155.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

.235,300
.162, 300
.817,300
.740,300
.626,300
.339,300
.176,300
.597,300
.238,300
.233,300
.238,300
.384,300
.842,300
.596, 300
.369, 300
.642,300
.542,300
.297,300
315,300
490,300
095,300
409, 300
189,300
601,300
865,300
063,300
287,300
295,300
492,300
022,300
269,300
963,300
791,300
265,300
725,300
520,300
998,300
784,300
487,300
757,300
342,300
277,300
908,300
443,300
216,300
254,300
509,300
652,300
201,300



3616, 3626980.
3617,3627031.
3618,3627081.
3619,3627133.
3620,3627185.
3621,3627237.
3622,3627287.
3623,3627339.
3624,3627389.
3625,3627440.
3626,3627491.
3627,3627542.
3628,3627593.
3629,3627644.
3630,3627694.
3631,3627744.
3632,3627795.
3633,3627847.
3634,3627898.
3635,3627949.
3636,3628000.
3637,3628052.

3638,3628103

3639,3628090.
3640,3628039.
3641,3627989.
3642,3627936.
3643,3627886.
3644,3627835.
3645,3627783.
3646,3627731.
3647,3627679.
3648,3627581.
3649,3627530.
3650,3627479.
3651,3627429.
3652,3627376.
3653,3627325.
3654,3627274.
3655,3627221.
3656,3627170.
3657,3627119.
3658,3627069.
3659,3627017.
3660, 3626967.

3661,3626915
3662,3626863

3663,3626811.
3664,3626760.

593,4968158
268,4968158
423,4968158
895,4968157
832,4968157

093,4968157.
775,4968157.
140,4968157.
589,4968157.
542,4968157.
457,4968157.
483,4968155.
118,4968155.
347,4968154.
423,4968154.
880,4968152.
181,4968154.

483,4968153

701,4968155.
930,4968154.
399,4968155.
534,4968155.
.695,49681690.
598,4968209.
979,4968210.
893,4968210.
818,4968209.
758,4968210.
584,4968211.
486,4968210.
512,4968209.
765,4968209.
464,4968209.
375,4968209.
140, 4968209.
141,4968209.
707,4968209.
391,4968209.
779,4968210.
938,4968209.
342,4968210.
707,4968210.
046,4968211.
814,4968212.
010,4968214.
.998,4968215.
.970,4968216.
238,4968219.
470,4968220.

.101,1154.
.569,1154.
.004,1155
.204,1155.
.405,1154.
193,1153
116,1152.
060,1152.
273,1153.
461,1153.
241,1154.
494,1155.
088,1155.
147,1155.
027,1153
760,1152.
563,1150@.
.921,1150.
332,1150.
507,1150.
351,1151.
887,1151.
781,1152.
073,1153.
578,1152.
115,1152.
790,1151
842,1151.
979,1150@.
202,1151.
552,1152.
951,1153
483,1155
625,1155
319,1154.
875,1153.
350,1153.
923,1153.
077,1153.
875,1154.
246,1155.
223,1156.
791,1156.
249,1154.
569,1152.
107,1153.
447,1153.
874,1153.
741,1153.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

733,300
958,300

.737,300

437,300
186,300

.206, 300

719,300
665,300
198,300
922,300
728,300
280,300
695,300
169, 300

.655, 300

180, 300
857,300
346,300
352,300
813,300
369, 300
817,300
367,300
406,300
850, 300
789,300

.793, 300

047,300
724,300
237,300
443,300

.891, 300
.420,300
.073,300

261,300
751,300
257,300
347,300
880,300
699, 300
753,300
713,300
364,300
469,300
948,300
166,300
585, 300
344,300
221,300



3665,3626710.
3666,3626659.
3667,3626620.
3668,3626667.
3669,3626718.
3670,3626770.
3671,3626821.
3672,3626871.

3673,3626923

3674,3626974.
3675,3627024.
3676,3627075.
3677,3627126.
3678,3627177.
3679,3627228.
3680,3627279.
3681,3627332.
3682,3627382.
3683,3627434.
3684,3627486.
3685,3627538.
3686,3627589.
3687,3627640.

3688,3627693

3691,3627847

313,4968222
993,4968222
588,4968254

845,4968272.
615,4968271.
500,4968270.

418,4968268

999,4968268.
.071,4968267.
477,4968266.
489,4968266.
438,4968266.

632,4968265

687,4968264.

867,4968263
725,4968263
676,4968263

727,4968264.
673,4968263.
047,4968264.

807,4968263
517,4968263
506,4968263

.440,4968264.
3689,3627744.
3690,3627795.
.432,4968263.
3692,3627898.
3693,3627951.
3694,3628004.
3695,3628055.
3696,3628106.
3697,3628030.
3698,3627979.
3699,3627928.
3700,3627877.
3701,3627825.
3702,3627772.
3703,3627722.
3704,3627670.
3705,3627619.
3706,3627566.
3707,3627516.
3708,3627465.
3709,3627414.
3710,3627363.
3711,3627313.
3712,3627261.
3713,3627210.

636,4968263
920,4968263

853,4968263

560,4968264.
396,4968265.

031,4968265

205,4968267.
094,4968314.
772,4968313.
049,4968314.
163,4968313.

909,4968313

938,4968313.

240,4968313

630,4968314.
338,4968314.
612,4968314.
328,4968314.
034,4968314.

315,4968313

617,4968314.

395,4968313

772,4968314.
754,4968314.

.837,1152
.979,1152
.233,1151
315,1151
868,1151
294,1151
.811,1150
509,1150
552,1150
860,1151.097, 300
797,1152.529,300
518,1154.509, 300
.113,1156.171, 300
266,1156.665,300
.856,1156.699, 300
.780,1156.025, 300
.935,1155.052, 300
415,1154.470, 300
977,1154.285,300
407,1154.690,300
.760,1155.692, 300
.893,1156.229, 300
.969,1155.604,300
157,1154.188, 300
.990,1152.681,300
.875,1151.879, 300
544,1151.904, 300
.636,1152.420,300
003,1153.377,300
116,1153.526, 300
.475,1153.604,300
792,1153.770,300
782,1154.935,300
879,1154.920, 300
302,1154.479,300
246,1154.402,300
.256,1154.190, 300
456,1154.237,300
.786,1155.043,300
429,1155.802,300
680,1156.260, 300
434,1155.802, 300
251,1155.285,300
467,1155.185, 300
.737,1155.232,300
231,1155.739, 300
.990,1156.561, 300
049,1157.429,300
844,1156.768,300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

.809, 300
.417,300
.428,300
.064,300
.322,300
.103, 300
.813, 300
.503, 300
.380,300



3714,3627160.
3715,3627107.
3716,3627056.
3717,3627004.
3718,3626953.
3719,3626903.
3720,3626852.
3721,3626801.
3722,3626750.
3723,3626697.
3724,3626646.
3725,3626612.
3726,3626661.
3727,3626711.
3728,3626764.
3729,3626815.
3730,3626865.
3731,3626915.
3732,3626966.
3733,3627016.
3734,3627069.
3735,3627120.
3736,3627171.
3737,3627224.

3738,3627275

3739,3627326.
3740,3627377.
3741,3627429.
3742,3627480.
3743,3627531.
3744,3627581.
3745,3627632.
3746,3627682.
3747,3627733.
3748,3627783.
3749,3627834.
3750,3627886.
3751,3627937.
3752,3627988.
3753,3628039.
3754,3628091.
3755,3628092.
3756,3628042.
3757,3627991.

3758,3627939

3759,3627889.
3760,3627837.
3761,3627784.
3762,3627734.

182,4968315.
443,4968317.
213,4968317.
697,4968317.
376,4968318.
.808,1148.
512,4968318.
561,4968320.
340,4968322.
316,4968322.
613,4968324.
179,4968360.

252,4968318

339,4968373

237,4968366

363,4968363

894,4968365

292,4968363

572,4968363

281,4968363
065,4968363

459,4968407

315,1154.
320,1153.
240,1151.
593,1150.
579,1149.

963,1148.
286,1148
382,1149.
838,1149.
477,1149,
784,1148.

.930,1148.
882,4968372.
881,4968370.
400,4968369.
466,4968369.
839,4968368.
742,4968368.
897,4968367.
523,4968367.
.811,1151.
745,4968365.
017,4968364.
.428,4968364 .
904,4968364.
018,4968364.
.665,1156.
883,4968364.
321,4968364.
.024,1154.
153,4968364.
263,4968364.
.796,1154,
.417,1154.
553,4968363.
.662,1154.
.658,1154.
899,4968364.
675,4968365.
697,4968366.
259,4968400.
021,4968408.
.006,1154.
.988,4968407.
559,4968407.
766,4968407.
637,4968408.
088,4968408.

390,1148.
782,1147.
843,1147.
348,1147.
745,1147.
284,1148.
379,1149.
270,1150.

599,1153
948,1154.
402,1155.
484,1155.
096,1156.

047,1155.
762,1154.

195,1154.
717,1154.

642,1155.

608,1155.
137,1155.
379,1155.
484,1154.
051,1154.

196,1153.
471,1153.
232,1154.
242,1153.
792,1153.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

978,300
037,300
451,300
321,300
351,300
923,300
691,300

.854,300

469,300
773,300
551, 300
191,300
536,300
229,300
853,300
710,300
791,300
960,300
493,300
197,300
153,300
461,300

.067,300

797,300
577,300
595, 300
040,300
333,300
459,300
562,300
304,300
582,300
639,300
661,300
557,300
137,300
892,300
376,300
306,300
659,300
103,300
795,300
814,300
175,300
199, 300
562,300
108,300
276,300
035,300



3763,3627682.
3764,3627628.
3765,3627576.
3766,3627524.
3767,3627473.
3768,3627423.
3769,3627372.
3770,3627321.
3771,3627270.
3772,3627218.
3773,3627167.
3774,3627116.
3775,3627065.
3776,3627013.
3777,3626962.
3778,3626909.
3779,3626857.
3780,3626805.
3781,3626755.
3782,3626702.
3783,3626651.
3784,3626682.
3785,3626732.
3786,3626781.
3787,3626830.
3788,3626881.
3789,3626933.
3790,3626985.
3791,3627035.
3792,3627087.
3793,3627137.
3794,3627188.
3795,3627239.
3796,3627292.
3797,3627343.
3798,3627394.
3799,3627445.
3800,3627496.
3801,3627547.
3802,3627598.
3803,3627650.
3804,3627701.
3805,3627669.
3806,3627619.
3807,3627569.
3808,3627517.
3809,3627466.

3810,3627415

3811,3627365.

457,4968409.
971,4968409.
444,4968409.
649,4968409.
506,4968409.
500,4968410.
716,4968409.
998,4968410.
236,4968411.
336,4968411.
171,4968411.
018,4968412.
262,4968412.
423,4968412.

363,4968413
776,4968413

801,4968455

174,4968455

475,1153.017,300
236,1152.979,300
869,1153.076,300
872,1153.730,300
737,1155.248,300
052,1156.397, 300
780,1155.224,300
348,1154.091,300
222,1153.564,300
096,1153.034, 300
570,1151.999, 300
131,1150.774,300
373,1149.827,300
840,1149.015, 300

.621,1148.331,300
.749,1147.811,300
222,4968414.
597,4968416.
485,4968417.
562,4968419.
837,4968420.
404,4968460.
408,4968459.
024,4968447.
788,4968454.
898,4968458.
470,4968457.
574,4968457.
930,4968456.
282,4968456.

200,1147.557,300
359,1147.529, 300
946,1147.501, 300
077,1147.739,300
016,1147.393,300
575,1148.052,300
509,1147.837,300
504,1147.418,300
575,1147.614,300
489,1148.171, 300
115,1148.537,300
291,1148.994, 300
865,1149.695, 300
400,1150.199, 300

.992,1150.952,300
225,4968455.
862,4968456.
.704,1152.171,300
287,4968455.
183,4968455.
537,4968455.
649,4968454.
369,4968454.
930,4968454.
545,4968455.
861,4968454.
729,4968495.
652,4968496.
034,4968496.
082,4968497.
331,4968497.
.601,4968497.
216,4968497.

905,1151.5690, 300
111,1151.782,300

241,1152.960, 300
723,1154.323,300
546,1154.696,300
776,1153.487,300
393,1152.603,300
870,1152.165, 300
104,1151.927,300
711,1151.725,300
580,1151.728,300
329,1151.943,300
623,1152.207,300
704,1152.707,300
621,1153.223,300
963,1153.461, 300
952,1152.800, 300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



3812,3627314
3813,3627264
3814,3627213
3815,3627162
3816,3627111
3817,3627060
3818,3627009
3819, 3626957
3820,3626906
3821,3626855
3822,3626803
3823,3626752
3824,3626701
3825,3626651
3826,3626603
3827,3626647
3828,3626698
3829,3626748
3830,3626798
3831, 3626851
3832,3626901
3833,3626952
3834,3627003
3835,3627054
3836,3627105
3837,3627156
3838,3627208
3839,3627259
3840,3627310
3841,3627360
3842,3627412
3843,3627463
3844,3627515
3845,3627565
3846,3627616
3847,3627669
3848,3627720
3849,3627770
3850,3627733
3851,3627682
3852,3627631
3853,3627581
3854,3627531
3855,3627480
3856,3627428
3857,3627377
3858,3627327
3859,3627275
3860,3627223

.269,4968497.
.187,4968497.
.962,4968497.
.368,4968497.
.121,4968498.
.536,4968499.
.737,4968499,
.218,4968499.
.463,4968500.
.391,4968500.
.373,4968504.
.401,4968508 .
.745,1149
.087,4968511.
.939,4968530.
.680,4968556.
.117,4968554.
.876,1150.
.820,4968552.
.179,4968551.
.736,4968551.,
.549,4968551.
.745,4968550.
.443,4968550.
.135,4968549.
.833,1151.
.080,4968548.
.246,4968548.
.969,1152.
.721,4968546.
.439,4968546.
.698,4968547.
.058,4968546.
.552,4968546.
.046,4968548.
.269,4968548.
.394,1152.
.814,4968557.
.038,4968592.
.059,1153.
.791,4968598.
.926,1154.
.208,4968599.

.269,4968509

.354,4968553

.659,4968548

.111,4968546

.309,4968548

.424,4968598
.324,4968598

.119,4968599

630,1151.
723,1151.
792,1151.
924,1151.
763,1151.
038,1150.
190,1150.
590, 1150.
433,1150.
586,1149.
187,1148.
287,1148.

962,1148.
766,1148.
346,1150.
813,1150.

786,1150.
460,1151.
278,1152.
673,1152.
486,1152.
515,1152.
892,1151.

633,1151.
025,1151.

917,1153.
967,1153.
202,1153
841,1153.
845,1153.
478,1153.
576,1153.

005,1152.
045,1153.

717,1154.

505,1154.

.707,1154.
.869,4968599.
.666,4968599.,
.207,4968600.
.374,4968600.
.311,4968600.

344,1154.
505,1154.
409,1153.
395,1152.
406,1151.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

929,300
441,300
312,300
231,300
062,300
870,300
714,300
293,300
088,300
305,300
710,300
626,300

.058, 300

525,300
043,300
210,300
644,300
098,300
513, 300
817,300
475,300
149,300
472,300
740,300
885,300
293,300
281,300
719,300
308,300
268,300
516,300

.406,300

339,300
104,300
090, 300
013,300
687,300
374,300
259,300
950, 300
197,300
005,300
105,300
356,300
443,300
349,300
662,300
587,300
250,300



3861,3627172.
3862,3627120.
3863,3627069.
3864,3627019.
3865,3626968.

3866,3626915
3867,3626865

3868,3626814.
3869,3626761.
3870,3626709.
3871,3626659.
3872,3626599.
3873,3626647.
3874,3626697.
3875,3626748.
3876,3626798.
3877,3626848.
3878,3626900.
3879,3626951.
3880,3627002.
3881,3627055.
3882,3627106.
3883,3627156.
3884,3627207.
3885,3627258.
3886,3627308.
3887,3627359.
3888,3627411.
3889,3627462.
3890,3627508.
3891,3627470.
3892,3627418.
3893,3627367.
3894,3627316.
3895,3627266.

3896,3627215

3897,3627165.

3898,3627113

3899,3627063.
3900,3627012.
3901,3626961.
3902,3626911.
3903,3626860.

3904,3626809

3909,3626843

513,4968600.
247,4968601.
508,4968602.
084,4968602.
841,4968602.
.912,4968603
.425,4968604 .

153,4968605

369,4968606.
991,4968608.
583,4968609.
644,4968641.
202,4968659.
395,4968658.
448,4968656.
486,4968655.
901,4968654.
026,4968653.
002,4968653.
312,4968652.
246,4968652.
251,4968651.
631,4968651.
718,4968650.
375,4968649.
885,4968650.
993,4968649.

821,4968648

300,4968648.
900,4968667 .
691,4968701.
352,4968702.
357,4968702.

107,4968703

055,4968703.
.974,4968703
563,4968704.
.917,4968703.
144,4968704.
780,4968705.
708,4968705.

545,4968705

781,4968706.
.658,4968707
3905, 3626757.
3906,3626706.
3907,3626743.
3908,3626793.

176,49687608.
689,4968710.
151,4968744.
122,4968742.
.816,4968741.

826,1150.
540,1149.
385,1150.
703,11580.
452,1149.
.604,1150.
068,1150.
.310,1150.
287,1150.
118,115e.
440,1150.
396,1148.
461,1148.
188,1149.
218,1149.
403,1148.
695,1148.
217,1148.
269,1148.
329,1148.
483,1148.
515,1148.
312,1149.
741,11580.
231,1151.
100,1153.
736,1154.
.994,1155
688,1155.
539,1156.
009,1157.
020,1157.
974,1154.
.079,1152.
434,1150.
.906,1149
169,1148.
852,1147.
073,1147.
295,1147.
212,1147.
.870,1147.
975,1147.
.922,1148.
272,1148.
163,1148.
503,1148.
503,1148.
562,1148.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

232,300
945,300
310,300
351,300
998,300
236,300
901,300
354,300
018,300
295,300
477,300
842,300
528,300
064,300
194,300
982,300
771,300
680,300
302,300
166, 300
269,300
661,300
165, 300
151, 300
632,300
281,300
962,300

.922,300

989, 300
259,300
563, 300
207,300
732,300
335,300
552,300

.343,300

445,300
991, 300
648,300
515,300
503,300
738,300
867,300
223,300
579,300
144,300
442,300
683,300
344,300



3910,3626895.
3911,3626945.
3912,3626906.
3913,3626855.
3914,3626804.
3915,3626754.
3916,3626702.
3917,3626651.
3918,3626610.
3919,3626659.
3920,3626709.
3921,3626759.
3922,3626809.
3923,3626861.
3924,3626913.
3925,3626878.
3926,3626828.
3927,3626776.
3928,3626725.
3929,3626675.
3930,3626624.
3931,3626586.
3932,3626636.
3933,3626686.
3934,3626739.
3935,3626789.
3936,3626840.
3937,3626821.
3938,3626769.
3939,3626716.
3940,3626666.
3941, 3626616.

3942,3626604

3943,3626646.

3944,3626689

3945,3626728.
3946,3626692.

3947,3626743

3948,3626794.
3949,3626847.
3950,3626894.
3951,3626947.
3952,3626997.
3953,3627046.
3954,3627094.
3955,3627143.
3956,3627190.
3957,3627232.

3958,3627307

501,4968741.
937,4968743.
703,4968778.
751,4968779.
677,4968780.
202,4968781.
882,4968782.
955,4968790.
318,4968821.
.809,1148.796, 300
803,4968830.
840,4968828.
850,4968827.
467,4968826.
044,4968824.
834,4968868.
840,4968869.
404,4968871.
551,4968872.
466,4968874 .
474,4968881.
529,4968914.
345,4968926.
.803,1150.179, 300
264,4968921.
309,4968920.
850,4968919.
327,4968965.
058,4968967.
337,4968969.
.906,1149.874,300
.854,1149.692,300
.842,4968930.
500,4968899.
.848,4968873.
008,4968840.
987,4968580.
.445,4968578.
879,4968578.
363,4968574.
444,4968556.
066,4968557.
443,4968556.
343,4968541.
530,4968526.
103,4968510.
126,4968487.
164,4968459.
.323,4968436.

745,4968833

699,4968923

384,4968973
303,4968978

126,1147.630,300
558,1147.159, 300
210,1148.090, 300
294,1149.030, 300
014,1149.645,300
741,1149.437,300
977,1148.481,300
219,1147.567,300
780,1147.451,300

427,1149.585, 300
913,1150.338,300
274,1150.395,300
505,1149.576,300
937,1149.033,300
349,1149.115,3600
841,1149.717,300
279,1150.470,300
533,1150.402,300
516,1149.574,300
356,1148.989, 300
037,1149.122,300
269,1149.719, 300

730,1150.748,300
327,1150.123,300
204,1148.987,300
922,1149.281, 300
012,1150.247,300
506,1150.361, 300

165,1149.487,300
602,1149.371, 300
206,1149.793,300
287,1150.159, 300
940,1151.284,300
157,1150.606, 300
160,1150.657,300
348,1151.780,300
782,1152.404,300
660,1152.130, 300
404,1152.483, 300
678,1152.611, 300
289,1151.922,300
071,1151.322,300
321,1151.337,300
101,1151.901, 300
230,1152.956, 300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



3959,3627359.
3960,3627403.
3961,3627444.
3962,3627485.
3963,3627528.
3964,3627580.
3965,3627630.
3966,3627680.
3967,3627729.
3968,3627778.
3969,3627829.
3970,3627879.
3971,3627930.
3972,3627980.
3973,3628031.
3974,3628081.
3975,3628131.
3976,3628133.
3977,3628138.
3978,3628141.
3979,3628144.
3980,3628142.
3981, 3628141.
3982,3628144.
3983,3628148.
3984,3628154.
3985,3628159.
3986,3628166.
3987,3628171.
3988,3628175.
3989,3628181.
3990,3628187.
3991,3628191.
3992,3628197.
3993,3628202.
3994,3628207.
3995,3628211.
3996,3628215
3997,3628219
3998,3630320.
3999,3630319.
4000,3625187.
4001, 3625155
4002,3625104.
4003,3625089.
4004,3625087 .
4005,3625085.
4006,3625084 .
4007,3625083

033,4968429.
758,4968401.
440,4968370.
414,4968339.
827,4968311.
718,4968306.
062,4968318.
629,4968328.
377,4968340.
262,4968353.
172,4968359.
632,4968348.
383,4968342.
774,4968339.
414,4968340.
083,4968349.

235,4968345

903,4968339.
376,4968287.
383,4968237.

130,4968185

289,4968134.
854,4968084.
696,4968032.
909,4967981.
702,4967930.
563,4967880.
160,4967829.
235,4967779.
989,4967728.

770,4967675

064,4967624.
920,4967574.
746,4967524.

166,4967473

827,4967421.
441,4967370.
.350,4967319.
.367,4967268
994,4960905.
933,4960656.
667,4967260.
.909,4967280.
830,4967282.
017,4967331.
065,4967401.
104,4967453.
176,4967504.
.902,4967555

391,1154.
266,1156.
022,1156.
394,1155.
178,1155.
990,1156.
520,1156.
410,1155.
360,1155.
575,1154.
496,1155.
018,1155.
018,1154.
247,1155.
524,1155.
289,1155.
.612,1155.
719,1155.
628,1154.
605,1154.
.064,1154.
223,1154.
115,1154.
123,1155.
350,1155.
284,1155.
392,1154.
186,1153.
239,1152.
313,1152.
.809,1152.
549,1152.
752,1152.
628,1152.
.983,1153
181,1154.
459,1153.
511,1152.
.468,1151.
187,1127.
306,1125.
835,1145.
455,1143.
.456,300

056,1143

656,1143.
300,1143.
956,1144.
707,1144,
.482,1145.

285,300
315,300
333,300
371,300
334,300
263,300
194,300
731,300
147,300
734,300
107,300
294,300
807,300
536,300
702,300
121, 300
408,300
499, 300
634,300
661,300
993,300
755,300
654,300
203,300
351,300
858,300
717,300
353,300
527,300
236,300
302,300
451,300
645,300
909,300

.592,300

078,300
633,300
653,300
811,300
920,323
552,323
117,CPT
529,300

852,300
364,300
039,300
734,300
599,300

CL
CL
CL
CcL
CL
CL
cL
CL
CL
CL
CL
CcL
CL
CL
CcL
CL
CcL
CL
CcL
CcL
CL
CcL

DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR
DR

1/2IRS .5DEEP

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



4008,3625081.
4009, 3625079.
4010, 3625076.
4011,3625074.
4012,3625074.
4013,3625073.
4014,3625072.
4015, 3625072,
4016, 3625072,
4017,3625070.
4018, 3625069.

4019,3625063

4026,3625055

4027,3625055.
4028,3625054.
4029, 3625053.
4030, 3625006 .
4031,3625006.

4032,3625007

4033,3625008.
4034,3625008.

4035,3625008

4036,3625010.
4037,3625009.
4038,3625010.
4039,3625011.
4040,3625011.
4041,3625012.
4042,3625012.
4043,3625011.
4044,3625012.
4045,3625014.
4046,3625014.
4047,3625014.
4048,3625013.
4049,3625013.
4050,3625014.
4051,3625014.
4052,3625014.
4053,3625016.
4054,3625019.
4055, 3625018.
4056,3625018.

885,4967605.
449,4967657.
962,4967708.
550,4967758.
113,4967810.
.437,1150.653,300
643,4967924.
.464,1149.804, 300
803,4968053.
349,4968106.
160,4968156.
.014,4968332.
4020,3625061.
4021,3625060.
4022,3625058.
4023,3625057.
4024,3625056.
4025,3625055.

793,4967873

477,4967975

183,4968383

371,4968865

888,4968795

899,4968335
602,4968285

299,4967965
460,4967913
476,4967863

543,1146.556,300
409,1147.529, 300
409,1148.978, 300
721,1150.463,300
036,1151.076, 300

262,1150.403,300

559,1149.262, 300
185,1149.258, 300
534,1149.739, 300
101,1148.685,300

.427,1149.445,300
536,4968433.
165,4968483.
308,4968536.
569,4968587.
989,4968638.
.726,4968688.
248,4968739.
683,4968789.
.816,1154.842,300
372,4968846.
.756,1154.875, 300
.665,4968744.
001,4968693.
282,4968643.
.925,4968592.
035,4968539.
993,4968488.
858,4968437.
534,4968386.
.694,1150.170, 300
.672,1150.155, 300
234,4968235.
928,4968184.
758,4968133.
377,4968082.
385,4968066.
868,4968016.
.950,1151.436, 300
.824,1152.057,300
.748,1152.402,300
714,4967811.
786,4967760.
337,4967709.
262,4967658.
667,4967570.
818,4967520.

810,1150.901, 300
771,1152.393,300
990,1153.534,300
924,1154.779, 300
832,1156.527,300
961,1157.297,300
339,1157.102,300
946,1156.507,300

937,1153.388,300

818,1155.926,300
810,1156.177,300
216,1155.508, 300
146,1154.115, 300
518,1153.470,300
363,1153.497,300
724,1152.701,300
815,1151.111, 300

538,1151.242,300
238,1152.217,300
694,1151.861,300
073,1151.061,300
873,1151.059, 300
208,1151.143, 300

©18,1153.118,300
674,1153.015,300
932,1151.149,300
801,1149.565,300
859,1147.873,300
189,1146.233,300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



4057,3625018.
4058,3625018.
4059,3625002.
4060,3624952.
4061,3624902.
4062,3624852.
4063,3624801.
4064,3624751.
4065,3624700.
4066,3624649.
4067,3624599.
4068,3624549.

4069,3624499

673,4967401.
346,4967343.
954,4967277 .
751,4967276.
539,4967277.
371,4967278.
799,4967280.
785,4967280.
258,4967282.
524,4967282.
248,4967283.
169,4967284.
.742,4967303.
4070,3624544.
4071,3624609.
4072,3624660.
4073,3624710.
4074,3624783.
4075,3624833.
4076,3624883.
4077,3624928.
4078,3624934.
4079,3624933.
4080,3624934.
4081,3624934.
4082,3624933.
4083,3624932.
4084,3624932.
4085,3624931.
4086,3624930.
4087,3624930.
4088,3624930.
4089,3624930.
4090, 3624929,
4091, 3624928.
4092,3624928.
4093, 3624928.
4094,3624926.
4095, 3624926.
4096,3624925.
4097,3624924.
4098,3624924.
4099, 3624880.
4100,3624881.
4101,3624881.
4102,3624882.
4103,3624882.
4104,3624883.
4105,3624883.

516,4967333

273,1144.
544,1145.
950,1144.,
270,1145.
607,1147.
211,1149.
894,1152.
787,1155.
516,1159.
815,1163
564,1166.
537,1168.
064,1169.

.876,1168.
451,4967331.
332,4967331.
672,4967329.
350,4967328.
407,4967327.
566,4967325.
886,4967348.
485,4967399.
676,4967449.
215,4967499.
008,4967551.
218,4967602.
523,4967652.
041,4967704.
413,4967755.
470,4967807.
466,4967857.
133,4967909.
199,4967960.
828,4968011.
731,4968106.
296,4968157.
047,4968209.
635,4968260.
436,4968311.
560,4968362.
550,4968413.
226,4968464.
264,4968440.
096,4968390.
638,4968339.
153,4968287.
957,4968236.
051,4968185.
442,4968133.

792,1167.
195,1164.
303,1160.
261,1154.
061,1151.
975,1149.
446,1147.
182,1147.
522,1148.
973,1149.
342,1151.
522,1153.
914,1154.
510,1154.
883,1156.
263,1156.
967,1155.
635,1156.
197,1155
260,1155.
955,1157.
073,1157.
170,1156.
149,1154.
384,1151
748,11580.
391,115@.
778,1150.
552,1148.
068,1149.
178,1151.
119,1153.
414,1156.
287,1159.
174,1160.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

846,300
210,300
997,300
989, 300
631,300
749,300
470,300
582,300
734,300

.459,300

696,300
892,300
903,300
324,300
022,300
642,300
418,300
336,300
267,300
195, 300
467,300
401,300
216,300
560,300
370,300
184,300
738,300
934,300
271,300
802,300
879,300
055, 300

.847,300

210,300
392,300
896,300
419,300
193, 300

.866,300

878,300
683,300
757,300
532,300
596,300
083,300
197,300
082,300
081,300
172,300



4106,3624884,
4107,3624884.
4108,3624885.
4109, 3624885.
4110,3624886.
4111,3624886.
4112,3624887.
4113,3624887.
4114,3624887.
4115,3624888.
4116,3624887.
4117,3624885.
4118,3624884.
4119,3624884.
4120,3624840.
4121,3624839.
4122,3624836.
4123,3624831.
4124,3624828.
4125,3624825.
4126,3624823.
4127,3624823.
4128,3624823
4129,3624822.
4130,3624821.
4131,3624820.
4132,3624820.
4133,3624820.
4134,3624819
4135,3624819.
4136,3624819.
4137,3624819.
4138,3624818.
4139,3624766.
4140,3624767.
4141,3624767.
4142,3624767.
4143,3624767
4144,3624768.
4145,3624769.
4146,3624769.
4147,3624770.
4148,3624771.
4149,3624771.
4150,3624772.
4151,3624771.
4152,3624768.
4153,3624767.
4154,3624767.

354,4968082.
771,4968030.
421,4967980.
727,4967929.
569,4967878.
460,4967828.
122,4967776.

034,4967725

971,4967675.

445,4967618

580,4967568.
361,4967517.
449,4967466.
838,4967416.
750,4967439.
308,4967490.
696,4967541.
033,4967592.
035,4967642.
209,4967694.
717,4967744.
817,4967795.
.084,4967845
387,4967896.
620,4967946.
956,4967997.
215,4968047.
365,4968098.
.303,4968149.
371,4968202.
210,4968252.
086,4968304.
702,4968354.
505,4968285.
038,4968216.
126,4968165.
591,4968114.
.650,4968063.
927,4968012.
704,4967962.
898,4967911.
333,4967861.
170,4967811.
675,4967759.

101,4967709

607,4967558

592,4967507.

189,1159.
938,1158.
010,1158.
028,1159.
456,1158.
003,1158.
571,1158.
.674,1157.
556,1157.
.909,1157.
577,1156.
776,1153.
456,1151.
249,1149.
902,1153.
938,1156.
173,11680.
232,1162.
929,1161.
216,1161.
558,1162.
220,1161.
.780,1160.
838,1161.
953,1160.
174,1160.
603,1159.
263,1159.
419,1159.
143,1158.
411,1155.
391,1152.
645,1150.
147,1153.
895,1156.
281,1157.
913,1158.
551,1158.
633,1159.
337,1160.
639,1161.
638,1162.
035,1163.
773,1165.
.429,1164.
521,4967659.
722,4967608.

313,1163
797,1163

.410,1165
835,1165.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

264,300
110,300
777,300
021, 300
195,300
150,300
424,300
929,300
894,300
823,300
052,300
550,300
251,300
861,300
064,300
393,300
913,300
526,300
397,300
438,300
031,300
308,300
887,300
135,300
954,300
260,300
830,300
943,300
860,300
275,300
646,300
958,300
562,300
190, 300
053,300
842,300
447,300
104, 300
155,300
488,300
772,300
393,300
473,300
039,300
499, 300

.044,300
.616, 300
.448,300

275,300



4155,3624768.
4156,3624770.
4157,3624754.
4158,3624708.
4159,3624702.
4160,3624703.
4161,3624702.
4162,3624702.
4163,3624702.
4164,3624701.
4165,3624700.
4166,3624699.
4167,3624699.
4168,3624699.
4169, 3624700.
4170,3624656.

4171,3624645

4172,3624646.
4173,3624647.
4174,3624647.
4175,3624648.

4176,3624648

4177,3624649.

4178,3624649

4179,3624650.
4180,3624652.
4181,3624656.
4182,3624658.
4183,3624617.
4184,3624604.
.306,4967445.
778,4967547.
544,4967598.
.997,4967649.
4189,3624582.
4190, 3624551.
4191,3624551.
4192,3624550.

4185,3624604

4186,3624604.
4187,3624604.

4188,3624603

4193, 3624550

4194,3624552.
4195, 3624552,
4196,3624501.
4197,3624495.
4198,3624494.
4199,3624497.
4200,3624516.
.685,4967640.
297,4967641.
187,4967667.

4201,3624561

4202,3624625.
4203,3624669.

537,4967457.
946,4967407.
647,4967359.
839,4967379.
788,4967429.
.463,1166.
100,4967531.
018,4967581.
132,4967632.
006,4967682.
391,4967733.
.461,1164.
.752,1162.
714,4967886.
688,4967937.
066,4967981.
.994,4967931.
956,4967881.
295,4967830.
849,4967778.
275,4967728.
.839,4967677
181,4967627.
.653,4967577.
464,4967526.
845,4967476.
477,4967426.
115,4967376.
568,4967346.

280,4967480

857,4967785
119,4967835

199,4967395

946,4967695

655,4967393

338,4967618

717,1161.
115,1156.
640,1156.
980,1161.
803,1164.

639,1167.
792,1166.
656,1164.
774,1164.
668,1166.

875,1161.
743,1160.
042,1157.
728,1158.
383,1159.
440,1160.
413,1162.
373,1163.

.869,1164.

515,1164.
322,1165.
739,1167.
350,1166.
480,1165.
147,1165.
212,1166.

.054,1167.

821,1166.
164,1165.
594,1164.
049,1163.

.441,1161.
821,4967655.
272,4967603.
398,4967552.
.317,4967502.
908,4967451.
093,4967400.
.959,1167.
375,4967464.
647,4967520.
534,4967571.

597,1162.
191,1165.
726,1166.
466,1166.
108,1166.
497,1166.

191,1168.
715,1169.
055,1167.

.421,1165.

753,1163.
938,1164.
131,1164.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

621,300
678,300
499,300
946,300
064,300
629,300
753,300
075,300
293,300
886,300
180, 300
729,300
510,300
309, 300
408,300
219,300
549,300
535,300
480,300
102,300
612,300
106, 300
281,300
689,300
065,300
886,300
807,300
910, 300
938,300
183,300
900, 300
963,300
928,300
664,300
718,300
997,300
249,300
730,300
888,300
906,300
871,300
449,300
516,300
195, 300
491,300
173,300
734,300
014,300
248,300



4204,3624704.626,4967703.757,1165.714,300
4205,3624735.192,4967745.239,1166.295,300
4206,3624764.732,4967788.328,1164.514,300
4207,3624793.738,4967830.166,1162.107,300
4208,3624824.316,4967870.110,1160.945, 300
4209,3624851.539,4967912.263,1160.470,300
4210,3624881.702,4967952.326,1159.358, 300
4211,3624910.390,4967995.650,1157.0636, 300
4212,3624939.857,4968039.544,1154.513, 300
4213,3624966.739,4968082.002,1153.444,300
4214,3624992.094,4968125.637,1152.864, 300
4215,3625017.705,4968169.959,1152.173, 300
4216,3625050.240,4968208.302,1150.168, 300
4217,3625099.883,4968218.027,1148.442,300
4218,3625150.421,4968216.972,1147.263,300
4219,3625187.758,4968216.433,1146.336,300
4220,3625239,759,4968218.022,1145.226,300
4221,3625290.705,4968219.422,1144.336,300
4222,3625341.878,4968220.317,1143.737,300
4223,3625392,295,4968221.335,1143.654,300
4224,3625444.376,4968221.934,1143.344,300
4225,3625495.014,4968223.147,1143.493,300
4226,3625545.725,4968225.241,1143.879,300
4227,3625596.527,4968227.048,1144. 285,300
4228,3625647.819,4968228.637,1145.297,300
4229,3625699.340,4968229.731,1146.034,300
4230,3625749.446,4968230.054,1145.554,300
4231,3625800.248,4968231.905,1145.519, 300
4232,3625851.615,4968233.382,1145.357,300
4233,3625902.287,4968234.724,1144.644,300
4234,3625952.694,4968235.241,1144.754,300
4235,3626003.959,4968235.896,1145.238,300
4236,3626054.744,4968237.902,1145.070, 300
4237,3626113.867,4968240.313,1144.802,300
4238,3626136.940,4968241.357,1143.893,300
4239,3626153.548,4968242.272,1144.513, 300
4240,3626203.990,4968243.230,1145.315, 300
4241,3626254.735,4968243.228,1145.707,300
4242,3626330.413,4968252.892,1146.152, 300
4243,3626335.075,4968302.856,1145.492,300
4244,3626335.567,4968353.444,1145.149,300
4245,3626335.386,4968403.505,1145.922,300
4246,3626335.596,4968453.919,1146.722,300
4247,3626336.312,4968504.003,1148.063, 300
4248,3626335.454,4968554.145,1150. 607,300
4249,3626335.883,4968604.326,1151.604,300
4250,3626335.088,4968654.581,1149.631, 300
4251,3626303.734,4968689.540,1148.208,300
4252,3626278.094,4968646.341,1150.065, 300

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



4253,3626277.
4254,3626278.
4255,3626277.
4256,3626277.
4257,3626276.
4258,3626275.
4259,3626274.
4260,3626271.
4261,3626228.
4262,3626223.
4263,3626224.
4264,3626225.
4265,3626227.
4266,3626227.
4267,3626227.
4268,3626227.
4269,3626225.
4270,3626225.
4271,3626223
4272,3626174.
4273,3626171
4274,3626171.
4275,3626171.
4276,3626172.
4277,3626172.
4278,3626172.
4279,3626173
4280,3626172.
4281,3626149.
4282,3626139.
4283,3626119
4284,3626116.
4285,3626116.
4286,3626115.
4287,3626115.
4288,3626114.
4289,3626114.
4290,3626116.
4291,3626117
4292,3626117.
4293,3626117.
4294,3626118.
4295,3626116.
4296,3626116.
4297,3626116.
4298,3626116.
4299,3626072.
4300,3626056.
4301,3626055

715,4968612

©099,4968578.
879,4968527.
656,4968476.

999,4968425
015,4968375

781,4968324.
960,4968292.
290,4968295.

687,4968346

383,4968397.
335,4968448.
630,4968498.
652,4968549.
647,4968567.
246,4968596.

599,4968629

590,4968680.
.680,4968730.
660,4968719.
.988,4968668
758,4968617.

770,4968567

676,4968516.
769,4968466.
966,4968414.
.972,4968363.
920,4968313.
451,4968292.
815,4968293.
.604,4968312.

978,4968363

008,4968414.

315,4968465

193,4968516.
535,4968567.

815,4968619

122,4968669.
.369,4968720.
731,4968771.

531,4968823
248,4968875

719,4968927.

298,4968977
695,4969029

298,4969079.
085,4969103.
309,4969056.
.419,4969004.

.079,1151.
800,1151.
752,1149.
980,1147.
.660,1146.
.644,1145.
536,1145.
421,1145.
505,1145.
.960,1145
599,1145.
213,1146.
821,1147.
851,1149.
585,1150.
968,1151.
.780,1150.
865,1149.
878,1148.
015,1150.
.742,1149.
867,1149.
.606,1149.
359,1147.
178,1146.
942,1146.
335,1145.
303,1144.
140,1144.
175,1144.
661,1144.
.763,1145.
455,1145.
.702,1146.
002,1146.
592,1148.
.021,1148
199,1149.
029,1150.
604,1151.
.907,1152.
.919,1152.
426,1153.
.788,1153.
.437,1152.
895,1152.
698,1152.
168,1153.
847,1153.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

505,300
832,300
340,300
379,300
327,300
445,300
053,300
502,300
396,300

.063,300

905,300
593,300
498,300
984,300
865,300
367,300
717,300
269,300
999, 300
354,300
627,300
792,300
311,300
350,300
315,300
086, 300
126,300
812,300
728,300
233,300
912,300
055,300
835,300
329,300
830,300
083,300

.662,300

403,300
596,300
950,300
392,300
821,300
184,300
022,300
437,300
160,300
771,300
403,300
785,300



4302,3626054.
4303,3626054.

4304,3626055
4305, 3626055
4306,3626055

4307,3626056.
4308,3626056.
4309,3626056.
4310,3626057.
4311,3626057.
4312,3626058.
4313,3626058.
4314,3626058.
4315,3626049.
4316,3626006.
4317,3626007.
4318,3626008.
.840,4968475
871,4968528.
545,4968580.
261,4968631.
553,4968683.
950,4968734.
250,4968784.
722,4968834.
103,4968885.
770,4968936.
143,4968986.
.777,4969037.
.385,4969090.
370,4969141.
404,4969191.
031,4969243.
377,4969293.
530,4969344.
316,4969395.
867,4969445.
521,4969496.
687,4969546.
.719,4969590.
899,4969545.
431,4969495.
853,4969443.
928,4969392.
750,4969340.
799,4969288.
663,4969237.
672,4969184.
.434,4969134.

4319,3626007

4320,3626007.
4321,3626006.
4322,3626006.
4323,3626005.
4324,3626005.
4325,3626005.
4326,3626004.
4327,3626004.
4328,3626004.
4329,3626004.

4330,3626003
4331,3626003

4332,3626003.
4333,3626002.
4334,3626002.
4335,3626001.
4336,3626000.
4337,3626000.
4338,3625998.
4339,3625999.
4340,3625998.

4341,3625973

4342,3625948.
4343,3625949.
4344,3625949.
4345,3625949.
4346,3625950.
4347,3625951.
4348,3625952.
4349,3625952.

4350,3625953

110,4968954.
935,4968903.
.380,4968852.
.384,4968802.
.428,4968749.
125,4968698.

710,4968648

844,4968343
190,4968294

250,4968423

198,1154.
225,1153.
790,1152.
254,1151.
390,1150.
353,1148.

.283,1148.
938,4968597.
724,4968547.
693,4968496.
263,4968445.
904,4968393.

652,1147.
180,1147.
388,1146.
685,1146.
786,1145.

.677,1144,
.569,1145.
561,4968321.
935,4968373.

532,1145.
692,1145

551,1146.
519,1147.
584,1147
928,1148.
751,1149.
828,1150.
942,1151.
280,1152.
000,1153.
430,1154.
937,1154.
321,1154.
059,1154.
642,1155.
147,1157.
553,1159.
660,1162.
175,1165.
727,1168.
208,1169.
508,1168.
073,1166.
580,1166.
117,1166.
562,1165.
896,1162.
956,1160.
589,1159.
492,1157.
914,1156.
740,1155.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

183,300
977,300
748,300
473,300
463,300
955,300
139, 300
618,300
124,300
512,300
165,300
533,300
914,300
132,300
615,300

.949,300
.881,1146.
.819,1146.

115,300
074,300
645,300
073,300

.473,300

121,300
101,300
016,300
130,300
668,300
477,300
125,300
643,300
192,300
408,300
509,300
388,300
877,300
921,300
876,300
319,300
171,300
658,300
967,300
461,300
334,300
177,300
757,300
979,300
533,300
874,300
478,300
586,300



4351,3625953.
4352,3625954.
4353,3625954.
4354,3625955.
4355,3625954,
4356,3625955.
4357,3625955.
4358,3625955.
4359,3625956.
4360,3625957.
4361,3625957.
4362,3625957.
4363,3625958.

4364,3625958

4365,3625957.
4366,3625956.
4367,3625934.
4368,3625897.
4369,3625896.

4370,3625895

4371,3625895.

4372,3625895

4373,3625894.
4374,3625893.

4375,3625893
4376,3625895

4377,3625895.,
4378,3625892.
4379,3625890.
4380,3625886.
4381,3625884.
4382,3625883.
4383,3625882.
4384,3625883.
4385,3625882.
4386,3625881.

4387,3625878
4388,3625873

4389,3625825.
4390,3625824.
4391,3625826.
4392,3625828.
4393,3625828.
4394,3625830.
4395,3625829.
4396,3625828.
4397,3625829.
4398,3625830.
4399, 3625830.

769,4969084 .
451,4969033.
131,4968982.
788,4968931.
906,4968878.
297,4968827.
275,4968776.
546,4968726.
321,4968674.
616,4968624 .
646,4968573.
640,4968523.
077,4968472.
.001,4968422
658,4968371.
000,4968320.

426,4968283

052,4968317.
294,4968370.
.891,4968423.
274,4968474.
.042,4968524.
277,4968576.
859,4968626.
.974,4968678.
.705,4968730.
509,4968782.
755,4968832.

178,4968883

747,4968934.
569,4968985.
613,4969037.
762,4969088.
218,4969140.
606,4969191.
673,4969242.
.818,4969293.
.767,4969343,
571,4969329.
671,4969279.
538,4969229.
217,4969179.
023,4969128.
246,4969076.
625,4969024.

565,4968973

854,4968923.
606,4968872.
551,4968821.

204,1155.
397,1155.
346,1154.
077,1152.
239,1151.
405,1149.
367,1148.
242,1147.
809,1147.
064,1147.
386,1146.
245,1146.
815,1145.
.474,1145
532,1146.
680,1146.
.880,1146.
867,1146.
819,1146.
239,1145.
004,1145.
964,1145.
345,1146.
392,1146.
618,1146.
130,1147.
076,1147.
465,1148.
.710,1150.
533,1152.
380,1154.
604,1156.

348,1157

692,300
680,300
494,300
825,300
129,300
572,300
602,300
918,300
275,300
011, 300
608,300
019,300
698, 300

.945, 300

396, 300
443,300
059,300
717,300
660, 300
967,300
720,300
873,300
263,300
462,300
812,300
221,300
778,300
725,300
266,300
532,300
962,300
972,300

.933,300
102,1158.
738,1158.
821,1158.
289,1158.
318,1158.
857,1156.
688,1157.
611,1159.
032,1160.
125,1159.
290,1158.
151,1157.
.927,1155.
237,1152.
424,1150.
199,1148.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

086,300
849,300
924,300
391, 300
472,300
815,300
893, 300
678,300
585,300
956,300
973,300
428,300
104,300
316,300
122,300
466,300



4400,3625831

4401,3625831.
4402,3625831.
4403,3625832.
4404,3625833.
4405,3625832.
4406,3625833.
4407,3625833.
4408,3625833.
4409, 3625832,
4410,3625785.
4411,3625786.
4412,3625785.
4413,3625785.
4414,3625785.
4415,3625784.
4416,3625784.
4417,3625784.
4418,3625783.
4419,3625780.
4420,3625780.
4421,3625780.
4422,3625782.
4423,3625781.
4424,3625781.
4425,3625781.

4426,3625781

4427,3625780.
4428,3625779.
4429,3625779.
4430,3625728.
4431,3625724.
4432,3625724.
4433,3625724.

4434,3625725

4435,3625726.
4436,3625725.
4437,3625726.
4438,3625726.
4439,3625727.
4440,3625727.

4441,3625728
4442,3625728

4443,3625729.
4444 ,3625729.
4445,3625729.
4446,3625729.
4447,3625730.
4448,3625731.

.289,4968769.
554,4968717.
916,4968666.
114,4968614.
.884,1146.
796,4968512.
222,4968462.
615,4968410.
477,4968356.
942,4968305.
945,4968322.
.682,1146.
660,4968426.
136,4968476.
405,4968527.
668,4968578.
349,4968628.
239,4968679.
261,4968729.
296,4968768.
325,4968823.
031,4968874.
353,4968924.
898,4968975.
963,4969027.
961,4969078.
.114,4969130.
155,4969181.
424,4969232.
817,4969282.
768,4969297.
587,4969246.
803,4969196.
883,4969145.
.098,4969094 .
.793,1159.
955,4969028.
182,4968977.
584,4968926.
098,4968875.
526,4968824.
.467,4968773
.428,4968722.
791,4968672.
774,4968621.
456,4968569.
586,4968518.
110,4968466.
097,4968415.

065,4968563

143,4968373

058,4969043

672,1147.
441,1146.
482,1146.
496,1146.

755,1145.
138,1145.
277,1145.
574,1146.
034,1146.
685,1146.

323,1145
453,1145.
099,1146.
244,1146.
309,1146.
302,1146.
535,1147.
884,1147.
354,1148.
053,1150.
895,1152.
519,1155.
370,1158.
731,1160.
146,1160.
646,1161.
815,1160.
846,1157.
327,1156.
925,1159.
319,1161.
552,1160.
953,1160.

974,1159.
569,1157
307,1154.
770,1151.
359,1149.

.805,1148.

874,1147.
354,1147.
392,1147.
309,1147.
450,1146.
597,1145.
160,1145.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

519,300
903,300
806,300
659,300
385,300
795,300
474,300
889,300
506,300
619,300
304,300
080,300

.702,300

674,300
179,300
853,300
931,300
940,300
286,300
829,300
894,300
501, 300
855,300
745,300
464,300
008,300
912,300
597,300
090,300
281,300
339,300
920,300
361,300
486,300
064,300
871,300
775,300

.489,300

271,300
726,300
408,300
257,300
524,300
334,300
178,300
074,300
458,300
875,300
837,300



4449,3625731.
4450,3625732.
4451,3625683.
4452,3625678.
4453,3625677.
4454,3625678.
4455,3625677.
4456,3625677.
4457,3625677.
4458,3625676.
4459,3625677.
4460,3625675.
4461,3625675.
4462,3625675.
4463,3625674.
4464,3625674.
4465,3625673.
4466,3625673.
4467,3625673.
4468,3625672.
4469,3625672.
4470,3625672.
4471,3625672.
4472,3625671.
4473,3625672.
4474,3625671.
4475,3625624.
4476,3625613.
4477,3625613
4478,3625614.
4479,3625614.
4480,3625615.
4481,3625615
4482,3625616.
4483,3625616.
4484,3625616.
4485,3625617.
4486,3625617.
4487,3625618
4488,3625618
4489,3625619
4490,3625619.
4491,3625619.
4492,3625620.
4493,3625620.
4494,3625620.
4495,3625621.
4496,3625620.
4497,3625570.

147,4968361
048,4968309
353,4968297
703,4968348
986,4968398
397,4968449
839,4968500
651,4968552
271,4968603

699,4968656.
087,4968708.
990,4968762.
731,4968814.

438,4968865

802,4968917.
497,4968967.
984,4969011.
577,4969061.
617,4969062.
927,4969113.
743,4969136.
620,4969187.
518,4969198.
950,4969240.
166,4969291.
085,4969341.

579,4969361

572,4969312.
.971,4969262.
484,4969210.

893,4969175

317,4969124.
.821,4969073
226,4969022.
277,4968971.
533,4968921.
367,4968868.
856,4968817.
.481,4968765
.768,4968712.
.040,4968659.
198,4968609.
881,4968558.
601,4968506.
515,4968454.
814,4968404.
186,4968354.
584,4968303.
655,4968298.

.862,1145.
.843,1145.
.965,1145.
.818,300
.920,1146.
.920,1146.
.930,1146.
.319,1147.
.885,1147.
475,1147.
101,1148.
017,1148.
376,1150.
.814,1151.
358,1154.
723,1157.
735,1158.
990,1159.
897,1159.
857,1159.
745,1159.
861,1161.
871,1161.
3490,1161.
244,1157.
774,1153.
.451,1151.
404,1154.
384,1158.
868,1161.
.098,1161.
527,1160.
.707,1159.
967,1158.
671,1156.
539,1154.
289,1152.
944,1150.
.656,1149.
246,1148.
373,1148.
367,1148.
635,1147.
307,1147.
884,1146.
521,1146.
337,1145.
298,1145.
851,1144.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

.586,1145

992,300
976,300
599, 300

115,300
308,300
596,300
280,300
483,300
813,300
117,300
747,300
045,300
943,300
767,300
099, 300
882,300
461,300
406,300
605,300
919, 300
161,300
589,300
275,300
150, 300
481,300
903,300
585, 300
937,300
257,300
224,300
231,300
182,300
019,300
415,300
527,300
438,300
756,300
707,300
972,300
448,300
197,300
834,300
080,300
727,300
347,300
935,300
290, 300
605,300



4498, 3625568.
4499, 3625568.
4500,3625568.
4501, 3625567.
4502,3625567.
4503, 3625567.
4504,3625567.
4505, 3625566.
4506,3625566.
4507,3625566.
4508,3625564.
4509,3625564.
4510, 3625564.
4511,3625563.
4512,3625563.
4513,3625563.
4514,3625562.
4515,3625561.
4516,3625561.
4517,3625509.
4518,3625509.
4519, 36255180.
4520,3625510.
4521,3625511.
4522,3625512.
4523,3625512.
4524,3625512.
4525,3625513.
4526,3625512.
4527,3625513.
4528,3625513.
4529,3625514.
4530,3625514.
4531,3625515
4532,3625514.
4533,3625515.
4534,3625515.
4535,3625515.
4536,3625516.
4537,3625516.
4538,3625488.
4539, 3625456.
4540,3625456.
4541,3625455
4542 ,3625455.
4543,3625455.
4544,3625455.
4545,3625454.
4546,3625453

561,4968350
361,4968400
206,4968451
356,4968503
357,4968556
246,4968607
444,4968658
857,4968710
431,4968761
213,4968812
880,4968932
398,4968982

235,4969033.
537,4969084.
376,4969134.
352,4969135.
716,4969173.
937,4969224.
332,4969275.
736,4969280.
384,4969229.
083,4969178.
730,4969132.
398,4969080.
224,4969029.
113,4968979.
552,4968929.
293,4968877.
956,4968825.
665,4968772.
722,4968722.
299,4968703.
756,4968666.
.158,4968614.
760,4968563.
143,4968512.
294,4968460.
505,4968408.
177,4968356.
420,4968305.
218,4968276.
623,4968317.
027,4968367.
.616,4968419.
137,4968471.
238,4968521.
105,4968575.
208,4968626.
.997,4968678.

.530,1145.
.667,1146.
.603,1146.
.162,1147.
.317,1148.
.371,1149.
.617,1150.
.677,1150.
.638,1150.
.552,1151.
.309,1155.
.830,1156.
047,1158
067,1160.
450,1161.
546,1161.
523,1161
006,1159.
367,1155
319,1153
809,1157.
718,1161.
090,1162.
624,1161.
937,1159.
502,1158.
279,1156.
906,1154.
412,1153.
996,1152.
968,1152.
646,1152.
593,1152.
012,1150.
952,1149
029,1147.
713,1146.
040,1145
883,1144.
232,1144.
763,1143.
735,1144.
931,1144.
414,1145.
518,1146.
869,1147.
259,1149.
621,1151.
381,1153.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

290,300
037,300
764,300
327,300
242,300
209,300
107,300
358,300
557,300
501, 300
218,300
736,300

.441,300

044,300
441,300
362,300

.491, 300

328,300

.702,300
.853,300

677,300
618,300
479,300
282,300
587,300
132,300
929,300
988,300
309,300
299, 300
054,300
252,300
150,300
615,300

.068, 300

510,300
698,300

.603, 300

747,300
161,300
814,300
007,300
504,300
274,300
264,300
625,300
343,300
127,300
042,300



4547,3625454.
4548,3625454.
4549,3625453.
4550,3625453.
4551,3625453.
4552,3625452.
4553,3625452.
4554,3625452.
4555,3625451.
4556,3625451.
4557,3625449.
4558,3625449.
4559,3625447.
4560, 3625396
4561,3625396.
4562,3625397.
4563,3625398.
4564,3625398.
4565,3625399.
4566,3625400.
4567,3625401.
4568,3625401.
4569, 3625402.
4570,3625401.
4571,3625402.
4572,3625401.
4573,3625402.
4574,3625403.
4575,3625403
4576,3625403.
4577,3625403
4578,3625399
4579,3625377.
4580,3625349.
4581,3625348.
4582,3625348.
4583,3625348.
4584,3625347.
4585,3625347.
4586,3625347.
4587,3625346.
4588,3625346.
4589,3625346.
4590,3625345.,
4591,3625345.
4592,3625344.
4593,3625343
4594,3625343.
4595,3625342.

220,4968684 .
363,4968736.
890,4968786.
915,4968838.
859,4968891.
845,4968942.
570,4968993.
.848,1163.
991,4969057.
.938,1164.
768,4969134.
653,4969184.
914,4969235.
.893,4969196.
967,4969145.
.870,1165.
635,4969054.
.383,1166.
357,4968952.
722,4968901.
117,4968849.
708,4968798.
396,4968748.
852,4968696.
041,4968643.
978,4968591.
948,4968541.
254,4968490.
.153,4968438.
318,4968387.
.821,4968335
.698,4968284.
394,4968277.
008,4968320.
682,4968371.
236,4968422.
.832,1146.
918,4968525.
290,4968576.
005,4568629.
680,4968681.
701,4968732.
758,4968783.
842,4968836.
321,4968888.
.618,1167.
.932,4968987.
350,4969020.
909,4969071.

098,4969043

091,4969095

732,4969093

437,4969003

299,4968473

349,4968938

660,1153.
575,1154.
745,1154.
835,1156.
735,1158.
895,1160.
116,1161.

486,1164.

392,1163.
544,1161.
257,1156.
252,1158.
105,1162.

562,1166.

967,1164.
123,1163.
437,1160.
382,1158.
157,1156.
795,1154.
007,1152.
527,1150.
058,1148.
078,1146.
843,1145.
153,1144,

.867,1144.

940,1143.
481,1143.
175,1144.
752,1144.
529,1145.

060,1147.
585,1150.
459,1152.
215,1154.
516,1157.
861,1160.
752,1163.
136,1166.

540,1167.
514,1167.
332,1164.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

161, 300
026,300
514,300
465,300
892,300
029,300
281,300
360,300
100, 300
951,300
993,300
250,300
796,300
979,300
474,300
231,300
316,300
077,300
546,300
875,300
778,300
056,300
115, 300
266,300
026,300
265,300
330, 300
701,300
754,300
921,300
240,300
860,300
755,300
030,300
639,300
379,300
651,300
861,300
016,300
039,300
604,300
473,300
547,300
515,300
060,300
063,300
767,300
278,300
603,300



4596,3625339.
4597,3625293.
4598,3625293.
4599,3625293.
4600,3625293.
4601, 3625293.
4602,3625294.
4603,3625295.
4604,3625295.
4605, 3625296.
4606,3625296.
4607,3625296.
4608,3625297.
4609, 3625297.
4610, 3625297.
4611,3625298.
4612,3625298.
4613,3625299.
4614,3625297.
4615, 3625266.
4616,3625236.
4617,3625236.
4618,3625235.
4619, 3625235.
4620,3625235.
4621,3625235.
4622,3625234.
4623,3625234.
4624,3625233.
4625,3625232.
4626,3625232.
4627,3625230.
4628,3625228
4629,3625226.
4630,3625225.
4631,3625225.
4632,3625175.
4633,3625169.
4634,3625170.
4635,3625170.
4636,3625170.
4637,3625171.
4638,3625172.
4639,3625172.
4640,3625173.
4641,3625174.
4642,3625174.
4643,3625174.
4644,3625175.

256,4969122
133,4969100
105,4969050
375,4969033
817,4968981
945,4968928
059,4968896
045,4968857
414,4968806
026,4968756
083,4968705
829,4968652
146,4968601
397,4968551
822,4968501
231,4968447
592,4968396
109,4968346
281,4968294
577,4968275

450,4968316.
352,4968369.
795,4968420.
766,4968471.
423,4968521.

127,4968573
118,4968624

076,4968677.
319,4968727.
796,4968778.
697,4968829.
207,4968880.
.184,4968930.
089,4968980.
416,4969031.
907,4969081.
438,4969084 .
594,4969034.
194,4968984.
484,4968934.
906,4968882.
702,4968870.
271,4968820.
289,4968769.
254,4968718.
071,4968666.

629,4968615

837,4968562.
526,4968511.

.118,1161.
.876,1161.
.132,1164.

.652,1165

853,1147
863,1149

291,1163

716,1159

.910,1153

237,1149

299, 300
088,300
563, 300

.447,300
.428,1166.
.862,1167.
.305,1168.
.530,1168.
.255,1164.
.240,1162.
.414,1158.
.798,1154.
.442,1151.
.359,1149.
.216,1147.
.926,1146.
.559,1145.
.407,1144.
.598,1144.
.765,1144,
001,1144.
256,1145.
760,1146.

770,300
522,300
178,300
122,300
970,300
018,300
131,300
632,300
814,300
690,300
663,300
483,300
244,300
736,300
544,300
680,300
981,300
518,300
465,300

.642,300
.137,300
.457,1151.
.565,1153.
067,1156.
297,1159.
502,1162.
761,1164.
120,1165.
653,1164.
626,1164.
.815,300
831,1161.

180,300
315,300
027,300
386,300
544,300
928,300
793,300
857,300
233,300

540,300

.925,300
948,1161.
727,1161.
071,1161.
741,1161.
837,1161.
216,1160.
661,1159.
159,1157.
262,1155.

284,300
105,300
342,300
855,300
788,300
966, 300
235,300
064,300
139,300

.749, 300
721,1151.

709,300

.925,300
6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



4645,3625176.
4646,3625176.
4647,3625176.
4648,3625177.

4649,3625145

4650, 3625116.
4651,3625116.

4652,3625116

4653,3625115.
4654,3625115.
4655, 3625114.
4656,3625114.
4657,3625114.
4658,3625113.
4659,3625112.
4660,3625112.
4661, 3625111.
4662,3625111.

4663, 3625105

4664,3625074.
4665,3625075.

4666,3625075

4667,3625076.
4668,3625076.

4669,3625077

4670,3625077.
4671,3625078.
4672,3625078.
4673,3625078.
4674,3625079.
4675,3625079.
4676,3625049.,
4677,3625022.
4678,3625049.
4679,3625097.

4680,3625148
4681,3625199

4682,3625250.
4683,3625301.
4684,3625351.
4685,3625420.
4686,3625471.
4687,3625524.
4688,3625577.
4689, 3625628,
4690, 3625678.
4691,3625728.
4692,3625810.
4693,3625862.

112,4968460.
568,4968408.
456,4968357.
.743,1145.
.921,4968277.
780,4968318.
403,4968370.
.107,4968421.
973,4968471.
415,4968522.
618,4968573.
795,4968627.
252,4968678.
352,4968729.
635,4968779.
245,4968806.
439,4968857.
497,4968909.
.734,4968959.
555,4968882.
575,4968831.
.485,4968781.
318,4968730.
860,4968678.
.158,4968627.
547,4968576.
293,4968526.
736,4968475.
738,4968423.
335,4968373.
726,4968321.
374,4968280.
630,4968237.
824,4968195.
147,4968169.
.448,4968169.
.485,4968168.
505,4968167.
326,4968165.
363,4968164.
035,4968166.
175,4968166.
242,4968168.
327,4968169.
064,4968169.
983,4968171.
995,4968172.
467,4968173.
124,4968174.

025,4968306

243,1148.
612,1147.
717,1146.

463,1146.
574,1147.
042,1147.
014,1148.
348,1150.
295,1152.
978,1154.
482,1155.
681,1156.
728,1156.
874,1158.
410,1158.
893,1158.
149,1157.
086,1156.
570,1155.
450,1156.
257,1157.
582,1157.
684,1156.
383,1156.
142,1154.
047,1153.
015,1151.
644,1150.
378,1148.
181,1148.
195,11489.
242,1150.
199,1150.
172,1149.
742,1147.
256,1146.
439,1145.
601,1144.
571,1143.
251,1143.
953,1143.
041,1143.
345,1143.
359,1144.
192,1145.
254,1144.
865,1144.
228,1143.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 2S.txt

482,300
210,300
516,300
828,300
610,300
160, 300
753,300
949, 300
306,300
133,300
044,300
159,300
005,300
994, 300
109, 300
062,300
022,300
887,300
593,300
906, 300
472,300
149,300
206,300
924,300
102,300
672,300
066,300
525,300
053, 300
738,300
086,300
195,300
946,300
478,300
057,300
527,300
183,300
260,300
205,300
718,300
352,300
334,300
464,300
876,300
878,300
490,300
839, 300
276,300
989, 300



4694,3625913.
4695, 3625964.
4696,3626015.
4697, 3626066.
4698,3626116.
4699, 3626167 .
4700,3626217.
4701,3626268.
4702,3626319.
4703,3626339.
4704,3626340.
4705,3626338.
4706,3626338.
4707,3626340.
4708,3626341.
4709,3626341.
4710,3626340.
4711,3626340.
4712,3626341.
4713,3626339.
4714,3626338.
4715,3626337
4716,3626335.
4717,3626336.
4718,3626333.
4719,3626291.
4720,3626241.
4721,3626189.
4722,3626139.
4723,3626088.
4724,3626038.
4725,3625986.
4726,3625935.
4727,3625884.
4728,3625833.
4729,3625782.
4730,3625730.
4731,3625679.
4732,3625628.
4733,3625577.
4734,3625527.
4735,3625474.
4736,3625423
4737,3625373.
4738,3625321.
4739,3625271.
4740,3625220.
4741,3625167.
4742,3625217.

803,4968175.
532,4968176.
488,4968176.
475,4968177.
601,4968179.
097,4968180.
339,4968181.
286,4968182.
037,4968185.
756,4968137.

091,4968085
996,4968033
916,4967983

442,4967932.
432,4967880.

270,4967828

837,4967778.
926,4967727.
415,4967676.
708,4967626.
307,4967574.
.977,4967524.
611,4967442.
238,4967390.
216,4967302.
924,4967273.
765,4967271.
124,4967272.

009,4967273

714,4967275.
144,4967275.

452,4967275

412,4967274.

499,4967273

604,4967272.
047,4967274.

337,4967273
841,4967273

827,4967275.
630,4967274.

074,4967272

418,4967271.
.846,4967270.
288,4967271.
625,4967271.
472,4967273.

784,4967276

203,4967307.
568,4967322.

207,1143.
.481,300
.765,300
.790,300
.779,300
848,1143.
430,1143.
970,1144.

158,1143
265,1143
583,1143
281,1143

365,1145

347,1144

897,1142

650,300

643,300
917,300
546,300

.033,300
791,1144.
.036,1144.
.345,1144.
.123,1143.
.031,300
201,1144.
.943,1144.
248,1144.
538,1144.
501,1143.
097,1142.

794,300
241,300
074,300
761,300

032,300
357,300
782,300
018,300
140, 300
498,300

.365, 300
333,1142.
287,1142.
347,1142.
093,1143.
891,1142.
849,1141.
200,1141.
.728,1141.
326,1140.
852,1140.
.060,1140.
287,1140.
.700,1140.
939,1140.
036,1141.
.776,1141.
.741,1141.
937,1142.
814,1141.
.408,1140.
998,1141.
342,1141.
029,1140.
169,1141.
596,1141.
.071,1141.
251,1143.
821,1142.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

520,300
183,300
086,300
185,300
301,300
669,300
470, 300
134,300
985,300
842,300
903,300
851,300
859,300
858,300
237,300
560, 300
922,300
147,300
489, 300
945,300
131,300
011,300
914,300
066,300
193,300
847,300
142,300
144,300



4743,3625267.
4744,3625319.
4745,3625369.
4746,3625420.
4747,3625471.
4748,3625523.
4749,3625591.
4750,3625643.
4751,3625695
4752,3625748.
4753,3625798.
4754,3625851.
4755,3625904.
4756,3625955.
4757,3626006.
4758,3626056.
4759,3626107.
4760,3626159.
4761,3626237.
4762,3626288.
4763,3626307.
4764,3626256.
4765,3626203.
4766,3626151.
4767,3626101.
4768,3626050.
4769,3625999.
4770,3625946.
4771,3625895.
4772,3625844.
4773,3625792.
4774,3625741.
4775,3625690.
4776,3625638.
4777,3625585
4778,3625534.
4779,3625482.
47860,3625431.
4781,3625381.
4782,3625329
4783,3625276.
4784,3625225.
4785,3625174.
4786,3625134.
4787,3625178.
4788,3625229
4789,3625279.
4790,3625330.
4791,3625382.

960,4967322
129,4967322
272,4967322
250,4967321
222,4967321
709,4967322
917,4967325

232,4967325.
.729,4967325.
032,4967324.
665,4967324.
627,4967323.

012,4967323

220,4967326.
305,4967327.
580,4967329.
838,4967328.
697,4967327.
413,4967328.
190,4967329.

317,4967375

646,4967385.
512,4967385.
859,4967386.
898,4967384.
336,4967384.
372,4967383.
837,4967382.

235,4967382

346,4967380.
902,4967381.
943,4967381.
333,4967382.
014,4967383.
.922,4967380.
822,4967379.

944,4967377

725,4967377.
100,4967377.
.622,4967377.
748,4967377.
324,4967378.
799,4967378.
067,4967407.
759,4967430.
.035,4967432.

284,4967433

160,4967436.
785,4967436.

.974,1141.
.433,1141.
.070,1141.
.006,1141.
.111,1141.
.639,1141.
.027,1141.
538,1142.
579,1142.
880,1142.
494,1142.
573,1141.
.979,1141.
256,1141.
991,1141.
334,1141.
543,1141.
984,1141.
507,1141.
516,1142.
.854,1141.
345,1141.
561,1141.
689,1141.
639,1141.
530,1141.
231,1141.
486,1141.
.027,1141.
425,1141.
012,1141.
815,1142.
876,1141.
308,1141.
546,1141.
265,1141.
.972,1141.
775,1141.
684,1141.
822,1141.
620,1141.
094,1141.
426,1142.
749,1142.
464,1142.
709,1141.
.795,1141.
257,1141.
239,1141.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

887,300
659,300
628,300
384,300
385,300
286,300
569,300
463,300
879,300
936,300
124,300
850,300
589, 300
627,300
695,300
799, 300
804,300
730,300
816,300
550, 300
895,300
707,300
548,300
497,300
561,300
621,300
773,300
670,300
557,300
673,300
891, 300
073,300
993,300
656,300
224,300
147,300
427,300
245,300
548,300
379,300
670,300
917,300
080,300
888,300
502,300
831,300
492,300
317,300
410,300



4792,3625435
4793,3625487
4794,3625538

4795,3625589.
4796,3625660.
4797,3625711.
4798,3625770.
4799,3625820.
4800,3625871.
4801,3625922.
4802,3625974.
4803,3626024.

4804,3626075

4805,3626216.
4806,3626266.
4807,3626312.
4808,3626221.
4809,3626150.

4810,3626098

4811,3626046.
4812,3625996.
4813,3625940.
4814,3625889.
4815,3625839.
4816,3625788.
4817,3625726.
4818,3625675.
4819,3625622.
4820,3625569.
4821,3625517.
4822,3625466.
4823,3625415.
4824,3625363.
4825,3625312.
4826,3625262.
4827,3625211.
4828,3625160.
4829,3625286.
4830,3625337.
4831,3625389.
4832,3625440.
4833,3625491.
4834,3625541.

4835,3625593
4836,3625643

4837,3625694.
4838,3625744.
4839,3625812.
4840,3625862.

.703,4967436.
.309,4967435.
.358,4967437.
364,4967439.
457,4967439.
127,4967439.
531,4967438.
905,4967437.
182,4967437.
485,4967437.
147,4967438.
743,4967439.
.062,4967439.
612,4967440.
799,4967440.
048,4967462.
541,4967487.
943,4967485.
.124,4967484.
662,4967483.
222,4967481.
493,4967481.
797,4967481.
678,4967480.
315,4967479.
016,4967479.
559,4967478.
610,4967477.
932,4967476.
452,4967475.
018,4967473.
184,4967473.
203,4967472.
050,4967469.
066,4967467.
642,4967466.
363,4967464.
759,4967515.
845,4967516.
011,4967517.
516,4967518.
208,4967519.
558,4967520.
.455,4967521
.460,4967522.
626,4967524.
728,4967525.
772,4967525.
826,4967525.

002,1141.
567,1141.
218,1141.
153,1141.
731,1141.
772,1141.
494,1141.
719,1141.
912,1141.
310,1141.
054,1141.
427,1141.
691,1141.
488,1141.
412,1141.
734,1141.
599,1141.
588,1141.
424,1141.
430,1141.
769,1141.
786,1141.
256,1141.
295,1141.
693,1141.
175,1141.
070,1141.
520,1141.
447,1141.
674,1141.
997,1141.
133,1141.
353,1141.
383,1141.
898,1141.
829,1141.
521,1142.
655,1141.
648,1141.
966,1141.
739,1141.
252,1141.
661,1141.
.465,1141.
926,1141.
408,1142.
323,1142.
554,1141.
554,1141.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

320,300
512,300
212,300
260,300
353,300
394,300
304,300
227,300
081,300
332,300
377,300
546,300
551,300
465,300
667,300
950,300
575,300
360, 300
457,300
494,300
289,300
162,300
203,300
267,300
390,300
592,300
534,300
401,300
183,300
279,300
464,300
515,300
536,300
501, 300
496, 300
904,300
887,300
710,300
535,300
580,300
624,300
659,300
717,300
663,300
960, 300
083,300
101,300
942,300
763,300



4841,3625914.
4842,3625965.
4843,3626016.
4844,3626068.
4845,3626118.
4846,3626168.
4847,3626219.
4848,3626271.
4849,3626322.
4850,3626328.
4851,3626280.
4852,3626184.
4853,3626132.
4854,3626079.
4855,3626029.
4856, 3625979.
4857,3625929.
4858,3625877.
4859,3625825.
4860,3625773.
4861,3625723.
4862,3625617.
4863,3625567.
4864,3625504.
4865,3625422.
4866,3625371.
4867,3625321.
4868,3625227.
4869, 3625177.
4870,3625127.
4871,3625128.
4872,3625180.
4873,3625230.
4874,3625313.
4875,3625363.
4876,3625413.
4877,3625464.
4878,3625555
4879, 3625606.
4880,3625657.
4881,3625707.
4882,3625759.
4883,3625835.
4884,3625886.
4885,3625937.
4886,3625988.
4887,3626038.
4888,3626088.
4889,3626144.

753,4967526.
883,4967527.
782,4967527.
.666,1141.
368,4967530.
814,4967532.
678,4967529.
414,4967524.
172,4967522.
873,4967551.
198,4967567.
007,4967567.
885,4967566.
911,4967565.
893,4967565.
.973,1141.
.590,1142.
932,4967565.
720,4967566.
984,4967566.
831,4967566.
219,4967565.
116,4967565.
835,4967565.
926,4967565.
844,4967565.
245,4967564 .
677,4967564.
147,4967564.
158,4967561.
.830,1145.
422,4967607.
911,4967609.
158,4967613.
368,4967615.
330,4967617.
969,4967618.
.453,4967621.
317,4967622.
580,4967622.
830,4967624.
082,4967625.
229,4967626.
489,4967627.
359,4967628.
253,4967629.
498,4967629.
611,4967631.
977,4967634.

173,4967528

385,4967565
138,4967565

140,4967604

338,1141.
166,1141.
679,1141.

902,1141.
099,1141.
837,1141.
018,1142.
966,1142.
996,1142.
893, 1142.
417,1141.
750,1141.
962,1141
361,1141.

399,1142.
096,1142.
022,1143.
324,1142.
266,1142.
301,1142.
120,1141.
553,1142.
589,1141.
796,1142.
773,1142.
640,1143
694,1144.

773,1143.
701,1143.
093,1142.
126,1142.
200,1142.
536,1142.
343,1142.
082,1143.
682,1143
644,1144.,
689,1144.
721,1143
842,1143.
613,1143.
227,1142.
451,1142.
956,1141.
368,1141.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

562,300
596,300
411,300
492,300
533,300
410,300
619,300
059,300
376,300
412,300
034,300
706,300
865,300

.771,300

543,300
630,300
192,300
456,300
861,300
263,300
973,300
641,300
465, 300
952,300
033,300
904,300
151,300
853,300

.468, 300

981,300
645,300
899,300
123,300
393,300
401,300
318,300
395,300
793,300
067,300

.814, 300

029,300
054,300

.685, 300

637,300
219,300
621,300
173,300
988,300
924,300



4890,3626195.
4891,3626247.
4892,3626297.
4893,3626324.
4894,3626284.
4895,3626234.
4896,3626184.
4897,3626133.
4898,3626082.
4899,3626029.
4900, 3625977.
4901, 3625926.
4902,3625876.
4903,3625824.
4904,3625773.
4905,3625715
4906, 3625662.
4907,3625612.
4908,3625561.
4909,3625510.
4910, 3625429.
4911,3625376.
4912,3625325
4913,3625274.
4914,3625211.
4915,3625160.
4916,3625110.
4917,3625099.
4918,3625138.
4919,3625188.
4920,3625239.
4921,3625290.
4922,3625341.
4923,3625392.
4924,3625442.
4925,3625505.
4926,3625556.
4927,3625607.
4928,3625657.
4929,3625709.
4930,3625760.
4931,3625817.
4932,3625868.
4933,3625919.
4934,3625969.
4935,3626019.
4936,3626069.
4937,3626121.
4938,3626171.

429,4967635.
225,4967636.

501,4967635

368,4967683

667,1141.
207,1141.

.082,1142.
915,4967662.
287,4967691.
183,4967691.
098,4967690.
444 ,4967689.
100,4967687.
936,4967686.
918,4967686.
909,4967685.
097,4967684.
.952,1144.
447 ,4967683.
.312,4967682.
820,4967681.
132,4967680.
766,4967679.
533,4967677.
008,4967676.
649,4967676.
.696,4967676.
349,4967675.
788,4967674.
777,4967673.
317,4967672.
650,4967687.
021,4967720.
797,4967723,
949,4967726.
108,4967728.
602,4967730.
235,4967731.
718,4967731.
388,4967732.
200,4967733.
523,4967735.
739,4967736.
915,4967737.
505,4967739.
765,4967740.
100,49677460.
352,4967741.
350,4967745.
907,4967746.
987,4967746.
858,4967748.
805,4967751.

438,1142.
693,1142
392,1142.
207,1142
184,1142.
827,1143
998,1143.
528,1143
801,1144.
004,1144.

174,1145.
019,1144.
246,1143
455,1143.
744,1143
649,1142.
396,1142.
404,1142.
137,1143.
284,1143
458,1144.
367,1145.
881,1147.
701,1147.
881,1147.
587,1146.
244,1145
736,1144.
207,1143.
275,1143.
425,1143.
688,1142.
530,1142.
832,1142.
849,1143.
334,1143
335,1144.
671,1144.
994,1145.
720,1144.
058,1144.
193,1144.
689,1144.
533,1143.
116,1143.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

759,300
790, 300
251,300
936,300

.776,300

387,300

.300,300

524,300

.060, 300

544,300

.985,300

164,300
815,300
980, 300
116,300
642,300

.787,300

500, 300

.042,300

568,300
672,300
910,300
187,300

.611,300

473,300
573,300
156, 300
781,300
311,300
172,300

.435,300

808,300
812,300
565,300
130,300
544,300
464,300
765,300
147,300

.602,300

158, 300
911,300
205,300
869, 300
743,300
725,300
366,300
834,300
560, 300



4939,3626222.
4940,3626273.
4941,3626323.
4942,3626321.
4943,3626250.
4944,3626198.
4945,3626148
4946,3626098.
4947,3626047.
4948,3625996.
4949,3625946.
4950,3625894.
4951,3625844,
4952,3625793.
4953,3625743
4954,3625673
4955,3625623.
4956, 3625571.
4957,3625521.
4958,3625471.
4959,3625420.
4960, 3625368.
4961,3625287.
4962,3625237.
4963, 3625186.
4964,3625136.
4965, 3625106.
4966, 3625154.
4967,3625208.
4968,3625260.
4969,3625311.
4970,3625362.
4971,3625413
4972,3625463
4973,3625514.
4974,3625564.
4975,3625615
4976,3625665
4977,3625715
4978,3625767
4979,3625817.
4980,3625868.
4981,3625918
4982,3625968.
4983,3626019.
4984,3626070.
4985,3626122.
4986,3626173
4987,3626223.

412,4967753

225,4967805
296,4967803
616,4967805

116,4967809

887,4967885

.815,1143.
386,4967754.
578,4967757.
398,4967809.
360,4967815.
781,4967816.
.435,4967816.
057,4967816.
161,4967816.
717,4967815.
130,4967814.
936,4967813.
182,4967813.
954,4967813.
.302,4967813
.672,4967812.
215,4967810.
925,4967808.
532,4967806.
.178,1143.
.682,1143.
547,4967803.

893,1143.
958,1144.
184,1144.
517,1144.
271,1143.
210,1144.
471,1144.
070,1144.
184,1144.
540,1144.
596,1144.
510,1144.
532,1143.

.955,1142.

171,1142.
456,1142.
867,1142.
928,1142.

826,1144.

.850,1146.
146,4967808.
863,4967808.
.492,1149.
760,4967850.
231,4967866.
864,4967868.
886,4967870.
543,4967870.
403,4967872.
.176,4967876.
.344,4967876.
122,4967876.
953,4967878.
.028,4967879.
.167,4967880.
.509,4967882.
.469,4967884.
.092,1144.
384,4967887.
.918,4967890.
876,4967893.
649,4967894.
542,4967895.
234,4967897.
.214,4967898.
354,4967902.

414,1146.
747,1147.

060,1150.
592,1149.
528,1147.
254,1146.
758,1145.
691,1144.
122,1144.
345,1143.
739,1143.
670,1142.
746,1142.
496,1142.
997,1142.
450,1143.

128,1145.
473,1145.
214,1144.
052,1144.
399,1143.
877,1143.
922,1143.
390,1143.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

562,300
636,300
376,300
654,300
024,300
976,300
332,300
632,300
778,300
740,300
505,300
359,300
069,300
447,300
953,300
617,300
405,300
492,300
752,300
108,300
513,300
459,300
053,300
921,300
628,300
578,300
197,300
170,300
804,300
776,300
836,300
873,300
105,300
742,300
206,300
801,300
780,300
520,300
896,300
659,300
710,300
208,300
253,300
694,300
180,300
451,300
259,300
238,300
260,300



4988,3626273.
4989,3626323.
4990,3626333.
4991,3626295.
4992,3626243.
4993,3626190.
4994,3626139.
4995,3626089.
4996,3626039.
4997,3625988.
4998,3625935
4999,3625884.
5000, 3625833
5001,3625782.
5002,3625731.
5003,3625679.
5004,3625627.
5005, 3625576.
5006,3625476.
5007,3625424.
5008,3625373.
5009,3625320.
5010, 3625270.
5011, 3625220.
5012,3625167.
5013,3625115
5014, 3625098
5015,3625142.
5016,3625206.
5017,3625257.
5018,3625308.
5019,3625359.
5020,3625410.
5021,3625540.
5022,3625646.
5023,3625697.
5024,3625748.
5025,3625800.
5026,3625850.
5027,3625902.
5028,3625953.
5029,3626004.
5039, 3626055
5031,3626107
5032,3626157.
5033,3626208.
5034,3626258
5035,3626309.
5036,3626326.

458,4967905

902,4967912.
614,4967928.
477,4967962.
796,4967964 .
938,4967966.
695,4967966.
444,4967966.

372,4967965

419,4967966.
.980,4967967.
108,4967967.
.969,4967966.
167,4967966.
531,4967964.
939,4967961.

268,4967959
788,4967958

430,4967957.
971,4967956.
163,4967957.
869,4967958.
002,4967960.
014,4967961.
745,4967961.
.828,4967961.
.006,4967991.
244,4968019.
865,4968023.
254,4968024.
584,4968025.
617,4968025.
246,4968026.
238,4968027.
347,4968029.
672,4968030.
980,4968032.

342,4968033

922,4968034.
871,4968034.
571,4968033.
046,4968035.
.714,4968037.
.096,4968037
899,4968039.
325,4968041.
.769,4968043
220,4968044.
919,4968062.

.914,1143.
594,1143.
977,1144.
392,1143.
723,1143.
141,1142.
539,1142.
070,1142.
.668,1142.
635,1143.
789,1143.
539,1144.
372,1144.
513,1144.
466,1143.
101,1143.
.207,1142.
.054,1143.
462,1144.
459,1144.
283,1145.
227,1145.
451,1146.
688,1147.
397,1148.
250,1149.
847,1149.
304,1148.
259,1147.
250,1146.
367,1145.
310,1144.
550,1144.
701,1143.
.579,300
974,1144.
360,1144.
.915,1144.
819,1143.
635,1142.
827,1142.
522,1142.
230,1142.
.699,1142.
476,1142.
246,1142.
.082,1143.
108,1143.
836,1144.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

393,1143

272,300
832,300
070,300
379, 300
027,300
687,300
669,300
795,300
800,300
254,300
781,300
258,300
834,300
737,300
924,300
246,300
906, 300
003,300
115,300
694, 300
374,300
937,300
949,300
259,300
242,300
136,300
248,300
341,300
096,300
310,300
416,300
798,300
498,300
435,300

346,300
827,300
783,300
649,300
861,300
557,300
559,300
554,300
313,300
522,300
747,300
021,300
522,300
078,300



5037,3626291.
5038,3626240.
5039,3626189.
5040,3626138.
5041,3626088.
5042,3626038.
5043,3625986.
5044,3625935.
5045,3625885.
5046,3625833.
5047,3625783.
5048,3625732.
5049,3625682.
5050,3625630.
5051, 3625580.
5052,3625530.
5053,3625456.
5054,3625405.
5055,3625312.
5056,3625261.
5057,3625211.
5058,3625160.
5059, 3625111.
5060,3625123.
5061, 3625126.
5062,3625126.
5063,3625125.
5064,3625126.
5065,3625126.
5066,3625128.

5067,3625133

5068,3625135.
5069,3625137.
5070,3625138.
5071,3625140.
5072,3625141.
5073,3625143.
5074,3625149.
5075,3625163.
5076,3625223.
5077,3625216.
5078,3625310.
5079, 3625403.
5080, 3625494,
5081, 3625586.
5082,3625615.
5083,3625677.
5084,3625768.
5085,3625852.

206,4968097.
935,4968096.
872,4968095.
843,4968096.
564,4968095.
165,4968095.
615,4968096.
913,4968097.
324,4968097.
792,4968097.
355,4968096.
868,4968095.
234,4968093.
.691,1144.857,300
748,4968094.
639,4968094.
226,4968095.
280,4968095.
855,4968095.
882,4968097.
926,4968099.
572,4968102.
215,4968091.
258,4968043.
213,4967991.
852,4967940.
848,4967889.
519,4967838.
978,4967788.

926,4968093

961,4967736

221,4967266

893,1143.499,300
202,1143.106, 300
763,1142.760,300
180,1142.998, 300
761,1142.438,300
767,1142.676, 300
716,1142.579, 300
950,1142.627,300
479,1142.815, 300
923,1143.486, 300
582,1143.809, 300
535,1144.729, 300
517,1144.980, 300

050,1144.123,300
205,1144.154,300
118,1143.438,300
158,1143.633, 300
182,1144.663,300
108,1145.265, 300
441,1146.054, 300
119,1147.073,300
933,1148.540, 300
160,1148.541, 300
784,1148.853,300
787,1149.222,300
281,1149.666, 300
876,1149.709, 300
754,1149.284,300

.231,1148.133, 300
.848,4967685.
575,4967634.
809,4967584.
765,4967532.
224,4967481.
143,4967430.
590,4967379.
729,4967330.
816,4967281.
290,4967246.
247,4967268.
844,4967269.
567,4967267.
912,4967266.

556,1146.553,300
210,1145.661, 300
158,1145.006, 300
017,1144.167, 300
181,1143.532,300
611,1142.778,300
966,1142.773,300
180,1142.994,300
144,1143.605, 300
775,1145.260,300
369,1141.599,321
252,1141.177,321
198,1141.097,321
603,1141.206,321

.750,1141.107,321
282,4967269.
153,4967266.
014,4967264.
144,4967265.

711,1140.152,TOP
313,1141.530,321
879,1141.337,321
250,1140.914,321

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

BEEHIVE BURIED



5086,3625924.

5087,3626033

5088,3626129.
5089, 3626231.
5090,3626310.
5091,3626344.
5092,3626343.
5093,3626342.
5094,3626342.
5095,3626342.
5096,3626331.
5097,3626324.
5098,3626318.
5099,3626343.
5100,3626342.
5101, 3626344.
5102,3626348.

5103, 3626347

5108,3626345

5109,3626343.

5110,3626347
5111,3626343

5112,3626342.
5113,3626324.
5114,3626242.
.918,4967257.
293,4967257.
815,4967257.
265,4967259.
513,4967259.
434,4967259.
.056,4967258.
156,4967259.
947,4967259.
622,4967260.
413,4967260.
419,4967260.
807,4967261.
.605,4967267.
723,4967267.
354,4967266.
480,4967267.
173,4967262.
382,4967263.
586,4967268.

5115,3626115

5116, 3626017.
5117,3625911.
5118,3625772.
5119,3625640.
5120,3625546.

5121,3625437

5122,3625352.
5123,3625261.
5124,3625197.
5125,3625166.
5126,3625112.
5127,3625028.

5128,3625028

5129,3625104.
5130,3625136.
5131,3624940.
5132,3624941.
5133,3624837.
5134,3624835.

962,4967265.
.725,4967265.
701,4967266.
769,4967265.
525,4967265.
017,4967263.
378,4967257.
931,4967276.
622,4967272.
838,4967269.
112,4967276.
351,4967270.
397,4967274.
618,4967342.
573,4967421.
754,4967498.
682,4967498.
.912,4967613
5104,3626350.
5105,3626349.
5106,3626347.
5107,3626346.
.054,4968187.
183,4968295.
.495,4968361.
.390,4968743.
509,4968740.
897,4967257.

095,4967713

109,4967825.
900,4967947.

311,4968065

712,4967257

584,1140.
656,1140.
327,1141.
173,1141.
229,1142.
892,1143.
797,1145.
101,1144.
022,1142.
732,1143.
770,1143.
552,1142.
874,1143.
083,1143.
374,1142.
869,1142.
826,1142.
.879,1143,
.855,1144,
193,1144.,
069,1144.
.724,1144.,
840,1146.

334,1145
654,1145

917,1145
143,1145

390,1143
111,1143

117,1153

945,321
731,321
129,321
472,321
364,321
799,324
862,323
173,300
877,300
054,300
725,300
391,300
007,300
271,324
604,324
224,324
310,300
127,324
249,324
747,324
507,324
808,324
136,324

.855,324
.701, 300
316,1147.
304,1147.
167,1146.
.021,1144.
870,1143.
143,1143.
743,1143.
153,1143.
167,1143.
243,1143.
846,1143.
704,1143.
447,1144.

497,300
705,324
035,325
659,323
554,323
498,323
531,323
668,323
868,323
831,323
603,323
703,323
639,323

.064,323
.498,323
894,1146.
845,1147.
352,1144.
.359,321
.098,321
331,1146.
574,1149.

103,323
501,323
656,321

804,321
536,323

.209,323
215,1150.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

641,321

FL
FL

TILERISER 4" DISCON

4"TILERISER
4"TILERISER

CL DR



5135,3624736.
5136,3624735.
5137,3624644.
5138,3624644.
5139,3624562.
5140,3624562.
5141,3624562.
5142,3624562.
5143,3625613.
5144,3625613.
5145,3625613.
5146,3625613.
5147,3625612.
5148,3626599.
5149,3626596.
5150,3626579.
5151, 3626576.
5152,3626587.
5153,3626579.
5154,3626583.
5155,3626598.

5156,3626595

5157,3626603.
5158,3626604.
5159,3626605.
5160,3626606.
5161, 3626601.
5162,3626594.
5163,3626594.

5164,3626595

5165, 3626591.

5166,3626595

5167,3626595.
5168,3626596.
5169,3626596.
5170,3626596.
5171,3626596.
5172,3626608.
5173,3626667.
5174,3626667.
5175,3626666.
5176,3626666.
5177,3626666.
5178,3626770.
5179, 3626770.
5180, 3626769.
5181, 3626770.
5182,3626770.
5183,3626893.

194,4967267.
840,4967262.
814,4967262.
691,4967268.
402,4967268.
663,4967272.
787,4967276.
908,4967264.
046,4967219.
532,4967217.
223,4967214.
451,4967224.
906,4967230.
104,4968372.
191,4968372.
301,4968742.
995,4968742.
.827,1146
804,4968633.
193,4968494.
734,4968372.
.608,4968372.
438,4968291.
511,4968186.
261,4968047.
443,4967904 .
442,4967821.
781,4967717.
196,4967601.
.439,4967506.
189,4967507.
.300,4967415.
813,4967290.

658,4968737

850,4967278

402,4967288

669,4967263

.700,1147
729,4967271.
728,4967266.
989,4967258.
.217,1147
410,4967275.
501,4967273.
672,4967269.
.721,1146
372,4967255.
427,4967274.
166,4967273.
799,4967268.
431,4967264.
374,4967257.
798,4967278.

773,1155.
235,1158.
711,1163
153,1161.
392,1166.
035,1166
595,1168.
764,1167.
005,1140.
093,1140.
368,1142.
316,1141.
904,1144.
497,1147.
294,1147.
201,1147.
081,1146.

814,1149
168,1147.
323,1147.
430,1147.
263,1150.
684,1152.
743,1151.
224,1149
693,1148.
318,1149.
724,1147.
234,1146.
418,1145.
815,1147.
624,1147.

872,1146.
096,1146.
627,1148.

336,1148.
890,1148.
272,1146.

879,1148.
695,1146.
379,1146.
338,1144.
418,1144.
594,1147.
911,1145.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

993,321
359,323

.988,323

620,321
469,321

.639,321

123,323
838,323
380, TOP
487,321
423,323
464,321
011,323
577,324
650,300
111,324
967,300

.890, 300
.060,324

290,324
627,324
578,300
661,324
570,324
465,324

.843,324

530,324
176,324
114,324
573,324
495,300
202,324
938,324

.932,323

120,321
042,321
499,323

.824,300

623,324
506,323
788,321

.811,321

629,323
845,324
690,323
996,321
981,321
690,323
971,300

BEEHIVE INTK

4"TILERISER

4"TILERISER

4"TILERISER PVC

BROKEN4"TILERISERFLOW S



5184,3626893

5185,3626893.
5186,3626892.
5187,3626893.

5188,3626895

5189,3626892.
5190,3627006.
5191,3627007.
5192,3627007.
5193,3627006.
5194,3627104.
5195,3627104.
5196,3627104.

5197,3627105
5198,3627227
5199,3627227

5208,3627428

5209,3627430.

5210,3627535

5212,3627537

5213,3627537.
5214,3627644.
.716,4967265
.716,4967262.
5217,3627646.
5218,3627749.
5219,3627749.

5215,3627645
5216,3627645

5220,3627749

5221,3627750.
5222,3627868.

5223,3627868

5224,3627868.
5225,3627868.
5226,3627981.
5227,3627980.
5228,3627980.
5229,3627980.
5230,3628077.
5231,3628078.
5232,3628079.

.466,4967275.
262,4967274.
783,4967269.
020,4967262.
.038,4967266.
632,4967254.
208,4967274.
052,4967266.
038,4967263.
885,4967255.
478,4967272.
749,4967267 .
788,4967263.
.041,4967256.
.150,4967274.
.746,4967267 .
5200,3627228.
5201,3627229.
5202,3627326.
5203,3627327.
5204,3627327.
5205,3627327.
5206,3627428.
5207,3627428.

316,4967263

718,4967265

931,4967273

143,4967255

019,4967271
457,4967265

548,4967263

173,1146.
223,1145
887,1143.
284,1143.
466,1143.
232,1147.
379,1146.
795,1145.
842,1145.
758,1147.
214,1148.
681,1146
227,1146.
998,1148.
899,1149.
213,1147

623,1150.
176,1151.
160,1148.
762,1149.
450,1151.
228,1151.
747,1149.
597,1148
539,1152.
367,1152.

.407,1149.
.048,1149,

157,1151.

327,1148.

.402,1151.
079,4967270.
361,4967264.
.732,4967261.
488,4967254.
319,4967271.
.382,4967263
547,4967261.
878,4967254.
.996,1151.
.059,1149.
179,4967256.
610,4967253.
953,4967270.
.721,1148.
261,4967260.

595,1151.
640,1149.
116,1149.
968,1151.
319,1151.

.985,1149.

312,1149.
195,1151.

529,1149.
795,1150.
984,1151.

145,1148.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

149,324

.971,323

476,321
504,321
322,N RIM 18"BEEHIVE
542,323
690,323
174,321
256,321
979,323
068,323

.352,321

148,321
970,323
786,323

.824,321
.772,1147.
149,4967256.
482,4967272.
245,4967266.
281,4967262.
256,4967256.
210,4967274.
510,4967266.
.899,4967262.
002,4967254.
.612,4967273.
5211,3627536.
.041,4967263
148,4967256.
.498,1151.
.822,1149.

627,321
624,323
271,323
991,321
108,321
503,323
814,323
146,321

.903,321

023,323
340,323
244,321
071,321
618,323
697,323
214,321
953,321
594,323
721,323
633,321
413,321
501,323
860,323
402,321
091,321
370,323
301,323
366,321
569,321
633,323
084,323
464,321
323,321



5233,3628080.
5234,3628206.
5235,3628207.
5236,3628201.
5237,3628201.
5238,3628203.
5239,3628207.
5240,3628239.
5241,3628232.
5242,3628232.
5243,3628236.
5244,3628237.
5245,3628235.
5246,3630324.
5247,3630326.
5248,3630324.
5249,3630318.
5250,3630325.
5251,3630334.
5252,3630334.
5253,3630384.
5254,3630422.
5255,3630419.
5256,3630508.

5257,3630505

5258, 3630537.
5259,3630618.
5260,3630716.
5261,3630812.
5262,3630818.
5263,3630822.
5264,3630786.
5265,3630783.
5266,3630775.
5267,3630758.
5268,3630767.
5269,3630815.
5270,3630858.
5271,3630872.
5272,3630879.
5273,3630893.
5274,3630899.
5275,3630948.
5276,3630981.
5277,3631050.
5278,3631111.
5279,3631207.

5280,3631283

5281,3631351.

137,4967253.
872,4967270.
832,4967258.
328,4967253.
784,4967261.
727,4967264.
103,4967264.
867,4967254.
926,4967260.
542,4967270.
711,4967265.
058,4967262.
074,4967264.
651,4960521.
533,4960409.
514,4960324.
521,4960324.
196,4960242.
991,4960220.
530,4960217.
582,4960197.
563,4960187.
828,4960184.
785,4960146.
.936,4960141.
369,4960168.
239,4960220.
043,4960248.
725,4960277.
179,4960280.
343,4960282.
755,4960350.
516,4960349.
756,4960345.
488,4960377.
181,4960382.
144,4960399.
097,4960482.
632,4960501.
739,4960509.
344,4960482.
107,4960485.
945,4960511.
874,4960550.
837,4960643.
636,4960714.
549,4960760.
.883,4960815
973,4960894.

502,1150.
058,1151.
631,1151.
581,1151.
513,1148.
585,1148.
099,1149.
720,1151.
119,1151.
106,1151.
375,1149.
651,1149.
015,1149.
732,1124.
809,1123.
265,1122.
359,1118.
048,1121.
124,1121.
528,1117.
613,1121.
232,1122.
091,1118.
228,1123.
790,1118
552,1123
059,1125
315,1131.
687,1136.
435,1139.
411,1139.
836,1138.
582,1139.
908,1134.
404,1135.
350,1139.
756,1137.
698,1139.
110,1140.
984,1145.
236,1146.
859,1144.
243,1142.
006,1142.
722,1144.
139,1145.
097,1148.

.021,1151.

189,1151.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

570,323
261,323
502,323
139,323
871,321
973,321
745,CMP
290,323
765,323
737,323
160,321
273,321
814,CMP
647,323
819,323
919,323
838,321
451,323
580,323
776,321
890,323
651,323
500,321
113,323

.400,321
.386,325
.765,300

623,300
617,321
037,323
135,300
781,300
022,323
204,321
390,321
301,323
510,300
268,300
021,321
923,323
026,323
758,300
307,300
409,300
056,300
883,300
736,300
249,300
940,300

BURIED

BURIED

TERRACE
TERRACE

TER
TER LOW
TER LOW
TER
LOW

TER LOW
TER
TER



5282,3631375

5283,3631372.
5284,3631369.
5285,3631456.
5286,3631529.
5287,3631526.
5288,3631524.
5289,3631528.
5290,3631434.
5291,3631347.
5292,3631262.
5293,3631222.
5294,3631218.
5295,3631218.
5296,3631216.
5297,3631211.
5298,3631209.
5299,3631206.
5300,3631205.
5301, 3631202.

5302,3630043
5303, 3630045

5304,3630046.

5305, 3630055
5306,3630075

5307,3630076.
5308,3630078.
5309,3630064.
5310,3630044.
5311, 3630005.
5312,3629963.
5313,3629892.
5314,3629801.
5315,3629713.
5316,3629672.
5317,3629649.
5318,3629605.
5319,3629550.

5320,3629491

5321,3629449.

5322,3629415

5323,3629361.
5324,3629330.
6000,3625112.
6001,3625150.
6002,3625186.
6003,3625224.
6004,3625256.
6005,3625292.

.251,4960933.
994,4961030.
.063,1146.
164,4961232.
680,4961315.
.433,1146.
549,4961485.
744,4961541.
464,4961580.
872,4961624.
220,4961671.
237,4961554.
.772,1145.
163,4961718.
213,4961804.
.738,1149
417,4962003 .
891,4962098.
691,4962143.
011,4962240.
.743,4961061.
.783,4961029.
072,4961028.
.745,4961078.
.102,4961058.
431,4961056.
966,4961059.
139,4961078.
825,4961086.
476,4961125.
.814,1133.
.746,1134.
.677,1134,
127,4961192.
363,4961201.
539,4961216.
232,4961267.
188,4961324.
.019,4961399.
356,4961485.
.012,4961573.
227,4961657.
139,4961731.
.457,1128.
044,4961963 .
338,4961985.
783,4962023.
769,4962062.
.436,1128.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

662,4961159

295,4961415

534,4961645

972,4961901

651,4961159
759,4961167
659,4961173

783,4961953

697,4962088

296,1151.
968,1148.

436,1147.
584,1147.

376,1146.
238,1145.
269,1145.
979,1145.
022,1145.
182,1145.

145,1146.
045,1148.

238,1151.
299,1150.
770,1149.
922,11590.
571,1133.
560,1131.
961,1127.
336,1132.
215,1131.
054,1128.
438,1133.
657,1133.
352,1132.
506,1133.

149,1135.
784,1135.
391,1135.
056,1135.
310,1136.
509,1136.
336,1137.
591,1137.
840,1139.
812,1139.

337,1128.
382,1128.
586,1128.
177,1128.

368,300
423,300
826,300
432,300
362,300
654,300
184,300
762,300
290,300
049,300
682,300
978,321
886,321
323,321
117,300

.074,300

116,300
091, 300
920,300
795,300
480,300
149,TOP

CL POND
CL POND
CL POND
CL POND
TERACE
TERACE
TERACE

TILE BLOWOUT
CONC HDWL

851,FL CLAY TILE

710,300
223,300
056,300
353, 300
304,300
818,300
493,300
757,300
118,300
558, 300
033,300
278,300
383,300
682,300
228,300
770,300
298,300
907,300
023,300
608,300
515, 300
561,300
571,300
467,300
828,300
693,300

FL WASHOUT
FL WASHOUT
FL WASHOUT

FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL
FL

SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
SWALE
FL SWALE
FL SWALE
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED



6006,3625311.
6007,3625343.
6008,3625385.
6009,3625420.
6010,3625439.
6011,3625428.
6012,3625426.
6013,3625427.
6014,3625426.
6015,3625430.

6016,3625445

6017,3625458.
6018,3625482.
6019,3625503.
6020,3625516.
6021,3625507.
6022,3625488.
6023,3625461.
6024,3625444.
6025,3625442.
6026,3625452.

6027,3625463
6028,3625462
6029,3625443

6030,3625402.
6031,3625358.
6032,3625322.
6033,3625280.

6034,3625239
6035,3625208
6036,3625149

6037,3625104.
6038,3625066.
6039,3625059.

6040,3625048

6042,3625043
6043,3625063
6044,3625075

6045,3625060.
6046,3625060.
6047,3625046.

6048,3625033

6049,3625011.
6050,3625009.
6051,3625072.
6052,3625101.

6053,3625133
6054,3625175

542,4962100.
334,4962110.
783,4962134.
122,4962155.
159,4962176.
696,4962202.
823,4962240.
480,4962290.
969,4962339.
052,4962388.
.020,4962436.
634,4962485.
711,4962549.
502,4962556.
549,4962534.
797,4962489.
331,4962449.
002,4962411.
581,4962365.
357,4962317.
817,4962267.
.784,4962215
.060,4962183
.858,4962157.
339,4962128.
551,4962102.
917,4962066.
.810,1128.
.057,4961946.
.716,4961910.
.971,4961868.
509,4961844.
936,4961825.
537,4961852.
.968,4961890
6041,3625042.

288,4962005

582,1128.
303,1128.
019,1129.
852,1129.
120,1129.
723,1130.
928,1130.
728,1130.
363,1130.
494,1131.
761,1132.
483,1133.
148,1133.
885,1132.
271,1132.
812,1132.
826,1132.
173,1131
983,1131.
155,1130.
745,1130.

.393,1130.
.112,1129

367,1129.
339,1128.
265,1128.
167,1128.

805,1128.
435,1127.
998,1127.
339,1127.
907,1128.
441,1126.

.502,1127.
232,4961929.
.346,4961966.
.486,4961983.
.964,4961945.
445,4961848.
328,4961792.
977,4961793.
.858,4961816.
130,4961820.
568,4961839.
371,4961959.
251,4961961.
.031,4961974.
.829,4962001.

121,1129.
879,1130.
800,1130.
022,1128.
649,1126.
657,1131.
789,1131.
384,1130.
025,1129.
180,1126.
763,1129.
687,1128.
615,1128.
648,1128.

677,300
620,300
200, 300
792,300
911,300
484,300
564,300
596,300
882,300
471,300
239,300
310,300
654,300
695,300
911,300
792,300
493,300

.864,300

325,300
887,300
694,300
770,300

. 808,300

218,300
830,300
630,300
943,300
573,300
156, 300
256,300
220,300
891,300
060,300
461,300
052,300
297,300
174,300
104, 300
677,300
911,300
055,300
828,300
072,300
679,300
999,300
106, 300
993,300
885,300
841,300

DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
DRILL SEEDED
HANDSEEDED
HANDSEEDED
HANDSEEDED
HANDSEEDED
HANDSEEDED
HANDSEEDED
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



6055,3625226.
6056,3625253.
6057,3625271.
6058,3625277.
6059,3625229.
6060,3625207.
6061,3625135.
6062,3625077.
6063,3625497.
6064,3625460.
6065,3625459.
6066,3625474.

6067,3625493

7003,3631133

7006,3631193

7007,3631101.
7008,3631038.
7009,3630940.
7010,3630859.
7011,3630866.
7012,3630924.
7013,3630985.
7014,3631048.
7015,3631154.
7016,3631243.
7017,3631325.
7018,3631326.
7019,3631237.
.131,4962223
7021,3631116.
7022,3631058.
7023,3631000.
7024,3630946.
7025,3630868.
7026,3630872.
7027,3630937.
7028,3631000.
7029,3631068.
7030,3631131.

7020,3631185

7031,3631193

7032,3631245.
7033,3631314.
7034,3631382.
7035,3631421.

713,4962042.
.312,1129.132,300
834,4962084.
260,4962078.
587,4962030.
387,4962005.
042,4961960.
917,4961944.
409,4962712.
112,4962712.
662,4962740.
777,4962751.
.909,4962744.
7000,3631046.
7001,3631086.
7002,3631112.

538,4962069

974,4962394

181,4962525

426,4962213

852,4962255
288,4962238

740,4962099

285,1129.029,300

232,1128.900, 300
104,1128.763,300
310,1128.474,300
339,1128.520,300
533,1128.494,300
066,1128.611,300
490,1135.251,300
941,1135.933,300
649,1135.866,300
576,1135.816, 300
118,1135.508,300

.822,1147.952,300
232,4962427.
707,4962522.
.056,4962646.
7004,3631216.
7005,3631270.

534,1147.974,300
206,1147.960, 300
033,1148.321,300

.736,1149.700, 300
954,4962452.
.466,4962410.
742,4962356.
384,4962326.
929,4962293.
783,4962274.
001,4962200.
.423,1153.687,300
165,4962224.
029,4962241.
417,4962279.
519,4962319.
538,4962330.

622,1152.256,300
541,1150.383, 300
413,1149.413,300
317,1149.674,300
221,1150.398,300
067,1151.435,300
001,1155.486, 300

468,1152.348,300
360,1152.158, 300
105,1151.909, 300
657,1152.370,300
359,1156.151, 300

.858,1153.427,300
.375,1150.911, 300
.6790,1150.724,300
671,4962200.
214,4962182.
986,4962166.
433,4962156.
349,4962147.
395,4962088.
606,4962091.
770,4962094.

210,1151.409, 300
877,1150.835,300
391,1150.760,300
207,1151.518, 300
277,1153.183, 300
390,1150.273,300
536,1149.438,300
307,1148.934,300

.421,1148.805, 300
996,4962114.
.072,4962138.
519,4962169.
919,4962184.
157,4962197.
311,4962082.

645,1149.343, 300
143,1149.957,300
498,11560.536, 300
666,1152.104,300
798,1153.993,300
275,1154.664,300

CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS
CROPDAMAGEBEANS

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



7036,3631355

7037,3631289.
7038,3631231.
7039,3631173.
7040,3631105.
7041,3631050.
7042,3631020.
7043,3630968.
7044,3630890.
7045,3630897.
7046,3630957.
7047,3631011.
7048,3631064.
7049,3631134.
7050,3631213.
7051,3631274.
7052,3631358.
7053,3631360.
7054,3631299.

7055,3631238

7056,3631212.
7057,3631136.

7058,3631037

7059,3630958.
7060,3630909.
7061,3630834.
7062,3630855.
7063,3630934.

7064,3631015

7065,3631091.
7066,3631157.
7067,3631226.
7068,3631238.
7069,3631237.

7070,3631218

7075,3630873

7076,3630832.
7077,3630799.
7078,3630794.
7079,3630797.
7080,3630793.
7081,3630749.
7082,3630664.
7083,3630596.
7084,3630544.

.332,4962052.
197,4962020.
213,4961995.
566,4961973.
037,4961948.
741,4961934.
416,4961924.
.106,1146.
240,4961874.
264,4961789.
001,4961813.
288,4961839.
061,4961865.
747,4961902.
202,4961945.
362,4961983.
235,4962033.
526,4961935.
991,4961895.
.011,4961852.
067,4961831.
171,4961776.
.879,4961710.
797,4961661.
048,4961627.
.790,1146
327,4961524.
397,49615590.
.652,4961580.
984,4961614.
243,4961639.
187,4961663.
185,4961665.
254,4961547.
.014,4961541.
7071,3631150.
7072,3631076.
7073,3630995.
7074,3630939.

105,4961907

932,4961597

419,4961508

031,4961273

069,1152.
052,1151.
566,1151.
411,1150.
332,1148.
290,1147.
501,1146.

295,1146.
798,1145
171,1145.
963,1145
196,1146.
271,1148.
374,1149.
972,1150.
065,1152.
457,1150.
805,1149.
063,1149.
614,1148.
290,1146.
763,1144.
089,1144.
759,1145.

366,1145
701,1144.,
745,1142,
740,1143.
040,1143
861,1146.
556,1147.
429,1147.
369,1146.

.553,1145.
111,4961472.
298,4961430.
991,4961396.
.005,4961361.
897,4961338.
085,4961322.
479,4961322.
641,4961393.
542,4961394.
279,4961303.
.580,1139.
989,4961249.
528,4961230.

213,1143.
039,1142.
190,1141.
299,1141.
614,1141.
691,1143.
000,1141.
710,1144.
785,1143.
528,1140.

721,1138.
310,1137.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

977,300
191,300
016,300
172,300
354,300
131,300
632,300
392,300
174,300

.430, 300

280,300

.993,300

502,300
191, 300
902,300
761,300
663,300
805,300
799,300
268,300
459,300
490,300
397,300
203,300
231,300

.284,300
.396,300

409,300
818,300
334,300

.893, 300

961, 300
167,300
607,300
016,300
171,300
539,300
133,300
550,300
329,300
649,300
866,300
340,300
563,300
258,300
539,300
666,300
599,300
719,300



7085,3630481.
7086,3630470.
7087,3630438.
7088,3630409,
7089,3630366.
7090,3630324.
7091,3630319.
7092,3630394.
7093,3630436.
7094,3630478.
7095,3630325.
7096,3630301.
7097,3630334.
7098,3630344.
7099,3630388.
7100,3630434.
7101,3630471.
7102,3630480.
7103,3630546.
7104,3630637.
7105,3630707.
7106,3630758.
7107,3630793.
7108,3630800.
7109,3630862.
7110,3630909.
7111,3630995.
7112,3630994.
7113,3630907.
7114,3630846.
7115,3630797.
7116,3630790.
7117,3630722.
7118,3630638.
7119,3630575
7120,3630501.
7121,3630477.
7122,3630462.
7123,3630433.
7124,3630395.
7125,36303480.
7126,3630325.
7127,3630314.
7128,3630322.
7129,3630313.
7130,3630324.
7131,3630314.
7132,3630314.
7133,3630315.

450,4961211.
076,4961208.
370,4961201.
169,4961196.
827,4961196.
070,4961200.
.921,1142.
685,4961378.
997,4961383.
074,4961384.
.253,1132.
706,4961101.
412,4961094.
234,4961092.
647,4961085.
860,4961076.
142,4961079.
.654,1142,
007,4961083.
919,4961099.
723,4961114.
687,4961116.
192,4961118.
259,4961119.
927,4961124.
911,4961132.
601,4961140.
253,4961041.
237,4960992.
911,4960968.

633,4961378

195,4961102

966,4961079

281,4960943

523,4960857
430,4960853

413,4960846

029,4960865

.964,1145
872,4960942.
174,4960909.
927,4960886.
.893,4960871.

855,1139.
285,1136.
726,1135.
450,1134.
611,1134.
245,1136.

240,1140.
112,1139.
898,1140.

739,1133.
546,1130.
577,1130.
204,1133.
655,1136.
298,1139.

246,1141.
118,1141.
207,1141.
416,1142.
565,1143.
157,1144.
663,1143.
892,1143.
763,1145.
690,1144.
870,1143.
489,1143.

073,1143
551,1142.
028,1143
113,1141.

.761,1138.
.489,1138.
157,4960850.
559,4960847.

493,1134.
164,1131.

.608,1128.
505,4960839.
100,4960835.
380,4960834.
607,4960869 .

326,1127.
214,1127.
932,1121.
712,1127.

.834,1122.
467,49609180.
992,4960909.
455,4960963.
352,4960962.

507,1128.
272,1122.
297,1125.
932,1123.

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

229,300
453,300
787,300
380,300
680,300
234,300
762,300
385,300
209,300
222,300
811,300
855,300
631,300
375,300
263,300
745,300
795,300
131,300
870,300
649,300
655,300
621,300
503,300
192,300
718,300
107,300
251,300
108,300
643,300
915,300

.439,300
.615,300

803,300

.611, 300

321,300
028,300
127,300
449,300
293,300
335,300
762,300
470,323
932,321
841,323
093,321
207,323
291,321
404,513
242,321

15



7134,3630322.
7135,3630313.
7136,3630323.
7137,3630311.
7200,3630318.
7201,3630331.

7202,3630353

7203,3630371.
7204,3630386.
7205,3630399.
7206,3630418.

7207,3630465

7208,3630512.
7209,3630480.
7210,3630551.
7211,3630311.
7212,3630314.
7213,3630330.
7214,3630341.

7215,3630353

7216,3630357.
7217,3630366.
7218,3630373.
7219,3630370.
7220,36303790.
7221,3630368.
10"clay sw-ne
7222,3630386.
7223,3630422.
7224,3630481.
.029,4961220.
478,4961221.
.644,4961087.
.966,4961086.
.485,4961085.
331,4961093.
343,4961106.
301,4961123.
397,4961153.
024,4961155.
280,4961250.
407,4961054.
556,4963082.
412,4963086.
374,4963026.
.828,1148.351,300
.442,4963073.
644,4963068.
220,4963065.

7225,3630523

7226,3630478.

7227,3630373
7228,3630371
7229,3630373

7230,3630354.
7231,3630342.
7232,3630346.
7233,3630357.
7234,3630358,
7235,3630321.
7236,3630325.
7237,3631087.
7238,3631084.
7239,3631183.
7240,3631237.

7241,3631095

7242,3631099.
7243,3631103.

023,4960778.
418,4960778.

519,4960705

157,4961060

286,4961087

808,4961196.

109,4961213
269,4961222

183,4963014

404,1127.047,323
747,1121.089,321

.887,1126.459,323
627,4960706.
481,4960963.
474,4960973.
.846,4960988.
614,4961015.

207,1120.803,323
009,1125.105,960
740,1129.299,300
449,1129.257,300
927,1130.037,300

.869,1132.443,300
510,4961111.
294,4961147.
.141,4961180.
773,4961188.
485,4961182.
787,4961190.
645,4960961.
260,4960963.
961,4960979.
934,4960991.
.697,4961009.
498,4961032.
135,4961054.

980,1134.938,300
401,1136.395,300
567,1137.244,300
414,1138.467,300
338,1139.323,300
102,1138.029, 300
487,1122.786,507
263,1125.430,960
466,1129.358, 300
367,1128.936, 300
941,1129.627,300
596,1130.259, 300
900,1131.121,300

.302,1132.591,300
575,4961131.
210,4961157.
085,4961177.

688,1132.868,300
733,1132.621,300
370,1133.395,300

715,1134.154,300

.068,1134.906, 300
.149,1139.344,300

663,1138.063,300
290,1139.269, 300
280,1132.594,300
010,1128.955,513
856,1128.808,513
545,1131.283,300
939,1130.652,300
957,1131.185,300
918,1132.366,300
758,1130.302,962
170,1138.296,324
173,1131.408,324
915,1142.478,963
408,1142.458,963
932,1148.082,300

700,1143.257,962
995,1143.342,962
228,1143.367,962

10" spiral 0.87'toptofl
tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate
field/terrace

tile locate

ditch

12" spiral 1.07'toptofl
tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate

tile locate wye connection 10" conc with

locate
locate
tile locate
tile locate
top terrace

tile
tile

se 10" 0.92'toptofl
e 10" 0.92'toptofl
tile locate
tile locate
tile locate

10" 0.94'toptofl
e-w

e

8" 0.74'TOPTOFL
g"

tile locate

tile locate

8" 0.73"'toptofl
8" 0.73'toptofl
8" 0.73'toptofl

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



7244,3631106.
7245,3631111.
7246,3631117.
7247,3631249.
7248,3631214.
7249,3630532.
7250,3630564.
7251,3630540.
7252,3630610.
7253,3630649.
7254,3630688.
7255,3630715.

7256,3630753

7257,3630797.
7258,3630799.
7259,3630811.
7260,3630533.
7261,3630557.
7262,3630589.
7263,3630621.
7264,3630797.
7266,3630338.
7267,3630356.
7268,3630380.
7269,3630419.

7270,3630332

7271,3630330.
7272,3630313.
7273,3630311.
7274,3631067.
7275,3631067.
7276,3631116.
7277,3631120.
7278,3630318.
7279,3630364.
7280,3630346.
7281,3630328.
7282,3630596.

7283,3630545

7284,3630479.
7286,3630319.

7287,3630315

7288,3630312.
7289,3630317.
7290,3630323.
7291,3630323.
7292,3630324.
7293,3630326.
7294,3630328.

331,4963062
984,4963057
896,4963053

567,4962662.
897,4962662.
112,4961189.
543,4961192.
482,4961190.
065,4961196.
453,4961198.
295,4961200.
780,4961204.
.839,4961209
465,4961222.
750,4961223.
588,4961227.
379,4961219.
030,4961221.
553,4961219.
631,4961217.

563,4961323

306,4961136.
004,4961176.
246,4961204.
232,4961222.
.919,4961107.
424,4961053.
858,4960970.
800,4960952.
579,4963073.
258,4963066.
054,4963103.
315,4963104.
394,4961010.
741,4961159.
097,4961067.
807,4960968.
409,4961252.
.208,4961240.
600,4961231.
984,49610160.
.448,4960970.
960,4960979.
905,4960990.
005,4961009.
047,4961009.
794,4961016.
586,4961024.
074,4961031.

.336,1143

354,1138

.788,1139

448,1142

.449,962
.780,1143.
.287,1143.
998,1150.
932,1150.
744,1133.
889,1137.
473,1137.
.181, 300
320,1138.
917,1138.
308,1139.
.441,300
020,1142.
118,1143.
.617,300
833,1133.
387,1137.
252,1138.
593,1138.
.028,1143.
723,1132.
326,1133.
293,1134.
552,1135.
762,1131.
999,1129.
489,1124.
455,1122.
582,1143.
286,1143.
802,1143.
348,1143.
231,1124.
201,1132.
884,1130.
746,1129.
945,1138.
220,1137.
881,1139.
049,1124.
307,1124.
520,1125.
133,1126.
503,1126.
560,1126.
595,1126.
447,1126.
982,1126.

8" 08.73'toptofl
8" 0.73'toptofl
8" 0.73'toptofl
n side cut

s side cut

8" SWALL

tile locate

553,962
572,962
612,324
544,324
284,422
916, 300
959, 300
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

LOCATE

TILE LOCATE

TILE LOCATE

TOP TERRACE

TILE LOCATE

435,TILE TOP 10" CLAY 0.94'TOPTOFL
818,300 TILE LOCATE
026,300 TILE LOCATE
314,300 TILE LOCATE
546,300 TOP TERRACE
576,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
734,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
659,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
086,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
533,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
801,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
658,300 PROPOSED OUTLET
780,507 CREEK

168,962 7" 9.62'TOPTOFL
213,962 7" 0.62'TOPTOFL
780,962 7" 0.63'TOPTOFL
763,962 7" 0.62'TOPTOFL
658,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
404,2+00 HUB

498,1+00 HUB

196,0+00 HUB

647,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
669,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE
465,300 PROPOSED NEW TILE TOP TERRACE
658,300 FIELD/GRASS

658,300 FIELD/GRASS

774,513 18" 1.51'toptofl outlet
256,513 18"band 1.51'toptofl

494,513 18" 1.51'toptofl

520,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

515,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

630,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

779,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

669,300
684,300
002,300

433,300
676,300

END CMP

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



7295,3630329.
7296,3630330.
7297,3630331.
7298,3630332.
7299,3630332.
7300,3630332.
7301,3630429.
7302,3630332.
7303,3630332.
7304,3630333.
7305,3630333.
7306,3630333.
7307,3630333.
7308,3630522.
7309,3630621.
7310,3631074.
7311,3630995.
7312,3631011.
7313,3631026.
7315,3630333.
7316,3630334.
7317,3630367.
7318,3631020.
7319,3631019.
7320,3629833.
7321,3630715.
7322,3630474.
7323,3630521.
7324,3630569.
7325,3630616.
7326,3630382.
7327,3630389.
7328,3630395.
7329,3630402.
7330,3630410.
7331,3630478.
7332,3630417.
7333,3630445.
7334,3630445.
7335,3630433.
7336,3630663.
7337,3630711.
7338,3630758.
7339,3630806.
7340,3630798.

7341,3630853

7342,3630900.
7343,3630463.
7344,3630471.

855,4961040.
996,4961048.
737,4961056.
433,4961064.
615,4961072.
817,4961080.
340,4961208.
868,4961087.
864,4961096.
078,4961103.
349,4961112.
574,4961120.
818,4961128.
980,4961222.
135,4961274.
896,4963097.
878,4963147.
901,4963160.
444,4963172.
851,4961136.
004,4961142.
836,4961184.
437,4963167.
235,4963168.
.762,1154,
888,4961306.
383,4961239.
.774,1138.
126,4961271.
518,4961287.
778,4961203.
031,4961208.
638,4961213.
723,4961217.
226,4961220.
081,4961242.
924,4961222.
105,4961236.
597,4961228.
224,4961227.
704,4961304.
102,4961320.
540,4961336.
086,4961352.
568,4961349.
.374,45961368.
725,4961384.
519,4961237.
111,4961236.

288,4958947

833,4961255

225,1126.
121,1126.
198,1127.
199,1127.
153,1127.
109,1127.
870,1135
750,1127.
073,1128.
946,1128.
161,1128.
245,1128
190,1128.
246,1138.
414,1139.
425,1147.
861,1145
900, 1145
455,1145.
229,1128.
958,1128.
917,1129.
219,1143
649,1143

247,1140.
784,1137.

750,1138.
777,1139.
880,1130.
740,1130.
228,1130.
099,1130.
074,1130.
364,1139.
612,1131.
290,1132.
211,1132.
430,1131.
613,1141.
466,1141.
400,1141.
401,1143.
944,1143.
150,1141.
083,1141.
291,1131.
400,1132.

930,510 15" 1.45'toptofl .75" gap
992,510 15" 1.45'toptofl 1" gap
156,510 15" 1.45'toptofl .5" gap
396,510 15" 1.45'toptofl 1.5" gap
416,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

653,510 15" 1.45'toptofl
.103,3400 hub

959,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

124,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

227,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

394,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

.396,510 15" 1.45'toptofl

656,510 15" 1.45'toptofl .75" gap

027,3+95 hub
510,5+00 hub

594,300

.870,700
.602,700

789,700
735,510
902,510
901,510

.627,962
.729,962

036,CPT

locate lat 1 connection

locate

locate

locate

15" 1.45'toptofl 1" gap

15" 1.45'toptofl 4" gap bend collar
15" 1.45'toptofl

14"

14"

3/4IRS .3DEEP

839,6+00 hub

349,300
144,300
751,300
703,300
276,510
420,510
564,510
630,510
853,510
482,300
035,510
737,510
342,510
232,510
222,300
423,300
423,300
004,300
818,300
558,300
282,300
939,510
821,962

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

15" 1.45'toptofl 1" W 2.5" E gap collar
15" 1.45'toptofl 1" gap
15" 1.45'toptofl 2" gap
15" 1.45'toptofl 2.5" gap COLLAR
15" 1.45'toptofl 1" gap
top terrace

15" 1.45'toptofl

6" 0.54"'toptofl

6" 0.54'toptofl

15" 1.45'toptofl
PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

top terrace

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

15" 1.45'toptofl

5" 0.46'toptofl

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



7345,3630469.

7346,3630523

7347,3630517.
7348,3630529.
7349,3630509.
7350,3630538.
7351,3630517.
7352,3630524.
7353,3630810.
7354,3630905.
7355,3630607.
7356,3630614.
7357,3630660.
7358,3630469.
7359,3630470.
7360,3630445.
7361,3630924.
7362,3630951.
7363,3630976.
7364,3631001.
7365,3630445.

7366,3630445

7367,3630445.
7368,3630964.
7369,3631014.
7370,3630721.
7371,3630534.
7372,3630526.
7373,3630521.
7374,3630782.
7375,3631034.
7376,3631033.
7377,3631031.
7378,3630828.

7379,3630373

7380,3630373.
7381,3630368.
7382,3630873.
7383,3630914.
7384,3630907.
7385,3630891.
7386,3630903.
7387,3630907.
7388,3630930.
7389,3630954.

7390,3630953

7393,3631015

826,4961242.
.322,4961257.
698,4961250.
.060,1135.
426,4961251.
.023,1135.
709,4961249.
.005,1133
.069,1142.
521,4961369.
855,4961286.
675,4961288.
639,4961304.
741,4961242.
702,4961239.
092,4961236.
596,4961424.
247,4961470.
340,4961513.
535,4961556.
869,4961231.
.670,4961231.
592,4961232.
119,4961462.
601,4961549.
143,4961324.
017,4961257.
923,4961257.
133,4961255.
368,4961344.
380,4961852.
030,4961752.
605,4961652.
068,4961360.
.308,4961083.
390,4961087.
249,4961088.
418,4961376.
566,4961392.
303,4961383.
780,4961386.
796,4961386.
832,4961392.
538,4961434.
058,4961469.
.625,4961477.
7391,3630976.
7392,3630999.

186,4961258
667,4961257

601,4961257
767,4961338

286,4961519

766,1133.
766,1135.
595,1135.

907,1132.

705,1134.

868,1141.
311,1134.
665,1134.
790,1135.
449,1133.
995,1132.
467,1132.
848,1141.
415,1142.
664,1142.
807,1142.
522,1131.
910,1132.
631,1132.
798,1142.
222,1142.
716,1135.
598,1135.
161,1135.
370,1135.
815,1136.
763,1146.
821,1144.
842,1143
139,1136.
365,1128.
438,1128.
084,1129.
027,1136.
259,1138.
619,1138.
650,1139.
434,1136.
256,1136.
528,1137.
165,1139.
172,1137.

.126,1137.
881,4961561.
.677,4961589.

319,1138.
220,1138.

.033,510

134,962
506,421
111,421
453,421
747,510
325,421
955,421

4" s
4" s
4" s
15"

4" s
6" s
15"

706,7+00 hub
509,8+00 hub
676,510 15"

702,510 15"

090,510 15"

163,421
021,421
894,421
705,300
126,300
553,300
889,300
575, top
004,421
183,421
048,9+00 hub
722,10+00 hu
571,510 15"

299,421 4" s
171,421 4" s
040,421 4" s
052,510 15"

133,13+00 hu
990,12+00 hu

.682,11+00 hu

265,510
731,510
847,510
278,510
667,510
243,962
175,962
016,421
952,510
944,510
257,510
636,421
751,510
991,510
193,510
489,510

15"
10"
10"
10"
15"
10"
10"
4" s
15"
15"
15"
4" s
15"
15"
15"
15"

W
W
W
1
W
W
1.

1.
1.
1.

b
1.
w
w
w
1.
b
b
b
1.

0.
0.
0.
1.

W

1.
1.
1
W
1.
1.
1.
1.

5" 8.46'toptofl

perf squatted
perf squatted
perf

.45"'toptofl

perf 0.3'toptofl
perf 0.53'toptofl
45'toptofl

45" toptofl
45 'toptofl grade change 1.85 TO
45'toptofl

6" 45 snap coupler

8" inserta tee

8" dw nonperf

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

PROPOSED TILE

lateral tie in hole in 15" rcp
8" 45 bend

8" split band coupler

45'toptofl
perf
perf
perf
45 ' toptofl

45'toptofl
89'toptofl
89'toptofl
89'toptofl
45" toptofl

perf
45'toptofl
45'toptofl

COLLAR

.45"'toptofl

perf

45 'toptofl

45' toptofl
45'toptofl
45'toptofl collar

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

.70



7394,3631023.
7395,3631012.
7396,3631016.
7397,3631016.
7398,3631016.
7399,3631016.
7400,3631017.
7401,3631079.
7402,3631017.
7403,3631042.
7404,3631115.
7405,3630373.
7406,3631018.
.19%

7407,3631105.
7408,3631096.
7409,3631087.
7410,3631085.
7411,3631083
7412,3631018.
7413,3631024.
7414,3631150.
7415,3631164.
7416,3631156.
7417,3631147.
7418,3631040.
7419,3631087.
7420,3631099.
7421,3630949.
7422,3630949.
7423,3630953
7424,3630953.
7425,3631012
7426,3631016.
7427,3631015
7428,3631102.
7429,3631111.
7430,3631120.
7431,3631129.
7432,3631138.
7433,3630881
7434,3631133
7435,3631150.
7436,3631150.
7437,3631151.
7438,3631143.
7439,3631148.
7440,3631141.
7441,3631138.

123,4961591
360,4961612
243,4961604
453,4961637
588,4961653

716,4961717.

118,4961749

800,4962039.
804,4961805.
441,4961947.
224,4962132.
244,4961084 .
246,4961845.

534,4962824.
569,4962924.

621,4963023

306,4963047.
.052,4963074.
650,4961917.
595,4961940.
552,4962226.
984,4962329.
035,4962429.

076,4962528

812,4961986.

242,4962105
148,4962135

332,4961468.
802,4961468.
.680,4961468

246,4961468

.792,4961611.

019,4961609

.265,4961609.
435,4963026.
408,4962927.
295,4962827.
216,4962728.

172,4962628

.541,4961373.
.620,4962225

700,4962269

496,4962350.
394,4962318.
984,4962365.
514,4962382.

049,4962403

054,4962494 .

.340,1140.
.541,1140.
.853,1138.
.119,1138.
.933,1138.
139,1139.
.301,1139.
340,1148.
365,1139.
910,1147.
925,1149.
177,1128.
588,1140.

585,1140

.314,1141.
.982,1141.
583,1141.
564,1141.
.808,300
589,1141.
.888,1148.
620,1141.

347,1149

756,1147.
432,1148.
.977,1148.
444,1147.
673,1148.
821,1140.
.899,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
456,1151.
657,1150.
238,1149.
.836,1148.
144,1140.
.672,1141.
.628,1141.

183,421
447,421
583,510
821,510
946,510
301,510 15"
548,510 15" 1
553,15+00 hub
925,510 15" 1
324,14+00 hub
741,16+00 hub

5" sw
15" 1
15“

1
15" 1
1

perf

.45"'toptofl
.45"'toptofl
.45'toptofl
.45 "'toptofl
.45'toptofl

.45'toptofl

5" sw perf plugged

755,421 dw 10"*10"*10" wye

186,510 15" 1.45'top to fl grade change .7% to

810,300
008,300
625,300
562,300
052,300

853,510 15" 1.45'top to fl collar

950,17+00 hub
971,18+00 hub
214,19+00 hub
443,20+400 hub
937,510 15" 1
175,510 15" 1
210,510 15" 1

.45'top to
.45'top to
.45'top to

404,1137.
136,1137.
.883,1139.
.615,1139.
775,1140.
.642,1138.
729,1139.

444,421
644,421
741,421
609,421
424,421
543,421
177,421

8" inserta tee
6" 45 bend

6"/5"/4" reducer

6" 45 bend
5"/6" reducer
8" inserta tee
6" 45 bend

851,1147.
223,1148.
630,1148.
032,1148.
.444,1148.
384,1141.

726,25+00 hub
109, 24+00 hub
280,23+00 hub
120,22+00 hub
519,21+00 hub
268,300

418,510
447,510
582,510
500,510

15"
15"
15"
15"

702,510
956,300
893,510

1.45'top to
1.45'top to
1.45'top to
1.45'top to

6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt

fl
fl
fl

2.7'to top 4"sw perrf tie approx

fl
f1 BEND COLLAR
fl
fl

START ROCK S SIDE TRENCH
15" 1.45'top to f1

END ROCK S SIDE TRENCH
15" 1.45'top to f1



7442,3631154.
7443,3631132.
7444,3631129.
7445,3631133.
7446,3631126.
7447,3631122.
7448,3631118.
7449,3631108.
7450,3631117.
7451,3631114.

7452,3631103

7453,3631103.
7454,3631093.
7455,3631093.
7456,3631098.
7457,3631091.
7458,3631086.
7459,3631096.
7460,3631089.
7461,3631089.
.873,4962966
7463,3631083.
7464,3631089.
7465,3631088.
7466,3631087.
7467,3631016.
7468,3631041.
7469,3631062.
7470,3631088.
7471,3631116.

7462,3631093

7472,3631205

7473,3631206.
7474,3631209.
7475,3631210.
7476,3631212.
7477,3631207.
.777,4962313
836,4962329.
134,4962364.
.707,4962367
066,4962374.
212,4962530.
359,4962529.
083,4962522.
759,4962611.
.046,4962610.
154,4962611.
060,4946889.

7478,3631193

7479,3631180.
7480,3631154.

7481,3631149

7482,3631146.
7483,3631139.
7484,3631133.
7485,3631129.
7486,3631126.

7487,3631123

7488,3631120.
8016,3618659.

307,4962364
003,4962494

858,4962523.
982,4962526.
433,4962538.

615,4962613
119,4962661

449,4962680.
254,4962609.
912,4962701.
.076,4962768.
599,4962829.
947,4962854.
614,4962877.

135,4962893

986,4962902.
368,4963084.
264,4962918.
725,4962921.

006,4962963

836,4963039.
778,4963038.
748,4963054.
869,4963072.
186,4962479.
100,4962460.
671,4962445.
816,4962422.
562,4962401.
.523,4962144.
781,4962174.
169,4962205.
175,4962231.
083,4962254.
948,4962282.

.488,1142.
.604,1148.
077,1145.
293,1141.
057,1147.
.916,1142.
.880,1142.
188,1148.
635,1148.
923,1142.
535,1148.
748,1142.
153,1148.
879,1148.
.433,1142.
158,1147.
282,1142.
061,1142.
325,1148.
.984,1147.
.056,1142.
881,1147.
272,1142.
184,1142.
452,1146.
206,1147.
769,1147.
587,1147.
367,1147.
154,1148.
301,1149.
866,1150.
394,1150.
129,1150.
898,1150.
979,1151.
.291,1151.
764,1150.
503,1142.
.616,1141.
585,1142.
832,1145.
114,1141.
095,1145.
213,1144.
392,1142.
365,1144.
650,1169.

401,TOP 8" HDPE

294,GS STARTED GRAEL BED
054,TOP 6" CLAY

934,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
330,GS END BEDDING

075,510 15" 1.45'top to f1
181,510 15" 1.45'top to 1
105,GS STARTED GRAVEL BED
340,GS CUT TILE UNKOWN
316,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
018,GS END BEDDING

408,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
081,GS STARTED GRAVEL BED
310,GS END BEDDING

655,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
815,BEGIN GRAVEL BEDDNG
553,FL 8" VCP

641,510 15" 1.45'top to f1l
249,GS END BEDDING
666,BEGIN GRAVEL BEDDNG
692,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
614,GS END BEDDING

819,510 15" 1.45'top to fl
823,510 15" 1.45'top to f1
210, JUNCTION STRUCTURE RIM
096,GS TILE LOCATE

208,GS TILE LOCATE

338,GS TILE LOCATE

917,GS TILE LOCATE

547,GS TILE LOCATE

885,GS TILE LOCATE

078,GS TILE LOCATE

226,GS TILE LOCATE

511,GS TILE LOCATE

901,GS TILE LOCATE

320,GS TILE LOCATE

249,GS TILE LOCATE

782,GS TILE LOCATE

456,500 HDPE 8 TOP

597,500 CONC 15 TOP
425,500 CONC PLUG

198,VCP 6 TILE

973,500 TOP 15 CONC
306,CONC PLUG

590,HDPE 6 TOP

117,500 CONC 15 TOP
561,CONC PLUG

720,GPS MON

8016_GNSS, 3618659.060,4946889.650,1169.720,Autonomous Setup
6735 DD9 H 2020-11-06 ZS.txt



2021 Drainage Assessments

Amount
District Fund# Needed Amount Levied| % Levied | Waivers
DD DD38 51063| $ 23,837.68 [ $ 26,000.00 225.746%|10 Year
DD DD41 51066| $ 63,388.96 | $ 66,500.00 1034.791%/10 Year
DD DD52 51078| $ 57,340.31 [ $ 60,000.00 1870.213%/10 Year
DD DD77 51106| $ 70,869.60 | $ 73,500.00 2966.377%]|10 Year
DD DD 123 MAIN 51138| $ 45101.29 | $ 48,000.00 12.600%(10 Year
DD DD 124 51139| $ 2267544 | $ 25,000.00 282.355%|10 Year
DD DD146 51158| $ 3,584.23 | $ 6,000.00 53.357%|10 Year
DD DD 167 51191 $ 56,936.44 | $ 60,000.00 1339.136%/10 Year
DD DD JT BIG 4 MAIN 51193| $ 84,153.60 | $ 87,000.00 172.766%|(10 Year
DD DD JT BIG 4 LAT 4 51197| $ 1,738.75 | $ 4,000.00 110.616%]|10 Year
DD DD148 (TRUSTEE) 51160| $ 55,456.26 | $ 58,000.00 280.684%]|10 Year
DD DD165 (TRUSTEE) 51180| $ 6,496.88 | $ 9,000.00 169.861%]|(10 Year
DD DD 67 SUB OF 3 (TRUSTEE) 51097 $ 65,000.00 | $ 65,000.00 6286.644%]|10 Year
DD JT H-H 104-222 51224| $ 42196 | $ 421.96 7.000%/10 Year
DD JT H-H 118-232 51226| $ 735420 [ $ 7,354.20 64.000%(10 Year
$ 595,776.16

Approved Date

Renee McClellan, Supervisor

BJ Hoffman, Chairperson

Lance Granzow, Supervisor






